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Frorn Sullivan, Michael GB) (FBR 

Subject: FW EXTERNAL EMAIL] - [irdelligence Products} (U/AOHe) OPS Inauguration Daily SitRep - 13 January 

26714 
To: CJ bIE -1 
Sent: January $3, 2021 6:34 AM (BTC-$5:00) 

cod morningL_| 

dust wanted to raake sure that you saw this report that is also getting pasted toe the DSAC portal. Please take note of 

what i highlighted in the below e-mail which is relevant to what you and | discussed the other day. We are waiting for 

another potential documer:t to reiease and once we know its status we will follow up with anather brief nate from us 
  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      

  

indicating that we continue to manitar the situation] | b7E -1 

| | Thanks and have a great cayi..... Mike 

From:| be -1 
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2027 6:01 AM BIC -1 

To: Sulfivan, Michael 28} (FRE BIE -3,5 
Subject: EXTERNAL EMAIL] - fintelligence Products] {U//AFOG6} OPS Inauguration Daily SitRep - 12 January 2021 

b7E -3 

Summary 

Federal Bureau of investigation 

Office of Private Sector 

OPS inauguration Daily SitRep 

13 January 2021 

b7E -1 

      

FBI(2icv558)-4113



  

From: | | bé -1 
  

  

  

  

Subject: FINAL DRAFT: OPE Partners Cal Agenda/Script b7c -1 
To: | | b7E -1,5 
Cs: Hirley, James 8. Jr. (OPE) (F Bi): Beach, George F. (OPE) (FB 

Sent: January 13, 2021 6:42 AM (UTC-05:00} 
Atfached: CIC OFF Partners Cail ] 

| | Presenters. odf 
  

[| 

Here is the FINAL DRAFT of the Agenda/Script. [___ pad i took a review of the entire document for 

consistency, content, and grammar/spelling matters. 

if arty of you have any cancerns with any of the content, formatting, etc, please bring it ta my attention 

no later than G700hrs so i can get this sent out te everyone. 

Thank youl 

CI ne b7C -1 

bTE -3,5 
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From: 

Subiect: FINAL AGENDASSCRIPT. Today's OPE Law Enforcement Partners Conference 

Cail (Pre-Conference 12:45pm EST} 
To: — Stanley M. (DO) (FB: Onks. Sheri E. (DO) FBI 

| | Beach, George P. (OPE) (FB)4 
Hurley, James 8. Jr. (OPE) (F81)] iwang, Sandrea |. 
(CTD) (DET): Byron, Pamela (DI) (FB, Haenel, Paul A. (SU} eBay] 

Ce: 

Sent: January 13, 2021 7:42 AM (UTC-05-00} 

Attached: “ OPE Parners Cal | 

  Presenters. odf 
  

Good Morning and thank you for speaking on today’s FBI Office of Partner Engagement (GPE) 

conference caif with our nation’s law enforcement and homeland security partners, 

Attached you will find the FINAL Azenda/Script which contains the following vital information far your 

aWeaxrTeness: 

i. 
  

Conference Call Conference Room: GPE has secured | 

for today’s 
  

conference call. All Speakers are encouraged to join us in the conference rocrn for the call te 

ease logistics; 

Dial-in Phone Number and PIN Code: Please use this dial-in number and PIN Code and not any 

others you have seen associated with today’s conference call as it is unique to the Speakers on 

today’s cail. Please do not further disseminate this unique PIN Cade to anyone else: 

Pre-Conference Start Time: As a speaker on today’s conference call, you are requested to dia! 

into the pre-conference, which wifi begin pramptly at 12:45pm {EST}, where a review of agenda 

and last-minute instructions prior to the conference call commencing will take place: 

Order of Speakers: There are a total of seven (7} Speakers on today’s call and the order of 

speaking is in the Agenda portian of the atteched dacument: 

Talking Points: Each of you submitted Talking Points to FBI Office of Partner Engagement. 

hase are inchided in the Agenda {without modification); 

Time Allocation: Each of you have been given 10 minutes to provide your talking points. Please 

be mindful of your time as you present, however, please also ensure the totality of your 

message is canveyec toa our partners. 

Finally, in an effart to keep the transition between ail Speakers smooth and coordinated, please note 

the YELLOW HIGHLIGHTED saortian of the Agenda. After you speak, you will be requested to turn the call 

over directly te the next Speaker (which is contained in the YELLOW HIGHLIGHTED sentence}. 

If you have any questions prior te today’s conference cai, please reach out te me directly at( 

Thank you all for your participation in the corference cali and for the invaluabie information you are 

providing ta our law erforcernent pariners today. 

b6 -1,5 

b7¢e -1,5 

b7E -1,5,13 

b7E -5 

b7E -3 

FBI(2icv558)-4137



Regaras, —=— 
b6 -1 

b7C -1 

Db7E -3,5 
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Fron | | bb -1 
  

  

Subject: Fad: FINAL AGENDA/SCRIPT: Today's OPE Law Enforcement Partners Canfererise Call (Pre-Conferenceb?7C -1 

42:45pm EST BIE -1,5 

Fa: Haertel, Paui H. (SU) FB 
Sent: January 33, 2021 7:53 AM {BIC-$5:00} 

Attached: CICC_OPE Partners Cai | [Presenters pdf 
  

Morning. Know you received the below but flagging the call is now im conference POOL 

  

  

wrenenn nee Forwarded message ---------- b6 -1,5 

From] | b7c -1,5 
Date: Jan 13, 2021 07:43 b7E -3,5,13 

Subject: FINAL AGENDA/SCRIPT: Today's OPE Law Enforcement Pariners Conference Cali (Pre-Conlerence 
12:45pm EST} 

To: “Meador, Stanley M. (DOV (FBB"] |“Onks, Sherri E, (DO) (FBR 

L"Beach, George P. 
  

  

  

  

    

(COPE BHT Purley. 
James B. Sr. (OPE) EBD] Hwang, Sandrea |. 
(CTD) (DETY'| ["Byron, Pamela (DU (FED [Hacriel, Paul H. (SU) (EBIy" 

Ce 
  

      

Good Morning and thank you for speaking on today’s FBI Office of Partner Engagement {OPE} conference call with our 

nation’s law enforcement and hormeland security partners. 

Attached you will find the FINAL Acenda/Script which contains the following vital information for your awareness: 

  

1. Conference Call Conference Room: Off has secured b7E -5 

| } for today’s conference call. All 

Speakers are encouraged to join us in the canference room for the call to ease logistics; 

2. Dial-In Phone Number and PIN Code: Please use this distin number and PIN Code and not any others you 

have seen associated with today’s conference call as it is unique to the Speakers on teday’s call. Please do not 

further disseminate this unique PIN Cade to anyone else; 

3. Pre-Conference Start Time: As a speaker on today’s conference call, you are requested to cial into the pre- 

conference, which wik begin promptly ot 12:45 om {EST}, where a review of agenda anc last-minute instructions 

prior to the conference cali commencing will take place; 

4. Order of Speakers: There are a total of seven {7} Speakers on today’s call and the arder of speaking is in the 

Agenda partion of the attached document; 

Talking Points: Each of you submitted Talking Points to FBI Office of Partner Engagement. Those are included 

in the Agenda (without modification); 

6. Tirse Allocation: Each of you have been given 16 minutes to provide your telking points. Please be mindful of 

your time as you present, however, giease aiso ensure the totality of your message is conveyed to our partners. 

wn
 

Finally, in an effort to keep the transitian between all Speakers smooth and coordinated, please note the YELLOW 

HIGHLIGHTED partion of the Agenda. After you speak, you will be recuiasted to turn the call over directly to the next 

Speaker (which is contained in the YELLOW HIGHLIGHTED sentence). 

if you have any questions prior to today’s conference call, pleasereach outtomedirectly at> sd b7E -3 

Thank you ail for your participation in the conference call and for the invaluabie information you are providing to our 

FBI(2icv558)-4151



er b6 -1 
Subject: Datly News (04/13/2027} b7c -1 
To: eeon George P (OPEV (EB: Hurley Somes Bor {OPE) (FDA | b7E -5 

  

  

  

  

  

fe. 

: 

[Fomaren, Hads 0 (ON) FB} 
  

      

Sent: danuary 13, 2627 8:32 AM (UTC-63. 5 

Office of 
PARTNER ENGAGEMENT 

  

The fotowing information hes been prenuied ay cudets auiside ie LA5. Government and has oat been corroboruied Oy Uie PRL it is preseitted fai situcetionel 

BVUTENESS, 

  

  

b7E -1 
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1ACP 2024 Call for Presentations Now Open! 

Share your knowledge with your peers! The call for presentations far education workshaps at /ACP 2027 is naw open. 

The (ACP is jooking fay 3 variety of workshoap topics and farmish to create a strong aduca nrogvam Tor all 

  

attendees. Submii a graposal to share policy impiameritation strategies, case studies, or incalent cverviews. 

Proposals must be compisted by February 18, 2024. Additional details and frequently asked questions can be found 
£ 5     

on the ¢ 

  

Connect withthe ACP online. IACP Event Calendar: 
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Experts Warn British Columbia's Vaccine Supply Vuinerable To cyber Attacks 
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® Federal Officials Pusauing Af Least 23a Saagects ist Casal Attars 

  

The Lead ts a daily news briefing selected from diausands of satrces ny the editars of Bulletin Media. Neither Bulletin Media nur che international 

        
  

Association of Chiefs of Police is Hable for the use of or reliance on any infarmation contained in this briefiag. The presence of articles and/or 

advertising dogs act eadarse, sorimply eadorsemant of, any products or services by the ACF. 

This comalimentary cony Gi The Lead was sent qf fs armermber benefit. b7E -3 

Your personal data may he used to improve content delivery within this briefing. 

  

stunder the California Consumer Protection Act please zo te 

   

my personal information: if you have ado net sell my information requis 

tvedy Mulice ta see how to contact us. 

To see how we protect cur data, for any questions on dats access, or your cghts uader the COPA, including the cght ta not seH your information, 

please yiew SulletinMfedia's orive :    
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i 44 Canal Center Plaza Suite 200 | Alexandria, VA 22314 
  

  

sa} 2208S. indian Creek Ct} SeituviHe, MB 20705 
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[BULK] IACP’s The Lead: Key States Work To Secure Capitcl Buildings In Advance Of 
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Thompson, Regina E. (VSD) (FBI) 
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Law Enforcement Agencies Prepare Unprecedented Security Precautions For Inauguration 
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Frorn Sullivan, Michael GB) (FBR 

     

  

  

  

      

  

Subject: RE: Peloitie Cat 

Ta: 

Ce: [ 
Sent: January $3, 2021 9:64 AM {BTC-$5:90) 

Thank you L. Mike 

from] | 
  

Sent: Wednesday, january 13, 2022 8:35 AM 

To: Sullivan, Michael {Bi (FBI 

Cel 

Subject: Re: Deloitte Cail 

  

Sir, 

{just wanted to confirm that the meeting has been pushed back to 2:O00rn, 

r 
ad 

[| 

b6 -1 

b7¢c -1 

b7E -5S 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5 

  

From: Sullivan, Michael (1B} fens 

Sent: Wednesday. january 13, 2077 6:42 AM 
+ 

Ce: 

Subject: Deloitte Cali 

  

  

      

i would like to push the Deloitte call back 30 minutes today. | have been invited to a LE Sit Rep call by GPE with the 

nation’s calice chiefs and sheriffs regarding the capito! riat and inauguration plans and | would like to attend that. It 

starts at 1:00 and is scheduiedc ta be completed by 2:00 50 if we could just back off Deloitte until 2:66 that would be 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5 
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From: bé -1 
  

   
Subject: EW" CIRG'S DAILY SITREP b7¢c -1 
Ta: b7E -5 

Sent: January $3, 2021 S:44 AM {BTC-$5:90) 
Sttached: FBID Briefing? 101 13.dac 

GOOCOOOS marning CIEDS, 

Another day, another SiTREP. 

Sent: Wednesday, january 15, 2022 5:49 AM 

Tal 
Ce: SIOC| | 

Subject: CIRG'S DAILY SITREP 

  

  

  

SS RAD 

b7E -5 

  

Wednesday, January 13, 2021 

  

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -5 
      

  

  

b7E -5,13 

    

  

as | lto support bT7E -5,8 

efforts for Preventing Viclence and Criminal Activity (PVCA) in the National Casita! Region. 

a The NC3 willserve in a supportive role and will be comprised of FBIHQ Divisions as wellas federal, state, and lacai 

partners. 
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From: Haertel, Paul H. (SU) (FBI) 

  

Subject: Fwd: FINAL AGENDA/SCRIPT: Today's OPE Law Enforcement Partners Conference Call (Pre-Conference 
12:45pm EST) 

To: Gray, Edward J. (CIRG} (FBI) 
Sent: January 13, 2021 9:16 AN {UTC-05:00} 

Attached: CICC_OPE Partners Call |Presenters.pdf bIE -1     

  

  

  

  

      

  

    

From b6 -1 
Date: Jan 13, 2021 7:52 AM b7c -1 
Subject: Fwd: FINAL AGENDA/SCRIPT: Today's OPE Law Enforcement Partners Conference Call {Pre- BIE -3,5 
Conference 12:45pm EST) 

To: "Haertel, Paul H. (SU) (FBD"L___ sd 
Ce: 

Morning. Know you received the below but flagging the call 1s now In Fonference room 

a-------=- Forwarded message ---------- b6 -1,5 
From b7c -1,5 

BIE -3,5,13   Date: Jan 13, 2021 07:41 

Subject: FINAL AGENDA/SCRIPT: Today's OPE Law Enforcement Partners Conference Call (Pre-Conference 
12:45pm EST) 

To: "Meador, Stanley M. (DO) (FBI)"| ,Onks, Sherri E, (DO) (FBI)" 

\*Beach, George P. 
  

    

  

  

    

(OPE) FB)" "Hurley, 
James B. Jr. (OPE) {FBI)"} ['Hwang, Sandrea I. 
(CTD) (DET)" | ["Byron, Pamela (DD (FBI)"] ["Haertel, Paul H. (SU) (FBI" 

Ce:| | 
  

      

Good Morning and thank you for speaking on today’s FBI Office of Partner Engagement {OPE} conference call with our 

nation’s law enforcement and homeland security partners. 

Attached you will find the FINAL Agenda/Script which contains the following vital information for your awareness: 

  

1. Conference Call Conference Room: OPE has secured | b7E -5 
| } for today’s conference call. All 

Speakers are encouraged to join us in the conference room for the call to ease logistics; 

2. Dial-In Phone Number and PIN Code: Please use this dial-in number and PIN Code and not any others you 

have seen associated with today’s conference call as it is unique to the Speakers on today’s call. Please do not 

further disseminate this unique PIN Code to anyone else; 

3. Pre-Conference Start Time: As a speaker on today’s conference call, you are requested to dial into the pre- 

conference, which will begin promptly at 12:45pm {EST}, where a review of agenda and last-minute instructions 

prior to the conference call commencing will take place; 

4. Order of Speakers: There are a total of seven (7) Speakers on today’s call and the order of speaking is in the 

Agenda portion of the attached document; 

5. Talking Points: Each of you submitted Talking Points to FBI Office of Partner Engagement. Those are included 

FBI(2icv558)-4198



From: Haertel, Paul H. (SU) (FBI) 

  

Subject: Fwd: FINAL AGENDA/SCRIPT: Today's OPE Law Enforcement Partners Conference Call (Pre-Conference 
12:45pm EST) 

To: Gray, Edward J. (CIRG} (FBI) 
Sent: January 13, 2021 9:17 AM {UTC-05:00} 

Attached: CICC_OPE Partners Call | |Presenters.pdf b7E -1 
  

Think this is the same thing 

  

From] b6 -1,5 

Date: Jan 13, 2021 7:41 AM b7¢c -1,5 

Subject: FINAL AGENDA/SCRIPT: Today's OPE Law Enforcement Partners Conference Call (Pre-Conferenc??7= -3,5,13 

12:45pm EST) 

To: “Meador, Stanley M. (DO) (FBD"| |"Onks, Sherri E, (DO) (FBI)" 

"Beach, George P. 

  

  

  

  

  

  
    

  

(OPE) (FBI)"| Hurley, 
James B. Jr. (OPE) {FBI)"| |,"Hwang, Sandrea I. 
(CTD) {DET}" | ['Byron, Pamela (DI) {FBD ‘4 t."Haertel, Paul H. (SU) {FBI)" 

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

  

1. Conference Call Conference Room: OPE has secured| b7E -5 
| for today’s conference call. All 

Speakers are encouraged to join us in the conference room for the call to ease logistics; 

2. Dial-In Phone Number and PIN Code: Please use this dial-in number and PIN Code and nat any others you 

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

5. Talking Points: Each of you submitted Talking Paints to FBI Office of Partner Engagement. Those are included 

in the Agenda {without modification); 

6. Time Allocation: Each of you have been given 10 minutes to provide your talking points. Please be mindful of 

your time as you present, however, please also ensure the totality of your message is conveyed to our partners. 

  

Finally, in an effort to keep the transition between all Speakers smooth and coordinated, please note the YELLOW 

HIGHLIGHTED portion of the Agenda. After you speak, you will be requested to turn the call over directly to the next 

Speaker {which is contained in the YELLOW HIGHLIGHTED sentence}. 

If you have any questions prior to today’s conference call, please reach out to me directly Fe a | b7E -3 

Thank you all for your participation in the conference call and for the invaluable information you are providing to our 
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Fron: The Wall Street Journal 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - [MARKETING] Dad Calvin, Here’s Your Daily Discover 
To: Shivers, Calvin A. (CID) {FBI} 
Sent: January 13, 2021 9:33 AM {UTC-05:00) 

fo view this email as a web page, click fore. 

Membership of b6 -1 
b7c -1 
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Thank you for participating in our Daily Discover newsletter test. We would like to hear how you have 

the best possible daily resource it can be for you. 

If you no longer want to receive Daily Discover, you can still give us a thumbs down at the bottom of the email 

and we'll remove you from the list. 
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Sheldon Adelson, Casino Mogul and Big Republican Party Donor, Dies 

at &7 
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He made himself into a leader in the casino industry, one of the largest donors to the Republican 

Party, a leading backer of Israeli Prime Minister Benjamin Netanyahu and a newspaper publisher in 

Nevada and Israel. 

Read Now 
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China Reimposes Lockdowns as It Battles Worst Virus Outbreak in 

Months 

More than 20 million people have been placed under quarantine, and authorities have cautioned 

against travel, just weeks ahead of the biggest holiday of the year. 

Read Now 
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Crashed Indonesian Plane Didn't Fly for Nine Months 

The Sriwijaya Air plane was inspected before resuming operations after being grounded as travel 

dropped because of the coronavirus pandemic, Indonesia’s transportation ministry said, as search 

crews recovered one of the plane’s so-called black boxes. 

Read Now 
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Pence Says He Won't Invoke 25th Amendment 

Some Republican lawmakers say they would vote to impeach Trump in the wake of Capitol riot. 

House Democrats passed a resolution Tuesday demanding that Pence and a majority of the cabinet 

invoke the 25th Amendment. 

Read Now 
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Steve Wynn and Lawyer Lin Wood, United Over Trump, Break in 

Messy Spat 

The attorney has demanded millions of dollars from the casino magnate, alleging the billionaire 

harmed his reputation with the president. 

Read Now 
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From: bI7E -5 

      

  

      

  

  

  

  

Subject: } January 13, 2021 
To: 

Sent: January 13, 2021 9:34 AM (UTC-05:00} 

b7E -1,5 

All information and inquiries should be directed to bTE -1,3,5 

b7E -1,5 
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From: 

Subject: 
To: 

Ce: 

Sent: 
Attached: 

All, 

  

| 
UPDATE: Teday's Coanfere nce Call Agenda/Script (MINUS D D)   

Onks, Sherri E. (DO) (FBI);     

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b7E -1,5 
  

Beach, George P. (OPE) (FBI}: Hurley, James B. Jr. (OPE) (FBIM 

  

January 13, 2021 9:45 AM 
| 

(UTC-O5. 
poe CICC_OPE Partners Call] 

Presenters. pdf 
  

Please find, attached, the updated Agenda/Script for today’s call. The DD has a conflict and will not be 

in attendance, however, the D will remain for the duration of the call and close out the call with closing 

remarks. 

Thank you all 

  

      

be -1 

b7C -1 

bITE -3,5 
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Fron: Vorndran, Bryan A. {NO} (FBI) 
  

  

  

  

      

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Subject: Ew:| 
To: | | b6 -1 
Sent: January 13, 2021 9:55 AM {UTC-05:00) b7c -1 

b7E -1,3,5 

Bryan Vorndran 
Special Agent in Charge 
Kederal Bureau of Investigation 

New Orleans Division 

[Cell] 
Desk} 

From:| | b6 -1 
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 6:11 PM b7c -1 
To: Vorndran, Bryan A. {NO) (FBI) b7E -1,3,5 

Ce] | 

Subject} | 

Bryan- 
b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1 
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b7C -1 

DTE -3,5 

FBI(2icv558)-4263



  

From: b6 -1 
Subject: Re: OPS Inauguration Daily SitRep - 13 January 2021 b7c -1 
To: ae ] b7E -5 

    Ce: 

Sent: January 13, 2021 10:14 AM {UTC-05:00) 

Attached: OPS 2021 Inauguration Daily Sitrep-20210113_TLP-AMBER.pdf 

Greetings, 

Please be advised that we have re-released the OPS 2021 Inauguration Daily SitRep at TLP:AMBER. 

  

  

  

  

    
  

Many thanks, 

aL 
From4 be -1 
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 5:53 AM bic -1 

bITE -3,5 
To: 

Ce: 

Subject: OPS Inauguration Daily SitRep - 13 January 2021 

Good Morning PSCs, 

Please see attached the first OPS Inauguration Daily SitRep, which will be posted on both the InfraGard and 

DSAC portals. We will continue to update this product and have it available each morning. 

Please reach out to our unit with any questions or comments on this report. 

Regards, 

| b6 -1 
b7C -1 

bTE -3,5 
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From: The Washington Post 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - [MARKETING] The Daily 202: ‘A vote of conscience.’ Five House Republicans explain 

why they will vote to impeach Trump today. 

To: Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI) 
Sent: January 13, 2021 10:38 AM {UTC-05:00) 
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‘A vote of conscience.’ Five House Republicans 

explain why they will vote to impeach Trump today. 

No matter how you look at her decision, Rep. Liz Cheney (R-Wyo.) supporting the 

impeachment of President Trump took immense political courage. A new OSS- 

You pli shows 55 percent of Americans favor Impeachment, but just 15 percent 

of Republicans do. In November, the president carried her state with 70 percent of 

the vote. The leader of the Freedom Caucus and other Trump loyalists quickly called 

for Cheney's ouster as the No. 3 in House GOP leadership. The No. 1 and No. 2 on 

the leadership team oppose impeachment. The single article that has been 

introduced, for “incitement of iaswrrecticn,” already had the support of 218 House 

Democrats, enough to ensure its passage without her walking the plank. Even if no 

action is taken, Trump will be out of the White House in seven days. 

Taken together, these factors make the statement Cheney issued Tuesday all the 

more remarkable. The 54-year-old has offered perhaps the most forceful and 

eloquent case of any lawmaker in either party for removing Trump from office over 

his behavior last week. 

“Much more will become clear in coming days and weeks, but what we know now is 

enough,” Cheney wrote. “The President of the United States summoned this mob, 

assembled the mob, and lit the flame of this attack. Everything that followed was his 

doing. None of this would have happened without the President. The President 

could have immediately and forcefully intervened to stop the violence. He did not. 

There has never been a greater betrayal by a President of the United States of his 

office and his oath to the Constitution.” 

During a Monday evening conference call with Republicans, Cheney hinted at where 

she was heading. “This is going to be a vote of conscience,” the congresswoman told 

the members, according to two people who were on the private call. 
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Cheney's decision had its roots in a dramatic phone call from her father, Dick 

Cheney, who was watching events unfold on television last Wednesday. The former 

vice president called to warn her that the president had criticized her by name 

  

during his speech on the Ellipse, Michae! Xranish veparis. “We got to get rid of the 

weak congresspeople, the ones that aren’t any good, the Liz Cheneys of the world,” 

Trump told the crowd that would soon storm the Capitol. 
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    Cheney’s announcement has created a permission strtretuite for other members to 

follow her lead. Four other House Republicans announced Tuesday that they will 

vote to impeach Trump when the vote comes up on the floor later today. Here are 

the rationales they have offered in their statements: 

“To allow the President of the United States to incite this attack without 

consequence is a direct threat to the future of our democracy. For that 

reason, I cannot sit by without taking action,” wrsvs Rep. John Katko 

(N.Y.), the top Republican on the House Homeland Security Committee 

and a former federal prosecutor. “Ti cannot be ignored that President Trump 

encouraged this insurrection — both on social media ahead of January 6th, and in 

his speech that day. By deliberately promoting baseless theories suggesting the 

election was somehow stolen, the president created a combustible environment of 

misinformation, disenfranchisement, and division. When this manifested in violent 

acts on January 6th, he refused to promptly and forcefully call it off, putting 

countless lives in danger. ... 

“The divide in our country is more clear than ever before,” Katko added. “I hear my 

Republican colleagues in their argument that impeachment only further divides our 

country at a time when we must move forward. I agree. There must be a continuance 

of government and a peaceful transition of power. But I also believe firmly that I 

must follow the law and the facts and hold this President accountable for his 

actions.” 
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Rep. Fred Upton (R-Mich.) caryyiaiges that Trump showed a3 
XN 

Nod 

Ways when he spoke on Tuesday and described his speech from last 

week’s rally on the Ellipse as “totally appropriate.” 
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“He expressed no regrets for last week’s violent insurrection at the U.S. Capitol,” 

Upton wrote. “This sends exactly the wrong signal to those of us who support the 

very core of our democratic principles and took a solemn oath to the Constitution. I 

would have preferred a bipartisan, formal censure rather than a drawn-out 

impeachment process. I fear this will now interfere with important legislative 

business and a new Biden Administration. But it is time to say: Enough is enough. 

The Congress must hold President Trump to account and send a clear message that 

our country cannot and will not tolerate any effort by any President to impede the 

peaceful transfer of power from one President to the next.” 

Rep. Adam Kinzinger (R-III.) wossersc&: “If these actions — the Article II 

branch inciting a deadly insurrection against the Article I branch — are 

not worthy of Impeachment, then what is an impeachable offense?” 

“We are in unchartered waters here, and in a moment in history we have not 

experienced In modern times,” Kinzinger wrote. “There is no doubt in my mind that 

the President of the United States broke his oath of office and incited this 

insurrection. He used his position in the Executive to attack the Legislative.” 
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Rep. Jaime Herrera Beutler (R-Wash. } {au\ex\ the president for not just 

inciting the mob but saying kind words about those who stormed the 

Capitol: 

  

This is already a significant shift from December 2019 when Democrats impeached 

Trump o ona party line vote for urging Ukraine to announce investigations into Joe 

Biden and his son. “A senior administration official said the White House 

expects at least a dozen Republicans to support impeachment in the 

likely House vote Wednesday. The White House is rudderless, unwilling or 

unable to mount any defense other than saying that Trump will already be leaving 
bed N TAQ * v ns TN 

next wee Whe SAINTS, SOS LSA WAY ag SOUL Erp RY FEV . “Trump, 

  

banned from Twitter, for the first time lacks the ability to aim angry tweets at those 

who oppose him, and White House officials conceded that he has few ways to stem 

the tide. ... 

“Meanwhile, Senate Majority Leader Mitch McConnell (R-Ky.) has been 

telling associates since the attack that Trump probably committed 
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impeachable offenses, as &rsi reported Sy Hye New York Tisnes. McConnell, a 

close adviser said, has not decided how he will vote on impeachment and wants to 

hear the case first. McConnell has not returned Trump’s calls in weeks and remains 

livid with him, and he will not pressure his colleagues to oppose or support 

convicting the president. “He’s not going to whip the vote,” said the adviser, who 

spoke on the condition of anonymity to discuss private conversations. A McConnell 

spokesman declined to comment.” 

  

QQ /'W»°»"’F"F.wv 

On Tuesday night, the House passed a resolution on a 223-to-205 vote 

calling on Vice President Pence and the Cabinet to use their powers 

under the 25th Amendment to remove Trump immediately. They did so 

despite Pence sending an open letter to Speaker Nancy Pelosi (D-Calif.) saying that 
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he would not invoke the 25th. “Last week, I did not yield to pressure to exert power 

beyond my constitutional authority to determine the outcome of the election,” Pence 

wrote in ‘Se {s{{er, “and I will not now yield to efforts in the House of 

Representatives to play political games at a time so serious in the life of our Nation.” 

Pelosi signaled her confidence that the impeachment resolution will 

pass by announcing the nine Democratic “managers” who will serve 

prosecutors during the second Senate impeachment trial. The group will 

be led by Rep. Jamie Raskin (D-Md.). The others will be Reps. Diana DeGette 

(Colo.), David Cicilline (R.I.), Joaquin Castro (Texas), Eric Swalwell (Calif.}, Ted 

Lieu (Calif.), Stacey Plaskett (V.I.), Joe Neguse (Colo.} and Madeleine Dean (Pa.). 

Five moderate House Republicans have publicly endorsed censure as an 

alternative to impeachment, but there is little appetite for this among 

Democrats. The group, led by Reps. Brian Fitzpatrick (R-Pa.} and Tom Reed (R- 

N.Y.)}, introduced « cessare reseietisss that criticized Trump fort trying to 

“unlawfully overturn” the election. The other Republicans who signed onto this 

measure are Reps. Young Kim (Calif.}, John Curtis (Utah) and Peter Meijer (Mich.). 

Upton also joined the group, but a few hours later came out for impeachment. 

“Both Democrat and Republican Members of the U.S. Senate are convinced that the 

House’s impeachment efforts will almost certainly result in a second acquittal of 

President Trump, which would even further divide and inflame tensions in our 

nation,” Fitzpatrick sais in a statement. “There are two constitutional purposes of 

PRE TTR CIGECE ELE Feshs onsen es future holding of otfice. The 

current approach being advanced by House leadership is certain to accomplish 

neither one of these.” 

Tune in for The Washington Post’s live coverage of the proceedings. I wil] 

be reporting on the debate all day long from The Post’s newsroom with my colleague 

Libby Casey, and we have many reporters deployed around Capitol Hill. \Wates tye 
oye 

PIAL PEMAYYS SYEy Lossy 2 sehyep 
AE VNR ENSSAR SS ASS EB LELT TUES 

Share The Daily 202 ~ * Listen to the podcast _ 
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The Secret Service takes command today of all security 
preparations for the inauguration. 

The agency will be backed by as many as 15,000 National Guard troops, thousands 

of police and tactical officers, and layers of eight-foot steel mena. “The mugiré alert 

  

security posture is starting six days earlier than Planness' Carol Loomis, Carey 

Yenvelan, dustin Jouverial and Nick Mira report -“Byeryone can just rest assured 

they ai are -e throwing the kitchen sink at this event,’ said one Secret Service official 

involved in protective planning ... The accelerated timetable has also allowed 
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authorities to fortify the city and deploy officers in anticipation of potential violence 

on Sunday, when pro-Trump groups are calling for armed marches in Washington 

and the 50 state capitals. Veteran Secret Service and Homeland Security officials ... 

described a level of concern unlike anything in their careers. 

"Threats they fear include a plot by armed groups to encircle the White House or the 

U.S. Capitol and the inauguration event, as well as the possibility that ganmen 

could stage coordinated attacks against less-fortified targets in the city. 

... On Tuesday, police in the Chicago suburbs arrested 45-year-old Louis Capriotti, 

charging him with making threats to lawmakers last year in which authorities say 

he promised to kill any Democrat who attempted to enter the White House on 

Inauguration Day. ... While the Department of Homeland Security, which includes 

the Secret Service, is lacking key leadership following the resignation of acting 

secretary Chad Wolf on Monday, officials say they can rely on the experience of some 

the major players involved in inauguration security planning. ... The Secret Service 

has sent out a call to all of its field offices around the country to send agents to 

Washington for the week. ... 

"Inside the Secret Service, senior supervisors have long been worried 

about the ability of an armed or organized group to pierce the White 

House fortress. An unwelcome reminder of that risk came on May 29. Protective 

detail agents rushed Trump to the White House’s underground bunker that night, as 

crowds of demonstrators protesting the killing of George Floyd converged on the 

White House’s north side and many pushed over temporary barricades meant to 

keep them farther away from the fence. ... Researchers are finding that right-wing 

extremists of all stripes have migrated to the encrypted messaging app Telegram, 

especially since social media site Parler was forced off the Internet when its cloud 

provider, Amazon, dropped it Monday. They're sharing diagrams on how to mount 

an ambush, talking about mobilizing on the days leading up to Inauguration Day 

and are posting messages exhorting people to ‘descend on DC’ and ‘stick to your 

guns...” 

* YouTube suspended Trump from uploading new videos to his official accounts 

for at least a week, joining Twitter and Facebook in shutting the president out 
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of his account “in light of concerns about the ongoing potential for violence.” It 

will also disable comments on his channel indefinitely. (Rachei Lerman) 

¢ “Intelligence suggesting the potential for armed riots or attacks on state 

governments across the country came into focus as the Defense Department 

scrambled to ensure an adequate plan for providing National Guard aid for the 

Jan. 20 inauguration,” Missy Ryan, Qas Lamothe and Pasi Soane reper. 

“Neighboring states may need to reserve National Guard members to protect 

their own facilities and personnel.” 

¢ The Joint Chiefs of Staff, the group of the most senior uniformed leaders at the 

Pentagon, issued a highly unusual force-wide statement condemning the riot at 

the Capitol as a “direct assault” on the constitutional process and affirming 

Biden will become the 46th commander in chief. “The Joint Chiefs said that 

they witnessed actions inside the Capitol that were inconsistent with the rule 

of law and that the rights to freedom of speech and assembly “do not give 
t3> Xe 

anyone the right to resort to violence, sedition and insurrection,” Ssans 
ree yy 

PON SEY ES 

° Secretary of State Mike Pompeo abruptly canceled his final trip abroad as the 

nation’s top diplomat while some of his aides were already on the ground in 

Belgium for his first stop. Pompeo also reportedly planned to visit Luxembourg 

on Thursday, but the meeting fell through after the country’s foreign minister 

called Trump a “political pyromaniac” and a “criminal” for inciting the rioters. 

(Jota Nadsan) 

The FBI warned of a “war” at the Capitol in advance of the 

mayhem. 

“A day before rioters stormed Congress, an FBI office in Virginia issued an explicit 

warning that extremists were preparing to travel to Washington to commit violence 

and ‘war,’ according to an internal document reviewed by The Post that contradicts 

a senior official’s declaration the bureau had no intelligence indicating anyone at 

last week’s demonstrations in support of Trump planned to do harm,” Deviin Sarret 

arn) Mati Aagectasky repart. “A situational information report approved for release 

the day before the U.S. Capitol riot painted a dire portrait of dangerous plans, 

including individuals sharing a map of the complex’s tunnels, and possible rally 

points for would-be conspirators to meet in Kentucky, Pennsylvania, Massachusetts 

and South Carolina and head in groups to Washington. ... Yet even with that 

information in hand, the report’s unidentified author expressed concern that the 
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FBI might be encroaching on free-speech rights. 

"The warning is the starkest evidence yet of the sizable intelligence failure ... The 

head of the FBI’s Washington Field Office, Steven D’Antuono, told reporters on 

Friday that the agency did not have intelligence suggesting the pro-Trump rally 

would be anything more than a lawful demonstration. ... Steven Sund, who resigned 

as Capitol Police chief, said in an interview Tuesday that he never received nor was 

made aware of the FBI’s field bulletin.” 

The Justice Department creates a sedition and conspiracy task 

force to bring rioters to justice. 

“The investigation, one of the largest ever undertaken by the department, includes 

counterterrorism and counterintelligence facets and has led to charges against more 

than 70 people and identified 170 suspects to date, acting U.S. attorney Michael R. 

Sherwin of D.C. said. Those arrest ngures are expected to Increase into the 

hundreds, if not “exponentially,” Spencer Nau, Sets Afexander and Shayna Jacobs 

report. “But Sherwin and [D’Antuono] said any impression that prosecutors have 

mostly charged misdemeanor Capitol trespassing and D.C. curfew offenses is 

misleading. They said the cases are only the beginning and that U.S. authorities are 

investigating everything including the plundering of congressional offices and 

digital devices, assaults on law enforcement officers, and theft of national security 

and defense information, in addition to felony murder and excessive use of force. 

‘The gamut of cases is mind-blowing,’ Sherwin said. ... Capitol and D.C. police were 

in openhanded combat with rioters, tear gas was used against police, and 

destructive devices and semiautomatic weapons have been recovered, he said. ... A 

new grand jury was empaneled Friday and met Monday to hear new Capitol breach 

cases. Prosecutors also condemned violence against the news media, saying they 

would investigate and hold accountable those who assault, threaten or damage the 

property of journalists. 

“Hours before officials spoke, the first public federal indictment in the 

Capitol breach was filed against an Alabama man who allegedly brought 

11 molotov cocktails and five loaded weapons to the U.S. Capitol. In an 
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indictment dated Monday, Lonnie L. Coffman, 70, who was previously charged with 

two counts in a U.S. Capitol Police complaint, was charged with 16 counts of D.C. 

firearms violations and one federal firearms count. He also possessed a crossbow, 

several machetes, a stun gun and smoke devices, prosecutors said. ... Exhibits filed 

by prosecutors seeking to detain Coffman show he allegedly possessed handwritten 

notes, including one quoting Abraham Lincoln who once wrote in opposition to 

slavery, ‘We The People Are The Rightful Masters Of Both The Congress And The 

Courts, Not To Overthrow The Constitution But To Overthrow The Men Who Pervert 

The Constitution.’ ... Other charges made public included ones against Aaron 

Mostofsky, 34, the son of a Brooklyn judge who was photographed inside the Capitol 

wearing what appear to be fur pelts, a Capitol Police bulletproof vest and a riot 

shield.” 

¢ Swimmer Klete Keller, a five-time Olympic medalist and former teammate of 

Michael Phelps, was among the throng of rioters who stormed the Capitol. His 

Team USA jacket gave him away. (Rick Maes) 

e Several users of the far-right social network Parler appear to have penetrated 

deep inside the Capitol and into areas normally restricted to the public, 

according to GPS metadata linked to 618 videos posted to the platform on the 

day of the riot. (siesnaxie) 

¢ Retired Navy SEAL Adam Newbold is facing questions from the FBI after 

boasting in a Facebook video about “breaching the Capitol.” (AS News) 

e William Watson, a 23-year-old Alabama resident who stormed the Capitol, was 

taken into federal custody for violating his bond on a previous charge by 

traveling to Washington. (ASS) 

¢ Andrew Williams, a firefighter-paramedic in Florida, was arrested for unlawful 

entry of a restricted building and disorderly conduct on Capitol grounds after a 

photo surfaced of him wearing a Trump 2020 hat and pointing at a placard for 

Pelosi while inside the Capitol. (@°NN) 

¢ Local authorities say D.C. Officer Daniel Hodges, who was crushed in a door 

while responding to the riot, will live. (Sux 3) 

¢ Many of the rioters identified so far had no party affiliation and voted 

sporadically, if at all, especially before 2016. GSixsnbers Businessweek) 

Cascading political fallout 
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A few Democrats think some of their GOP colleagues had 

advance knowledge of the plot. 

Rep. Mikie Sherrill (D-N.J.) alleged that some GOP members of Congress led people 

through the Capitol on Jan. 5 as part of a “reconnaissance” mission ahead of the 

attack. She did not name names. "I'm going to see they are held accountable, and if 

necessary, ensure that they don't serve in Congress,” she said, speaking sedately but 

severely, according to NesthJersey.com. 

Rep. Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez (D-N.Y.) said she feared that GOP lawmakers who 

knew where she was would tip off rioters to her location. “TI can tell you that I had a 

very close encounter where I thought I was going to die,” she said last night in an 

Instagram Live video, noting that she couldn’t get into specifics for security reasons. 

“I did not know if I was going to make it to the end of that day alive.” (Astonia 
wes 
Re MR yore ey og SS Sy yrs 
SOSKA SaRS3 

Right-wing activist Ali Alexander, a “Stop the Steal” organizer banned by Twitter, 

said three GOP lawmakers helped him plan his D.C. rally: Reps. Andy Biggs (Ariz.), 

Mo Brooks (Ala.) and Paul Gosar (Ariz.}. “We four schemed up of putting maximum 

pressure on Congress while they were voting,” Alexander said in a since-deleted 

video on Periscope. A Biggs spokesman said ihe congressman had never been in 

contact with Alexander or other protesters and denied he helped organize a Jan. 6 

rally. “Neither Brooks nor Gosar responded to requests for comment from The 

Washington Post. But in a fengtiyy, defiant s{atement on Wednesday, the Alabama 

lawmaker insisted he also bore no responsibility for the riot,” ‘Sso Armas regsoris. 

Gaslighting alert: A departing Trump administration political appointee at the 

nation’s leading foreign aid agency told staff what happened at the Capitol was the 

work of “a few violent people,” adding falsely “several million” others there were 

protesting peacefully for electoral reform, according to audio recordings obtained by 
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Walmart halts donations to all lawmakers who voted against 

accepting Biden’s win. 

The country's largest retailer joined defense giant Northrop Grumman and other 

major corporations in taking a stand against lawmakers who participated in the 

effort to overturn the results of the election. Walmart’s PAC last year donated $1.2 

million, split evenly between Democrats and Republicans, though its contributions 

in previous election cycles typically skewed Republican. (Aaron Gregg) 

Quote of the day 

“You know, everybody has to be responsible for the decisions they 

make, good or bad,” Missouri Gov. Mike Parson (R) said when asked 

whether Sen. Josh Hawley (R-Mo.) should resign. "That’s what Fl 
3? yer ONG Ne 

= x rrsregge SO y832 Re eee 
= Say. (XERSES Qh hig Stor) 

  

Harvard removes Rep. Elise Stefanik (R-N.Y.)} from an advisory 

board. 

The 2006 graduate of the college was ousted from a senior advisory committee at 

the school of government after she declined to step aside voluntarily, the Harvard 

Crisisem yeperts. Hundreds of students and alumni called on the university to cut 

ties with Stefanik. She was part of the group that tried to disenfranchise millions of 

voters from Pennsylvania and Arizona even after the insurrection. 

Kennedy School Dean Doug Elmendorf said in a letter to the Harvard community: 

“Elise has made public assertions about voter fraud in November’s presidential 

election that have no basis in evidence, and she has made public statements about 

court actions related to the election that are incorrect. These assertions and 

statements do not reflect policy disagreements but bear on the foundations of the 

electoral process through which this country’s leaders are chosen.” 

Stefanik responded by attacking her alma mater: “The decision by Harvard’s 

administration to cower and cave to the woke Left will continue to erode diversity of 
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thought, public discourse, and ultimately the student experience.” 

The Trump Organization faces mounting consequences. 

“In the past week, it has lost a bank, an e-commerce platform and the privilege of 

hosting a world-famous pointe tournament, and its hopes of posting another have 

been dashed,” Dawsey, David Fahrenthald and Jonathan mel report. “In the 

future, the Trump Orwanization also could lose its D.C. hotel and even its children’s 

carousel in Central Park ... Trump lost a much bigger broker relationship Tuesday 

night when real estate giant Cushman & Wakefield told The Post it would no longer 

work with him. The company has handled an array of business for Trump for many 

years, including office leasing at Trump Tower and 40 Wall Street, and retail leasing 

in Chicago. It means that Trump’s company will quickly have to find someone else 

to handle lease negotiations at some of his most prominent properties. ... One senior 

administration official said Trump was particularly infuriated about the PGA of 

America’s decision to move the 2022 PGA Championship away from Trump’s 

Bedminster, N.J., golf course. Trump wanted to know what legal rights his company 

had to stop the organization from moving it. The official ... said Trump had been a 

bit ‘shellshocked’ at the corporate backlash.” 

Americans of all stripes fear the worst is yet to come. 

“Clinton Lynn, a retired fire captain, firmly believes the widespread conspiracy 

theory that the election was stolen from Trump, and he says that those who share 

his views are finding an ever-narrowing path to express their outrage, losing at the 

ballot box, the jury box and now the soapbox. If you take away those things, he “es 

what is left? ‘I’m so mad, I see red about the [expletive] steal,’ said Lynn, 64 ... 

believe with all my heart that the Democratic Party s stole the election,’ [he sie 

‘Liberals, you re driving us to civil war,” Ane Gowen, Jenna Jofinson and Nally 

Saiiey resort. “Americans across the political spectrum are also bracing for more and 

grappling with the realization that Jan. 20 ... may be not the end of the Trump era 

but the beginning of a new dark chapter in American history. ... [Lynn] said he was 

seeing calls for violent retribution continue to spread on conservative websites such 

as Newsmax and on social media apps such as Gab and Parler. ... 
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"In the Philadelphia suburbs, Nora Schreiber McDonough, who is in her 60s, was so 

upset after watching the violence at the Capitol she took Thursday off from her job 

as an administrative assistant at a Catholic church. ... McDonough was long a 

Republican but couldn’t bring herself to vote for Donald Trump in 2016. ... In 2020, 

she campaigned for Biden ... McDonough worries that the coming days will bring 

more violence, especially on Jan. 17 and 20. She worries that someone will try to 

assassinate Biden or [Kamala] Harris.” 
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N 
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The Biden team sees risks in Trump’s decision to widen the 

vaccine pool. 

As the United States broke a new record for daily deaths from covid, tallying at least 

4,250 fatalities, advisers to the president-elect balked at a decision by the lame-duck 

administration to dramatically increase the number of people eligible for the 

vaccine. “Officials instructed states to begin vaccinating tens of millions of people 

with a high-risk medical condition putting them at Increased risk of dying from the 

coronavirus, along with all adults 65 and older. Including both those groups 

immediately adds another 100 million people [potentially] seeking shots, bringing 

the total to about 84 million and intensifying demand on already stressed sign-up 

systems,” Lexa Sun and isaac Stanisy- Becker report. "The Trump administration 

also sais Tuesday it it would begin releasing all available vaccine supply, rather than 

holding back second doses, as the incoming administration said last week it 

intended to do.” 

Biden’s team also briefed Congress on his emerging covid relief plan. 

“The proposal, which Biden intends to unveil on Thursday, is expected to include 

$2,000 stimulus payments, an extension of enhanced unemployment insurance, 

money for vaccine distribution and delivery, funding for cities, states, schools, child 

care and more,” Erica Werrtey and daif Sveiy reper’. “Transition officials indicated in 

meetings with Democratic staffers that Biden will try to get bipartisan support for 

the measure, instead of using a special budgetary tool [called reconciliation] that 

could allow him to push legislation through Congress with only Democratic votes .. 

That’s led to speculation that the price tag of the package could be below $2 trillion 

— although Biden said last week that it could cost in the multiple trillions of dollars. 

.. Biden’s unveiling of the package is likely to kick off a furious round of lobbying 

and horse-trading as numerous lawmakers push for their priorities in the 

legislation.” 

With her members still fuming that Republicans refused to wear masks 

while they were sheltering in place, Pelosi asy3oxysces that anyone not 

wearing a mask on the House floor will be fined $500 for their first 

offense and $2,500 for their second. Rep. Jackie Speier (D-Calif.)} wrote a 

letter, which 66 of her colleagues signed, imploring McCarthy to require his 
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Republican members to wear masks. Rep. Brad Schneider (D-III.) tested positive on 

Tuesday after being stuck in the safe room for hours. Cssi$y HySewits reports that he 

has been super careful: “His wife has a health condition that makes her high risk if 

she contracted the coronavirus. He drives the nearly 12 hours from his home in 

eastern Ilinois to Washington rather than fly.” 

The U.S. will require a negative coronavirus test for international 

travelers arriving in the country. 

“The order, set to go into effect Jan. 26, would greatly expand a requirement put into 

place last month that mandated testing for American citizens and others flying to 

the U.S. from the United Kingdom. Officials say they hope expanding the mandatory 

testing could help to thwart the virus and a faster-spreading variant that surfaced 

there and is now circulating in the United States,” Lori Arafasi reports. “More than 

100 countries require visitors to show proof of a negative coronavirus test. CDC 

officials said about 100,000 travelers come to the U.S. daily. ... Both PRC 

and antigen tests will be acceptable.” 

Children apologize to their dying elders for giving them the 

virus. 

“As hospitals across California braced this week for a surge in COVID-19 patients 

who got infected over Christmas, officials relayed painful stories of dying victims’ 

last moments with their families,” {ie Y.os Angeles ‘Times reports. “One of the more 

heartbreaking conversations that our healthcare workers share is about these last 

words when children apologize to their parents and grandparents for bringing 

COVID into their homes for getting them sick. And these apologies are just some of 

the last words that loved ones will ever hear as they die alone,’ Los Angeles County 

Supervisor Hilda Solis said.” 

* Halfa million leisure and hospitality workers lost their jobs in December. 

(Adda Shattarai and Laura Kelley) 

e A veteran Fairfax County Sheriffs Office deputy died of covid amid an outbreak 

at the county jail that has sickened more than 30 guards and inmates in recent 

days. (Jersvenay) 

e Tens of thousands of Americans with intellectual and developmental 
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disabilities — who are two to three times more likely to die of covid-19 — are 

waiting for an answer on when they will get their vaccines. (Jessica Cosirera) 

Chicago opened public classrooms this week for the first time since the spring, 

but 18 percent of teachers and staffers who were required to return did not do 

so. The system notified 145 employees that they were considered absent 

without leave, and their pay would be docked beginning Tuesday. Some 

teachers who spent Monday teaching virtually instead of returning for in- 

person instruction were locked out of their Google Classroom accounts. (GOaws 

Sinovac’s CoronaVac, one of China’s leading vaccine candidates, turned out to 

be 50 percent effective in late-stage trials in Brazil, significantly lower than 

earlier results showed. The efficacy rate still meets the 50 percent threshold the 

WHO considers good enough for widespread use. (\WS.3) 
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Other news that should be on your radar 
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Biden nominates Samantha Power to run USAID. 

Biden announced this morning that he will put the former U.N. ambassador in 

charge of the U.S. Agency for International Development. “Biden is also expected to 

enhance Power's role by elevating the position to membership on the National 

Security Council,” N&C's Andrea Mitchel! reperts. “Under [Trump], the agency's 

budget has been slashed and career development experts have been replaced by 

political appointees with little experience in the field. In the administration's 

proposed budget last year, foreign aid and USAID funds were cut by 22 percent.” 

¢ The Senate Armed Services Committee appears poised to approve a waiver 

allowing retired Gen. Lloyd Austin to serve as the next defense secretary, 

despite serious concerns lawmakers risk Cisynaniiing the tradition of civilian    

leadership of the Pentagon. (aroun OSsaxriar) 

« Biden will likely tap Gary Gensler to lead the Securities and Exchange 

Commission. A final decision, however, has not been made. “Gensler, pushed 

by liberals for the post, is viewed as a Wall Street critic and would probably be 

opposed by the banking industry if selected,” Jef Stein reperts. 

e Biden will appoint acting agency heads across the federal government once he 

takes office because of delays in Senate consideration of his nominees. (\VS3) 

The Trump administration executes the first female death row inmate in 

seven decades. 
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Lisa Montgomery was executed in Indiana early this morning. Her attorney, Kelley 

Henry, who argued she Is too mentally ill to understand her death sentence, 

criticized the Trump administration. Her sentence was carried out after the Supreme 

Court lifted one stay and declined to grant another last-minute request for a delay 

from her attorneys. Montgomery, 52, was convicted in 2007 of a grotesque crime: 

strangling a Missouri woman who was eight months pregnant, and cutting the baby 

from her abdomen. The infant survived and was raised by her father. (Ann Marimeay 
3% Se ant Edin x . anel Bahast Baenad 

and Robert Sar 85) 

« The Supreme Court agreed with the Trump administration and reinstated 

requirements that women seeking medication abortions receive the drugs in 

person at a clinic, setting aside a judge’s ruling the protocol is dangerous 

during the pandemic. (Robert Sarnes) 

e Former Michigan Gov. Rick Snyder (R} will face criminal charges in connection 

with the Flint water crisis. Several former officials, including Snyder’s former 

health department director Nick Lyon and former adviser Rich Baird, will also 

be indicted. (Xim Seliwars and Brady Penis) 

¢ Less than six months after being poisoned in what he claims was a state- 

ordered attack, Russian opposition activist Alexei Navalny said he’s returning 

to Russia, where he could find himself behind bars soon after arriving. Navalny 

has been recovering in Germany since he became gravely ill during an August 

flight. Gsabefic Khurshucvan) 

¢ Green Bay Packers quarterback Aaron Rodgers will serve as guest host on 

“Jeopardy!” (Ses Bieler) 

Social media speed read 

Members of the National Guard slept overnight on the hard marble floors of the 

Capitol to protect the building: 
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The House set up metal detectors: 
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Fox News personality and regular Trump defender Geraldo Rivera broke decisively 

with the president: 
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A former Republican congressman from Pennsylvania had some good insights on 

why the political dynamic has changed so quickly: 
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Videos of the day 
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“The Daily Show’s” Jordan Klepper witnessed the Capitol insurrection: 
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Seth Meyers said Republicans are only pretending to care about unity after the 

riots: 
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Stephen Colbert warned those who stormed the Capitol that they might be sent to 

another federal facility soon (prison): 

  

  

  

We think you'll like this newsletter 

Check out The Optimist for a selection of inspiring stories to 

hein you disconnect, hit refresh anc start the week off right, 

delivered every Wednesday and Sunday. Sign ug » 
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From: The Washington Post 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - [MARKETING] The Daily 202: ‘A vote of conscience.’ Five House Republicans explain 

why they will vote to impeach Trump today. 

To: Wray, Christopher (DO) (FBI) 
Sent: January 13, 2021 10:38 AM {UTC-05:00) 

  

  

      

    
    - SISNMIUIMESESS 
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From: | b6 -1 
Subject: Fwd4 January 13, 2021 b7¢ -1 
To: Young, Ryan T. {DI} (FBI); Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) {FBI} b7E -5 
Sent: January 13, 2021 10:55 AM {UTC-05:00) 

I assume you have seen but just In case 

weneen--- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: "Mccarthy, Dawn L. (OGC) Fay[ b6 -1 

Date: Jan 13, 2021 10:48 AM b7c -1 
Subject: Fwd: | L January 13, 2021 BIE -1,3,5 

To: "Browning, Dawn M. (OGC) (FB)"| | 

“Sinton, Robert S. (OGC) (F BD] 
"Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI) 

DLM 

a Forwarded message ---------- 

From] bIE -3,5 
Date: Jap 13.2021 5:25 AM 
Subject: + January 13, 2021 
To; 

Ce: 

BIE -1,5 

    
  

  

All information and inquiries should be directed to| b7E -1,3,5 

  

DIE -1,5 
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From: Security Management 
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - [MARKETING] January 13, 2021 SM Daily: Twitter blocks 70, 000 QAnon accounts after 

US Capitol riot and more 

To: Sullivan, Michael (IB) {FBI} 
Sent: January 13, 2021 11:00 AM {UTC-05:00) 

  

    

  

    

  

s NSS 

ae Wednesday, January 13, 2021 
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U.S. Laws Address Deepfakes 
The recently enacted defense authorization DH ard olfer federa and siate laws call for 

research and begin to codly rasinotions on deepfake technology; European courines 

have not addressed the issue drecly, 

       

FBI(2icv558)-4404



  

  

(WANs Paper] Physical Access Control Key fo a 

Successtul Return to Work Strategy 

Security professicnals have been thrust to the forefront 

of return-to-work planning as the crisis continues to 

create a cornplex set of securily and safely challenges. 

Praparing ike physical workplace rmrioans adapting to 

new requirements, implernenting new procedures, and 

jeveraging technology that alleviates anyiety for siafl. 

Learn how ohysical access control plays a leading role 

inthe strategies to reduce surface touches and person 

to-person caract, 
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Twitter blocks 70,000 QAnon accounts after US 

Capitol riot 

LONDON (AP). Pwiller says if has suspended more than 70,000 accounts associated 

with the far rieht GAnon consmiacy theory inlowing last week's US, Canitof riet. Fhe 

social media company... 
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Karn a master’s deqres in 18 months ora 

greciuate certificate in fess than a year hi 

Securty Management ~ entirely online at a top 

700 university! 

Curricuiiani is based on recommendations from ASIS 

Intemational ari sirengthens your skills to protect 

organizations, employees, customers, physical assets, 

and intellectual oroperty-—all while maintaining contrnity 

of operations. Pursue a masters concentration or 

certificate in Emergency Planning and Response, 

bvortrialon Securly, or Organizational Security, Apply 

for free! No ORE required for admission. 
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sending National Guard to Washington could slow 

U.S. vaccine hand oul 
oN 42 The need ic divert National Guard troops ie Washingion ic provide security for nerd 

week's Inauguraion of Presicent-efeot Joe Biden could hinder the distribufion of 

COFONAVHES VAISS In vanous U5. slates, a Democratic lawmaker said on Monday. 

FBI(2icv558)-4408



  

    

%Y WY Y 
2 WY “Uy

 
Ui

id
di

id
id

id
dd

id
dd

id
dd

di
hi

il
d 

  

  

When You Know Layoffs Are Coming 
Wasting for bad ricws can take @ safer psycholocical tall, 

  

    

FBI(2icv558)-4409



  

    

%Y WY Y 
2 WY “Uy

 
Ui

id
di

id
id

id
dd

id
dd

id
dd

di
hi

il
d 

  

  

US. Readiness fe Get COVED-19 Vaccine Steacies 

at 655 
Y plea at 
rhe percentage of Arnericans willing fo receive a vaccine for COVID-19 was simiar in 

Decernber fo the rnamih prior. But there is e widening aan by party, with more widespread 

wilingness amoung Democrats. 
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Acting U.S. homeland security secretary stepping 

Clown 8S Inauguration approaches 
Acting Horneiand Security Secretary Chad Wolf told his siaf on Monday he was stepping 

down, the egency said, a move inet cornes as his deparirnent coordinates security for ihe 

Jan. 20 presikiential imauguration and afier a deadly mob attack or the US. Capitol fast 
unante WOE, 
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The case for longer, more thoughtful meetings 
Longer meetings may have shoe aroans before the pandernic. Now, extended 

CoHaboraHons INVA more vores fo speck up and set the stage for more thorough goals. 
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in rare joint message, tap U.S. millary leaders 

condenin Capitol riot 
Fhe LS. mitary’s Joint Chiefs of Stal, the unformed leaciers of the rniiiary branches, on 

Yuesday put out a rare mess 

were an assaull on Arne 

  

age fo service members saying the vichent riots lasi week 

oa's constifulional process and against the law. 
   

Calendar of Events 

Seat of GSXs 2020: Violence De-escalation Techniques That Work 

Phe best vicience cde-escalation strategies require providing customers 

with security, empathy, and... 
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Workplace Vidence Through the Five Phases of Emergency Managemont 

More than iwo milionAmerican workers report being victimized by 

workplace violsrine whith. .. 

  

    

  Global Events | More Classroom Programs | More 

Webinars 

    

Restarting an Econonvs Engine 

vert as fhe coronavirus paridemic continues is istest 

wave inthe United States, the Las Vegas casing and 

ganung industry works to rsopen responsibly, keeping in 

mind ifs cuties to quests and... 
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From: Crouch, George M. Jr. (NK) {FBI} 
Subject: Fwd: (no subject) 
To: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI); D’Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI) 
Sent: January 13, 2021 11:05 AM (UTC-05:00) 

Jill/Steve , hope you are both taking care of yourself while all of the craziness is swirling around you. Don't neglect 
yourself, You have probably already seen this accusation, bul just making sure| | b7E -1 

lThank you for all you are doing. 
Take care, 

George 

  

wane nee nee Forwarded message ---------- 
Fron: “Sweeney, William F. Jr. (NY) (FBp"T b7E -1,3 
Date: Jan 13, 2021 6:17 AM 

Subject: 

To: "Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI)"[____——_—sd"Crrouch, George M. Jr. (NK) (FBI)" 
Driscoll, Michael J. (PH) (FBD'L___——SSS—s*d 

Ce: 
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From: | 
Subject: UPDATED FINAL AGENDA/SCRIPT: Today's OPE Law Enforcement Partners 

Conference Call (Pre-Conference 12:45pm EST) 
To: Meador, Stanley M. (DO) (FBI): Onks. Sherri E. (DO) (FBI).| 

rm 
Beach, George P. (OPE) {FBI} 

urley, James B. Jr. (OPE) (FBI);| | Hwang, Sandrea |. 

pee Biron Pamela (DERh tears) Pay (SU) (FBI); 
Laycock, Stephen ) . (1B) 

(FBI); Shivers, Calvin A. (CID) (FBI);| 

  

  

  
  

  

Cec: 

      
Sent: January 13, 2021 11:18 AM (UT C-05:00} 

Attached: FINAL CICC_OPE Partners Call] 

| | Presenters. pdf 
Good Morning again. 

There have been a few additions to today’s conference call agenda. We will go over all these changes 

during the Pre-Conference at 1245hrs {EST}, but they are also highlighted below: 

The Deputy Director will not participate in the call; 

The Director will make closing remarks as well as the opening remarks; 

Intelligence Branch EAD Stephen Laycock will provide remarks (5 Minutes}; 

Criminal Investigative Division AD Calvin Shivers will provide remarks (5 minutes} P
W
N
 hE

 

Hard copies of this final Agenda/Script will be provided to those who are in the SIOC Conference Room 

for today’s call. 

Thank “ 

  

      
  

  

From:| | 

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 7:42 AM 

To: Meador, Stanley M. {DO) (FBI lonks, Sherri E. (DO) {FBI)] | 

b6 -1,5 

b7c¢ -1,5 

b7E -1,5,13 

bb -1 

b7C -1 

b7E -3,5 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5 
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b6 -1,5 

|Beach, George P.{OPE}) b7¢ -1,5 
  

  

  

  

      

  

(FBI)| Hurley, BIE -3,5,13 
James B. Jr. {OPE} {FBI} |Hwang, Sandrea 

.(CTD)(DET}| = Byron, Pamela (DI) {FBI} Haertel, Paul H. (SU) {FBI} 

Cci}     

      

Subject: FINAL AGENDA/SCRIPT: Today’s OPE Law Enforcement Partners Conference Call {Pre- 

Conference 12:45pm EST} 

Importance: High 

Good Morning and thank you for speaking on today’s FBI Office of Partner Engagement (OPE) 

conference call with our nation’s law enforcement and homeland security partners. 

Attached you will find the FINAL Agenda/Script which contains the following vital information for your 

awareness: 

  

1. Conference Call Conference Room: OPE has secured] | b7E -5 

| for today’s 
conference call. All Speakers are encouraged to join us in the conterence room for the call to 

ease logistics; 

2. Dial-In Phone Number and PIN Code: Please use this dial-in number and PIN Code and not any 

others you have seen associated with today’s conference call as it is unique to the Speakers on 

today’s call. Please do not further disseminate this unique PIN Code to anyone else; 

3. Pre-Conference Start Time: As a speaker on today’s conference call, you are requested to dial 

into the pre-conference, which will begin promptly at 12:45pm {EST}, where a review of agenda 

and last-minute instructions prior to the conference call commencing will take place; 

4. Order of Speakers: There are a total of seven (7) Speakers on today’s call and the order of 

speaking Is in the Agenda portion of the attached document; 

5. Talking Points: Each of you submitted Talking Points to FBI Office of Partner Engagement. 

Those are included in the Agenda {without modification); 

6. Time Allocation: Each of you have been given 10 minutes to provide your talking points. Please 

be mindful of your time as you present, however, please also ensure the totality of your 

message is conveyed to our partners. 

  

Finally, in an effort to keep the transition between all Speakers smooth and coordinated, please note 

the YELLOW HIGHLIGHTED portion of the Agenda. After you speak, you will be requested to turn the call 

over directly to the next Speaker (which is contained in the YELLOW HIGHLIGHTED sentence}. 

  

<< File: CICC_OPE Partners Call] reat al >> b7E -1,3 

If you have any questions prior to today’s conference call, please reach out to me directly at 

Thank you all for your participation in the conference call and for the invaluable information you are 

providing to our law enforcement partners today. 
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Regards, 

be -1 

b7C -1 

DTE -3,5 
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From: 

Subject: 
To: 

Ce: 

Sent: 
Attached: 

Thank = 

  

      

FW: UPDATE: Today's Conterence Call Agenda/Script (MINUS BD) 
Beach, George P. (OPE) (FBI); 
Hurley James B Jr (OPE) (FBI: 

  

  

From4 

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 10:08 AM 
  

Tol 

Subject: FW: UPDATE: Today's Conference Call Agenda/Script {MINUS DD) 

  

From] 

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 9:45 AM 

To: Onks, Sherri E. a _ 
  

      

Ce: Beach, George P. {OPE) {FBI)| | Hurley, James B. Jr. (OPE) {FBI) 

January 13, 2021 11:18 AM (UTC-05:00 

pe eR at i 
Presenters.p 

| understand —— s agenda has changed, again. Can you please send me the most up to date version? 

  

      

Subject: UPDATE: Today's Conference Call Agenda/Script (MINUS DD} 

All - 

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

b?7E -3,5 

b6 -1 

b7C¢ -1 

b7E -1,3,5 

b6 -1 

b7C¢ -1 

b7E -5 
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From: bé -1 
Subject: RE- UPDATE. Lodav's Conference Call Agenda/Script (MINUS DD) oe t : 
To: Beach, George P. (OPE) {FBI) ‘ 

Ce: Hurley, James B. Jr. (OPE) (FBI) 

Sent: January 13, 2021 11:27 AM (UTC-05:00 

  
Attached: FINAL CICC OPE Partners Call_| 

| | Presenters. pdf 
Here you go | | 

b7C -1 

  

      
  

  

  

    
  

  

  

  

    

  

  

  

b7TE -3,5 

From4 b6 -1 

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 11:18 AM eae ; 5 

To: Beach, George P. {OPE} {FBI} ‘ 

Cc: Hurley, James B. Jr. (OPE) (FBI)| 

Subject: FW: UPDATE: Today's Conference Call Agenda/Script {MINUS DD} 

| understand today’s agenda has changed, again. Can you please send me the most up to date version? 

Thank “er 

From:| be -1 
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 10:08 AM bICc -1 

bTE -3,5 
To! 

Subject: FW: UPDATE: Today's Conference Call Agenda/Script {MINUS DD) 
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From] b6 -1 
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 9:45 AM b7C -1 

To: Onks, Sherri E. (DO) (FBI)| bIE -3,5 

c: Beach, George P. F} (FBI) | | Hurley, James B. Jr. (OPE) {FBI} 

  

  
  

    
  

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

  

  

<< File: FINAL CICC_OPE Partners Call | |Presenters.pdf>> 6 -1 
b7C¢ -1 

Thank you all 
b7E -1,3,5 

| 
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From: 

Subject: 
To: 

Sent: 

Attached: 

  

| 
WEO update 
Thompson, Regina E. (VSD) (FBI}; Poyer, Kimberly L. (VSD) (FBI) 
January 13, 2021 11:23 AM (UTC-05:00} 
WFO Sitrep 1-13-20 AM.docx 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -5 
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From: Haertel, Paul H. (SU) (FBI) 

  

  

  

  

Subject: Fwd: UPDATED FINAL AGENDA/SCRIPT: Today's OPE Law Enforcement Partners Conference Call {Pre- 
Conference 12:45pm EST) 

To: Gray, Edward J. (CIRG} (FBI) 
Sent: January 13, 2021 11:24 AM (UT@-05:00) 

Attached: FINAL CICC_OPE Partners Call| | Presenters. pdf b7E -1 

FYI 

wennen--2- Forwarded message ---------- b6 -1,5 
From: b7c -1,5 
Date: Jan 13, 2021 11:17 AM bIE -1,3,5,13   
Subject: UPDATED FINAL AGENDA/SCRIPT: Today's OPE Law Enforcement Partners Conference Call (Pre- 

Conference 12:45pm EST) 

To: "Meador, Stanley M. (DO) (FBD"| l"Onks, Sherri E. (DO) {FBI)" 

| 
  |"Beach, George P. 
  

  

  

  

  

  

    

(OPE) (FBI)'| I'Hurley, 
James B. Jr. (OPE) {FBI)"} |"Hwang, Sandrea I. 
(CTD) (DET)"| L"Byron, Pamela (DI) (FBI)"| |, Haertel, Paul H. (SU) (FBI)" 

| 
|,"Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI)"| |"Shivers, Calvin A. (CID) (FBI)" 

Co 
-———_ 

  

      

Good Morning again. 

There have been a few additions to today’s conference call agenda. We will go over all these changes during the Pre- 

Conference at 1245hrs {EST}, but they are also highlighted below: 

The Deputy Director will not participate in the call; 

The Director will make closing remarks as well as the opening remarks; 

Intelligence Branch EAD Stephen Laycock will provide remarks {5 Minutes); 

Criminal Investigative Division AD Calvin Shivers will provide remarks (5 minutes} B
W
N
 

Hard copies of this final Agenda/Script will be provided to those who are in the SIOC Conference Room for today’s call. 

Thank you 

b7C -1 

bTE -3,5 
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From: Haertel, Paul H. (SU) (FBI) 

  

Subject: EM SITREP 
To: b6 -1 

Sent: January 13, 2021 11:28 AM {UTC-05:00) b7c -1 
Attached: 12Jan2021_CIRG_EM_SITREP.pdf b7E -5 

wane nee nee Forwarded message ---------- 

From: “Gray, Edward J. (CIRG) gay b7E -3 

Date: Jan 12, 2021 9:36 PM 

Subject: Fwd: 12 January 2021 1800 CIRG EM SITREP 

To: "Downey, Jeffrey R. (CIRG) (FBI)" 

Ce: “Haertel, Paul H. (SU) (FBI)| | 
Jeff, Thanks for sending, 

Boss, this may help feed into the intel picture the DD is looking for. 

Thanks 

Ed 

Edward Gray 
Deputy Assistant Director 

Critical Incident Response Group 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
  

  

K mobile) b7E -3 
K office)     

weneen--- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: "Downey, Jeffrey R. (CIRG) cBepL sd bIE -3 

Date: Jan 12, 2021 9:25 PM 

Subject: Fwd: 12 January 2021 1800 CIRG EM SITREP 
To: "Wade, Terry (CCRSB) (FBI)” 

Ce: “Gray, Edward J. (CIRG) (FBI)" 
SIr, 

DAD Gray spoke with me [following your meeting this evening and asked that I share the atlached document with 

you. This is an internal CIRG document we started a couple of days ago to make sure our leadership team was up to 
speed on daily events in NC3. This document includes a summary of the daily briefings with WFO. 

Thad a meeting earlier today with the DI and CTD and we will be starting an executive summary tomorrow morning 

similar to the one we did in the Spring, 

Please let me know if you or anyone else would like to receive this atlached document moving forward, 

  

  

Jeff 

wenn enenee Forwarded message ---------- 

From:| be -1 
Date: Jan 12, 2021 7:35 PM b7C -1 
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From: Ld bé -4 
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Paul Craig Roberts: Why Does The US Department Of Justice Want To Worsen The b?¢ —-4 

Split In The US Population? bh7E -13 

To: | 
|Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI); Abbate, Paul M. (DO) (FBI) 

Sent: January 13, 2021 11:34 AM {UTC-05:00) 
  

   
Why Does The US Department Of Justice Want 
To Worsen The Split In The US Population? 

The initial charges against those few who entered the Capitol during the Trump 

rally were “entering a restricted building without permission and engaging in 

disorderly conduct while inside.” This charge does not carry sufficient 
punishment for the kind of example the Establishment intends to make of Trump 
supporters. 

Michael Sherwin, the acting U.S. attorney for the District of Columbia, sees a 

chance for his 15 minutes of fame. He announced in a press conference that he 
has built a team of national security attorneys to create sedition and conspiracy 
charges against Trump “rioters who stormed the Capitol.” 

Note that excessive language accompanies excessive charges. Whether those 

who got into the Capitol were let in or broke in, there was no “storming,” and 

certainly no conspiracy to commit sedition. Sherwin says that he is “treating this 
just like a significant international counterterrorism or counterintelligence 

operation.” 

Even the videos shown on anti-Trump news sites, such as The Hill, show the 

“insurrectionists” in the Capitol walking peacefully and keeping within the roped 

lane. How is this violent insurrection? There are videos making the rounds that 

show Trump supporters restraining a man who is trying to break a window in the 
Capitol. It is clear that the Trump supporters regard the person as an Antifa 

FBI(2icv558)-4500



member. 

In any demonstration there will be nutcases and provocateurs. To define a 

peaceful demonstration by the acts of a few is dishonest. Remember, the news 

media prostitutes repeatedly called the Antifa and Black Lives Matter riots that 

looted and burned business areas of Minneapolis, Chicago, Seattle, Portland, 

Atlanta and other cities “peaceful protests.” When the news media prostitutes 

had to acknowledge that there was violence, they blamed it on Trump supporters 

or white supremacists who had allegedly infiltrated the peaceful protests. 

Infiltration does seem to have happened to Trump supporters at the Capitol. 

According to a report by a person present at the Capitol to film the event that was 
sent to Professor Mark Crispin Miller at New York University, agitators suddenly 

appeared with bullhorns and provoked Trump supporters to rush up the steps at 
the back of the Capitol. The relatively few who entered the Capitol apparently 
entered from the front. Some reports say they were allowed in. Here is the account 
of the cameraman that | reported on January 7: 

“Iwas in Washington, D.C. today filming the Trump rally and related events. | also 

ran across your post concerning the Capitol demonstration tonight. Perhaps this 
short account will help you assess what others are saying in a small way. 

“l was also at the Capitol before the crowd appeared setting-up my cameraona 
stone wall around the perimeter of the back of the capitol (the rear facing 
Constitution Avenue). Then I waited for President Trump’s speech to end and for 

supporters to walk-up Constitution Avenue to the Capitol. | was located at the 
precise location where supporters first rushed up the slope towards the back of the 

Capitol after casting aside a section of the first Capitol perimeter barrier. Supporters 
gathered roughly at the center of the back of the capitol, but a circle began to grow 

around the perimeter as the crowd grew larger. | had no sense that the growing 

crowd intended to rush the Capitol. 

“After a large crowd emerged at the perimeter a man in perhaps his late 30’s or early 

40’s showed-up, pacing quickly to his left then to his right before the crowd, and 
essentially began hurling insults at the crowd challenging their political wisdom. He 

excoriated the crowd for thinking that their attendance would be taken seriously by 
members of congress. (Hard to say that he was wrong about that, whoever he was). | 
cannot recall his precise words, but for a very short period he engaged in a shouting 

exchange with supporters, and suddenly supporters pushed aside the first barrier 
and rushed towards the back of the Capitol. Others on the northern edge of the 
perimeter followed suit. But the first rush was right at the center of the back of the 
Capitol. | followed the rush to the bottom of the Capitol back steps, and began 

filming again from atop an inner perimeter stone wall. 

“The police, so it appeared, were a little surprised by the rush, and this gave 
supporters an opportunity to race up the steps. One or two men even made it as far 

as the steps leading up to the scaffolds on the south side of the Capitol before 
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police arrested them. By this time, five or ten men had climbed to the top of the fall 
steel tower structure facing the Capitol. Then the police erected and lined-up behind 

a new barrier perimeter at the foot of the Capitol steps. Police at the top of the 
Capitol steps aimed rifles down on the crowd (perhaps rubber bullet rifles, | could 

not tell). The crowd began arguing with police and pressing hard against the new 
barrier. The police sprayed men pressing directly against the barrier with tear gas 

from time to time causing them to retreat. Meanwhile, the men at the top of the tower 

began rallying the crowd to challenge the new barrier (over bull horns) by filling any 
gaps between the barrier and the stone wall that | was using as a filming vantage 

point. Another man worked the crowd with a bull horn immediately in front of me 
and also encouraged supporters to climb over the inner perimeter stone wall (my 

filming vantage point) and create a wall of pressure on the new barrier at the bottom 
of the Capitol back steps. 

“After about 30 minutes to an hour | dropped to the bottom of the stone wall to 

reload my camera when suddenly the barrier gave way and police attempted to 
fortify it by blasting tear gas into the area between the stone wall and the barrier. | 

was hit by the gas myself and struggled back over the stone wall in order to breathe. 
The gas threw many crowd members into a panic. And | was nearly trampled as | 

struggled to lift my camera and heavy gear bag over the wall after two women began 

pulling desperately on the back of my coat to pull themselves up and over the 
moderately high wall in retreat. 

“After the second perimeter barrier gave way, the men with the bullhorns began 
working the crowd very hard to fill-up with Trump supporters the steps of the 

Capitol and the scaffolding on both sides of it. At this point one of the calls, which 
the men with bullhorns repeated from time to time in order to encourage people to 

climb the Capitol steps was “This is not a rally; it’s the real thing.” Another frequent 

call was “its now or never.” After about a two-hour effort peppered with bullhorn 
calls of this nature the entire back of the Capitol was filled with Trump supporters 

and the entire face of the Capitol was covered with brilliant small and very large 
Trump banners, American flags, and various other types of flags and banners. 

“Sometime after the rush on the back of the Capitol, people were apparently able to 
enter the Capitol itself through the front. But |! was not witness to anything at the 
front or inside the Capitol. 

“One clearly bona fide Trump supporter who had apparently entered the Capitol 
himself was telling others emotionally and angrily (including press representatives 

of some sort, even a foreign newsman) that he witnessed someone inside the 
Capitol encouraging violence whom he strongly suspected was not a legitimate 

Trump supporter (apparently on the basis that the man showed no signs at all of 

Trump support on his apparel). | did not pay that close attention to his claims (for 
example the precise claim of the violence encouraged) because, naturally, | had not 

yet read your post and it had not occurred to me that professional outsiders might 
play a role in instigating particular violent acts in order to discredit the event. 

FBI(2icv558)-4502



“l overheard one Trump supporter (who followed the rush on the Capitol himself) 
say aloud, “I brought many others to this rally, but we did not sign on for this” as he 

watched matters escalate. 

“Still, from my seat, | would say that large numbers of very legitimate Trump 

supporters felt that it was their patriotic duty to occupy the Capitol in light of their 
unshakable beliefs that (1) the 2020 election was a fraud, (2) that the vast majority of 
the members of congress are corrupt and compromised, and (3) that the country is 

in the throes of what they consider a “communist” takeover (although many use the 
expression “communism” as a synonym for “totalitarianism”). They are also 

convinced that the virus narrative is a fraud and an essential part of an effort to 
undermine the Constitution —in particular the Bill of Rights. They have a very real 

fear that the country and the very conception of any culture of liberty is on the 
verge of an irreparable collapse. For most (if not a very large majority) rushing the 
Capitol was a desperate eleventh hour act of partiotism —even of the order of the 

revolution that created our nation. Some Trump supporters sang the Star Spangled 
Banner and other patriotic songs as others climbed the Capitol steps. They also 

demonstrated a measure of respect for the Capitol itself. | saw no attempt by anyone 
to deface the Capitol simply for the sake of defacing it. 

“The incontrovertibly compromised press has called this event a riot. But from what 
i saw and heard this would indeed be a gross and intentionally misleading 
oversimplification at best. At least from the standpoint of supporters, if their Capitol 

event was a riot, then so was the Boston Tea Party. It also seems to me that some 
professional help (very aware of deep sentiments) might have come from 
somewhere to make sure that the party happened.” 

It was a riot and violent and an insurrection, because that is what the 

Establishment wants it to be. Overstating what happened turns it into a weapon 

that can be used against Trump and his supporters as Acting US Attorney Michael 

Sherwin intends to do. 

lf Sherwin were to conduct a real investigation, he would probably find that the 

organized plan he is looking for was an Antifa plan or a plan of some 

Establishment group to use provocateurs to stampede rally attendees into some 

action that would discredit Trump and the rally. Of course, this is nothing that 
Sherwin wants to find. 

The violent looters who rampaged through American cities have not been held 

accountable. Yet the US Justice Department is intent on framing people who are 

protesting what they believe was a stolen election as “insurrectionists” with a 
conspiracy of sedition. If Sherwin and the Establishment he serves had any 
judgment, they would not throw gasoline on a fire unless they want a bigger fire. It 
seems that a bigger fire is what they do want. 

A bigger fire would help the new domestic terrorism bill that criminalizes dissent. 

Under this bill, those who challenge Establishment explanations could find 
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themselves charged with terrorism. Law is what prosecutors establish it to be. 
What is terrorism becomes a subjective judgment and is whatever a prosecutor 
says it is. 

There was no insurrection on January 6, which is puzzling in a way. If tens of 
millions of Americans believe that their democracy is threatened bya stolen 

election and nothing was being done about it, who would be surprised if there 
was an insurrection? It seems to me that everyone but the Establishment and its 
minons would support such an insurrection. 

To charge Trump supporters for something that did not happen, while not 

charging Antifa for what did happen, is the best way to split the population. Why 
does Michael Sherwin want to split the American population? 

Dr. Paul Craig Roberts was Assistant Secretary of the Treasury for Economic Policy 
and associate editor of the Wall Street Journal. He was columnist for Business 
Week, Scripps Howard News Service, and Creators Syndicate. He has had many 

university appointments. His internet columns have attracted a worldwide following. 
Roberts’ latest books are The Failure of Laissez Faire Capitalism and Economic 

Dissolution of the West How America Was Lost and The Necconservative Threat To 

World Order: America’s Perilous War For Hegemony 
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a Call 

  Presenters. pdf 
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From: b6 -1,4,5,6 
  

  

  

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] -| [Tomorrow 11am CT, ancb7¢ -1,4,5,6 
support resources b7D -2 

To: | Molina, Jaime ©. (JN) (FBI); Veltri, Jeffrey B. (NO) (FBI); | bIE -1,5 
  

|; Hollingsworth, Mark 
(ASP)] 

aul M. Noel:|      
  

  

Ce: n, Bryan A. (NO) een Shaun D. Ferguson; 

Sent: January 13. 2027 TL 47 AM UTC-05°00) 

Attached: 

      Dear Friends and Partners, 

  

| lwill host a webinar tomorrow, 
  

lat 11. am Cl. (Registration link here). We hope you can join. 

| have also attached two memos prepared by lwhich you may find helpful in 

preparing for the coming days. As always, we appreciate all you do and stand by ready to assist. 
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From: The Washington Post 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - [MARKETING] The Post Most: QAnon reshaped Trump’s party and radicalized believers. 

The Capitol siege may just be the start. 

To: Shivers, Calvin A. (CID) {FBI} 
Sent: January 13, 2021 11:57 AM {UTC-05:00) 

  

      

  

  

  

  

Siqn up for this newsletter Read online 
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iStercner Stiahl adi SEY PEARY sh 

QAnon reshaped Trump’s party and radicalized 

believers. The Capitol siege may just be the start. 
The failed insurrection marked a grim milestone in how the paranoid conspiracy theory QAnon has 

radicalized Americans, reshaped the Republican Party and gained a forceful grip on right-wing 

belief. 

By Drew Harwell, Isaac Stanley-Becker, Razzan Nakhlawi and Craig Timberg e Seas syere » 

House poised to impeach Trump for ‘incitement of insurrection’ 

Live updates »« By John Wagnere Nsast syors » 
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New York City ends contracts with Trump, the latest business partner 

to abandon him in wake of Capitol attack 

By David A. Fahrenthold, Josh Dawsey and Jonathan O'Connell e Nga stove 8 

Trumpist masculinity reaches its high water mark 

Perspective « By Monica Hesse « Sgad more 3 

I’m 75. I had cancer. I got covid-19 because my GOP colleagues dismiss 

facts. 

Opinion « By Bonnie Watson Coleman « Ssast syars » 

  

  

  

      

   
Secret Service launches“massive security operation to protect Biden 
inauguration 

  

By Carol D. Leonnig, Karoun Demirjian, Justin Jouvenal and Nick Miroffe gas syors » 
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A lone Black officer faced down a mob at the Capitol. Meet Eugene 

Goodman. 

By Rebecca Tane Ngack syase » 

Supreme Court restores requirements for medication abortions, siding 

with Trump administration 

By Robert Barnes « NSsasd Bare » 
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Women of the would-be insurrection 

Perspective « By Robin Givhan e Ssas sors » 

  
Before riot, Trump said ‘we got to get rid’ of Rep. Liz Cheney. Now she 

supports impeaching him. 

By Michael Kranish e Nga sass s 
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Here’s what I think happens in Orwell’s books based on how I’ve heard 

‘Orwellian’ used 

Opinion « By Alexandra Petri « Seak mass » 

Biden team briefs Congress on emerging stimulus plan, aims for 

bipartisan deal 

By Erica Werner and Jeff Stein e Ssadt syors » 
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When you’re tired of cooking, these 10 easy recipes help you get food on 

the table ASAP 

By G. Daniela Galarza e Nea syorg » 

Airbnb to cancel inauguration reservations in the D.C. area after 

finding accounts tied to Capitol riot 

By Emily Davies « Seas sore 8 
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Female scientists focus on a secret weapon to fight climate change: 

Moms 

By Sarah Kaplan e Nga save 8 

Democrats want to fine colleagues $1,000 a day if they refuse to wear a 

mask on Capitol grounds 

By Paulina Firozie Sead see 8 

Four years ago, I wondered if the media could handle Trump. Now we 

know. 

Perspective « By Margaret Sullivan e NSoasi sare » 
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Lawmakers gave groups ‘reconnaissance’ tours of the Capitol one day 

before riots, Democratic representative says 

By Andrea Salcedo « Nga gyorg 9 
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More on the invasion of the Capitol 
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On their third day at work, congressional freshmen 

went through disorientation 
New lawmakers were still figuring out their way around the place. Then a mob stormed their new 

workplace. 

By Jada Yuan « Nsasd yore » 
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We think you'll like this newsletter 

Check out Follow Alexandra Petri for email alerts every time 
Alexandra publishes a new opinion cohamn. Sigs a» 

  

You receivext i ait because you signe 

©2021 The Washingt     NKSRRKSKE NEE 
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From: Vorndran, Bryan A. {NO} {FBI) 
Subject: UPDATE: Preventing Violence and Criminal Activity 
To: — b7E -5 
Sent: January 13, 2021 1:05 PM {UTC-05:00) 

Good Morning, 

As a follow up to my email from last Thursday, I wanted to provide an update. 

  

  
  

  

  

    
  

  

b7E -1 

Second, we are tracking| D7TE -5,8 

As a result of this increase in activity, we will be implementing] | b7E 5,8 
  

| jwas 
disseminated yesterday by SAI | To those of you who received SA {email and who are scheduled to 

thank you very much for your flexibility and availability. 

I will provide more updates as they become available. 

Bryan 

From: Vorndran, Bryan A. (NO} (FeDf sd BIE -3,5 

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 6:06 PM 

To} 
Subject; [Preventing Violence and Criminal Activity 

Good Evening, 

  

  

I'm asking that everyone take time to read the below summary from today's Critical Incident Conference Call re the 

recent events at the U.S. Capitol. The below outlines] | b7E -5 

Thank you 
for taking the time to read the rest of the information captured below. 

  

Thank you, 

Bryan 

UPDATE: This afternoon, all field office SACs attended a Critical Incident Conference Call (CICC) with FBIHG to discuss 

the plan of action in light of the recent events at the U.S. Capitol and threat reporting indicating additional acts of 

violence may be planned leading up to the Presidential Inauguration scheduled for January 20, 2021. 

  

FIELD OFFICE READINESS:| bIE -5,8 
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From: | b6 -1 
  

Subject: Fwd: Capital Case b7C -1 

To: Thompson, Regina E. (VSD} {FBI); Poyer, Kimberly L. (VSD) (FBI) b7E -5 
Sent: January 13, 2021 1:45 PM {(UTC-05:00) 
Attached: WEO Sitrep .docx 

Here ts the latest update. 

  

  

  

From:| be -1 
Date: Jan 13, 2021 1.40 PM bic -1 
Subject: Capital Case STE -3,5 
To! 

Ce:     
  

Update as of 1:15pm 

  

      

THIS DOCUMENT IS INTERNAL AND MAY NOT BE RELEASED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR AUTHORIZATION 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE- This e-mail {including attachments} is covered by the Electronic Communication 

Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C sections 2510-2512, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) to which it is 

addressed and may contain confidential and sensitive material that requires protection from unauthorized 

disclosures. Recipients shall not disclose any Personal Identifiable Information (PII) contained in this email 

{including attachments) without the prior written or electronic consent of the FBI and shall take such actions 

as are necessary to prevent unauthorized access to such information by a person other than the intended 

recipient{s). Do not disseminate this email, or its contents, to anyone who does not have an official need for 

access. If you are not an intended recipient and received this communication in error, you are hereby 

notified that any retention, review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly 

prohibited. Please notify the sender by a separate e-mail and delete this message any any attachments. Any 

misuse of unauthorized disclosure can result in both civil and criminal penalties. 
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From: bé -2 
  

    Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Internal concerns bic -2 
To: Abbate, Paul M. (DO) (FBI) 
Sent: January 13, 2021 2:35 PM (UTC-05:00} 

Hello Paul, 

I know how occupied you must be with the investigation of the Capitol insurrection and the larger-scale preparation 
for Inauguration week. If] didn't believe it was of significant Importance, | wouldn't be sending you this email 
while you're in that crush. There's no good way to say iL, so I'll just be direct: from my first-hand and second-hand 

information from conversations since January 6th there is, at best, a sizable percentage of the employee population 
that felt sympathetic to the group that stormed the Capitol, and said 1t was no different than the BLM protests of last 

summer. Several also lamented that the only reason this violent activity is gelling more attention is because of 

"political correctness". Here's a sampling of what Is happening across multiple field offices: 

I literally had to explain to an agent froma “blue state" office the difference between opportunists burning & looting 
during protests that stemmed legitimate grievance to police brutality vs. an insurgent mob whose purpose was Lo 

prevent the execution of democratic processes al the behest ofa sitting president. One ts a smattering of criminals, 

the other is an organized group of domestic terrorists. 

I was talking to an A/SSA ina "red state” office who was telling me that over 70% of his CT squad + roughly 75% 
of the agent population in his office, disagreed with the violence “but could understand where the frustration was 
coming from" which led to the "protestors getting carried away", 

An analyst in “purple state" described watching horrified as the events were unfolding on the news, while several 

co-workers chalked up the insurgency as a "response to everyone being quarantined at home for months" and more 

"on edge, because so many lost their jobs and lack steady income because of COVID". 

  

  

| b6 -1 

Jafer the TVs in that squad's space were tuned to far-  P7& -1 
right media channel Newsmax. Those TVs previously were tuned to Fox News but post-election the group found 

that Fox News was “playing to the left” and reporting "fake news”. 

I've spoken to multiple African American agents who have turned down asks to join SWAT because they do not trust 
that every member of their office's SWAT team would protect them In an armed conflict. 

A senior analyst from my first unit who retired less than 2 years ago has a Facebook page full of #StoptheSteal 
content, 

There are not one-off events -- they are representative ofa larger group within the organization. 

Do I think they were In the group storming the Capitol? No. But I know that that group of insurgents Included state 
& local police officers and current and retired military personnel. I have seen from news coverage that at least one 

current federal agent is under investigation for participating in the siege, and that a current Secret Service agent is 

under admin leave/suspension as his agency investigates the social media postings he made supporting the 
insurrection, Nothing about how the Bureau is comprised 1s unique from any of those other organizations, which 

means that the susceptibility to that messaging exists for Bureau employees as well. 

I don't know what the next steps are at your level to address this, but I know from the several people I spoke to in 

the field offices they feel an absence of guidance and reiteration of our values from HQ and their SACs. Having 
spent a lot of last week following hunches to find and send FB accounts & Twitter handles of concern to the Bureau 

Capitol tips inbox, I for the first time was immersed tn that cultish QAnon conspiracy posting and calls for armed 

uprisings & civil war. That content needs to be included, addressed head-on. Not fo be redundant, but a terrorist 

attack happened on our Capitol. And there is a level of understanding and empathy being afforded the perpetrators 

within the halls of the FBI that would be unthinkable if the attackers were inspired by a foreign terrorist 

FBI(2icv558)-4593



organization. 

There have to be uncomfortable conversations that occur -- mandatory non-virtual academy training on the growth of 
right-wing extremism/domestic terrorism might be a good start. Small groups, intentionally broken up so it's not all 
of your squadmates or normal interaction circles, that are in facilitated small group discussions. 

Please let me know if you need any additional details regarding any of the above mentioned incidents, or if there is 
anything I can do to help. 

Thank you and good luck, 
b6 -1,2 

  

  

b7¢ -1,2 

    

p.s. There 1s second long conversation that stems from this one about why I have such hesitation recommending 

bright & capable individuals to the FBI, fron{__" elsewhere. It has to do with the atmosphere I describe 

above, it has to do with rampant unaddressed sexual harassment like the kind documented in the lengthy AP article 
from December 9th {or the several undocumented instances I know of), it has to do withthe disproportionate number 

f minority candidates that are failed/not believed in their pre-employment polygraph 
it has to do with 

  

absence of qualified minority employees being selected for leadership positions alone has been 
passed over what 4-5 times?). 

the abysmal demograplncs of the professional workforce {tied to both recruttment and lo process) and the 

I will take on any burden to help address these issues, but I certainly do not want to guide people who trust me into 
an organization where I couldn't protect them [rom these conditions. I know that this is a concern shared by other 

former FBI employees (IAs, agents, & computer scientists}. And whenever you have the time to discuss further, you 
let me know when & where to show up. Hard conversations lead to the right solutions. 
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From: 

Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 10:09 AM 

To: | 

Ce: 

  

  

  

    
Subject: Fwd} | 

  

All - for awareness. 
  

  

    
  

LJ 
ssAL__ 
FBI Washington Field 

  

  

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From | 
Date: Jan 3, 2021 9:51 AM 

Subject: Fwd] 
To: 

| 
Co} 

Ld 

  

  

  

  

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From: WFO FOUO| 
Date: Jan_3, 2021 9:47 AM 

Subject 

To: 

  

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b?7E -1,2,3,4,5 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,4,5 

  

  Ce: 
  

Good Morning All, 

be -1 

b7C -1 

DIE -1,2,3,4,5 

  

V
R
 Please see the attached a nd its attachments regardin 

[| If you have any questions or concerns, please contact   L 

  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-4391



  
  

From: 
  

  

  

  

  

  

Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 10:10 AM 

To: | 

Ce: 

Subject: Fwd 

Attachments:     
  

With the attachment. 

ssa 
FBI Washineton Field 

  

  

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

bTE -1,2,3,4,5 

  

On Jan 3, 2021 10:08 AM| 
All - for awareness. | 

| 
LI 
SS 
FBI Washington Field 

   

    

  
cell 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From} 
Date: Jan 3, 2021 9:51 AM 

Subject: Fwd:} 

To} 

| | 
Co] 

LY 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: WFO FOUO 1 
Date: Jan 3, 2021] 9:47 AM 

Subject] 

lwrote: 

b6é -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,3,4,5 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b7E -1,2,3,4,5 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-4393



  

bé6 -1 

b7c -1 

  

    
  

  

SS 
FBI Washington Field 

ar 

Lt 
  

  

  

Date: Jan 3, 2021 10:16 AM 
Subject: Fwd 
  

To 
Cc} 

  
| 
With the attachment. 

8S. 

FBI Washington Field 

JTIF 

  I 

  

On Jan 3, 2021 10:08 AM] 
All- for awareness} 

  

  

  

  

Date: Jan 3, 2021 9:51 AM 
Subject: Fwd 

|wrote: 

  

    
  

To 
Cc} 

Paeeananan= Forwarded message ---------- 

: Front WFO FOU 
- Date: Jan 3, 2021 947 AM 
‘Subj 
-To| 
  

b6é -1 

b7C -1 

b7E -1,2,3,4,5 

bb -1 

b7C -1 

b7E -1,2,3,4,5 

b6 -1 

b7Cc -1 

b7TE -1,2,3,4,5 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-4415



  

From: [LY 
Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 1:05 PM 

  

To: 
  

| 
Subject: Fwd] | 

  

Thanks| 
  

I thought all madness was suppose to stop in 2021, thats what 1 have heard © 

Thank you, 

S 
Special Agent / Task Force Officer 
FBI/WFO/JTTE 

Cell: 

Desk: 
Fax: 

   
  

  

b6é -1 

b7C -1 

b7E -1,2,3,4,5 

  

  

  

  

On Jan 3, 2021 10:10,} |wrote: 

With the attachment. 

SS b6 -1 
FBI Washington Field -1 

b7E -3,5 

/JTTEF 

cell 

On Jan 3, 2021 10:08 AM.| lwrote: 
All - for awareness.| 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

ssaL__ 
_FBI Washineton Field 

  /JTTF 

cell 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From:;| 
  

Date: Jan 3, 2021 9:51 AM 
  

Subject: Fwd_| 

To:| 

b?7E -1,2,3,4,5,8 

b6é -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,3,4,5 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-4422



  

  

From: 
  

  

    
  

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 1:01 PM 

To: 

Subject: FYSA: FW: January 6th Event 
be6 -1 

b7?c -1 

EYSA: b7E -5,8 

  

      

Thank 

b6 -1,5,6 

  

  

  

b7C -1,5,6 
From:| b7E -3,5,8,10,13 
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 7:57 AM 

To:} | 
  

    
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-4424



  

| | b6 -5,6 
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - January 6th Event b7C -5,6 

b?E -1,2,8,13 

  

Good Morning All, 

  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-4425



  

  
b6 -6 

b7C -6     

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), please visit 

coronavirus. de. gov. 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-4426



  

  

From: 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 3:30 PM 

To: 

  

  

Ce: 

Subject: | 
      

For awareness- 

  

      
ssl bé -1 
FBI Washington Field b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,4,5 

  

  

  

On Jan 5, 2021 3:13 PM lwrote: 
Hi! 1 just got off a call with| 
  

[} I will have them reach out to [for assistance. 

  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-4427



Sent: Wednesday, Jan 2021 1:50:35 PM bé6 -1 
To: b7C -1 
Ce: b7E -1,3,5 Subject{ | January 06, 2021 re 

Please see the rt | 

  

      

Federal Bureau of investigation 

Washington Field Office 

602 4th Street, N.W. 

Washington, D.C. 20035 

  

  4437   
 



  

  

  

    
  

  

  

  

  

  

From: [___ ree 
Sent: ° x b7c -1 

To: | b7E -5 

Ce: 
Subject: RE: 5 January 2021 Update b6 -1,3,4,5 

cooabnntnecnecsocsecsersersersensineensininsinsinecseisersersersersersersininineinininisecsesersersersersersersininininsinsinetsecsecsersersersersersinsenininininsinecsersersersersersersersininininiinesscnecsersersersersersetes bIC -1,3,4,5° 

All, in reference to this, see new information below... b7D -5 

b7E -1,2,4,190 

From | 
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 9:46 AM 

Tof b6é -1 | 
Subject: 5 January 2021 Update b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 
({U//-O46) The following list of events is being maintained per request of WFO Executive Management. The items on this list are compuea Dy te" 

partner agencies. FBI WFO does not have any information to suggest these events will invoive anything other than first amendment protected 

activity and is being distributed for situational awareness. Their inclusion here is not intended to associate the protected activity with criminality or a 

threat to national security, or to infer that such protected activity itself violates federal law,| 
  

  
  

Jin the event no violent reaction occurs, FBI policy and federal faw 
  

dictates that no further record be made of the protected activity. 

  

  

The following information is current as of S January 2021 at 0800] 
Say CUM Essences aes Ate 
OY SAN SALONS GAS OS yg, 

(U} EVENT OVERVIEW: 

  

  
  

  

b7D -5 

b7E -1,2,8 

    
  

  

  

  

    
  TONZI-CY 572)-4534



  

  

From: 
  

  

      

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 7:37 AM 

To: 

Ce: 

Subject: RE:} | 
b6 -1 

bic -1 
  

  

b7E -1,2,3,4,5 

    

  

Thank you very much for handling this so quickly! 
      

Appreciate it. 

  

      

ssl 

  
  

  

  

      

  

  

FBI Washington Field 

/ JTTF 
cell 

b6 -1,3,6 
On Jan 5, 2021 11:09 PM,| wrote: bIC -1,3,6 
All - FYSA: b7E -1,2,3,4,5 

Thanks - 

On Jan 5, 2021 7:25 PM] wrote! bé -1 
Thanks everyone. Really appreciate the assistance. b7c -1 

b7E -3,5 

sss 
FBI(2.1-cv-572)-4540



FBI Washington Field 

  

  

  

  

  

    
  

/ JTTF 

cell b6 -1 
b7¢ -1 

On Jan 5, 2021 6:59 PM] wrote: bIE -1,2,3,5 

Thankg |We are taking a look. 

On Jan 5, 2021 6:49 PM, wrote: b6 -1,3 

b7E -1,2,3,4,5 
  

  
  

  

      

Supervisory Special Agent 

{(cell} 

From; | 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 5:28 PM 

To; | 

ec: 

  

  
  

  

  
  

    
  

Subject:| bé -1.3 

b7¢ -1,3 
sl bIE -1,2,3,4,5 

| hope you're doing well] 

LY 

  

  

  

    
  

We appreciate the help! 

Thank you. Have a great day! 

V/R, 

Ld 
sap] 
FBI Washington Field Office 

JTF] 

FBI(21-cv-572)-4541



woceenneee Forwarded message ---------- bé -1 

Date: Jan 5, 2021 5:23 PM b7£ -3,5 

Subject: FBINET to UNET Uploaded Files 

Toq 

Ce: 
    

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-4542



  

  

  

From: 
  

  

  

Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 12:41 AM 

To: bS -1 

Subject: Re: QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Outs for 1/3 Princpals Meeting b6 -1 
b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

    

Thank you. Have a great day! 

V/R, 

  

      

S 

FBI Washington Field Office 

ITTF] 
| | 
Cell:| | be -1 

b7C -1 
  

On Jan 3, 2021 12:21 AM|| 

Thank you. 1 have to figure out how to write this up?| 
    

  

On Jan 3, 2021 12:18 AM] 
  

This is amazing| |Thank youl 

ssa 
FBI Washington Field 

  

  

  

  On Jan 3, 2021 12:15 AM, 

jwrote: 

b6 -1 
b7¢ -1 
b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8 

wrote:     

    

  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-4599



From: LT] 
Sent: -44- 

bS -1 

To: b6 -1 

Ce: b7C -1 
Subject: Re: QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Outs for 1/3 Princpals Meeting bIE -3,4,5 

  

  
  

  

  
  

On Jan 3, 2021 2:57 PM] | wrote: 
Thanks so much for understanding!| 
  

bs -1 

b6é -1 

b7C -1 

b7D -5 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8,10 

  

  
  

bs -1 

bb -3 

BTC -3 

b7D -5 

BIE -1,2,4,5,8,10,13 

  

bS -1 

b7E -1,2,4     
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-4605



  

b6 -1 
70:59:01 PM b7C -1 

b7E -5S 

  

  

  

Anytime! Teamwork!! 

  

  

From | b6 -1 

Sent: Saturday, January 2, 2021 10:57 PM 
To: b7c -1 

Ce: b7E -3,5 

Subject: Re: QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Outs for 1/3 Princpals Meeting 

  

  

Thank you for all your hard work tonight! 

  

On Jan 2, 2021 10:56 PM | wrote: 
Yes ma'am, as of now] jsorry about that. 
  

  

b6 -1 

From:| | b7E -2,3,5 
Sent: Saturday, January 2, 2021 10:53 PM 

To 

Ces 

Subject: Re: QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Outs for 1/3 Princpals Meeting 

This is awesome. If I'm reading this conect{ 

  

      

  

On Jan 2, 2021 10:50 PM| wrote: 
Good evening, 
  

  

Please see attached word document for| 
| fOnce | receive it, | will be sure ta pass along. 66 <1 

b7C¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,5,10 

  

VAR, 

  

      

  

  

From: b6 -1 
Sent: Saturday, January 2, 2021 10:40 PM b7c -1 

To: | »7E -3,5 
  

    
Subject: Fwd: QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Outs for 1/3 Princpals Meeting 

  

    

If you need additional information, please let me know. I am happy to help. Thank you! b6 -1,6 
b7C¢ -1,6 

b7E -1,2,5,8,10 
  

      

FBI WFO JTTF Liaison FBI(21-cv-572)-4621



  

  

From: 

  

  

Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 3:56 PM 

To: 

Subject: Re: QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Outs for 1/3 Princpals Meeting an 

b7E -3,5 

[| there will be an SAC meeting tomorrow and this topic will be discussed (sharing the product with 

partners.) Please stand by. 

ssaL__ 
FBI Washington Field 

  

  

  

On Jan 3, 2021 2:57 PM] lwrote: 
Thanks so much for understanding!| 
  

b5 -1 

b6 -1 

DIC -1 

b7D -5 

b?7E -1,2,8,10 

      

  

  

  

    
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-4625



  

  

  

  

    

  

  

  

  

Sent: Su Jan 3, 2021 9:39:50 PM bé -1,3 

o b7c -1,3 
. 7 _ 

Subject: STE -5,10 
Attachments: 

All 

See information below related to| 

b6 -3 

h7c -3 

b7E -1,2,8,10 

  
  

  

  
b6 -3 

b7C -3 

bTE -2,4 

  

  

  
bb -2,3,4 

DIA -1 

b7C -2,3,4 

b7D -1 

OTE -1,2,4,5,9   
  

FBI(21-cv-572)-4637



  

      

Please let us know if'you need. any additional information. 

b6 -1 

  

sl] BTA -1 
Task Force Officer b7Cc -1 
ee; b7E -1,2,3,4,5,9,10 

(O}¥ 
Q       

aie ae fe ae ae ae ae ae ae aie ae ae ae ae ae 
  

      

Cs 

FBI(21-cv-572)-4638
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From: bé -1 : 
b7c -1 

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 4:10 PM bID -2 

To: b7E -1,2,3,5 

Ce: 

Subject: FWY 
      

Always on top of it. Thank you guys 
  

      

Supervisory Special Agent 
  

    

  

cell)       

  

On Jan 4, 2021 4:08 PM 
  

      Thank you 
      

. be -1 
wrote: BIC -1 

b7D -2 

b7E -3,4,5     

  sent this to us and we asked them to submit it (and future tips from 
      

to NTOC| | 
    

      

Thank you. Have a great day! 

VIR, 
  

      
  

SA 

FBI Washington Field Office 

LTT 

cerL__ EF 

    

      

  

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

bTE -3,4,5 

  

On Jan 4, 2021 4:00 PM   wrote: 
    Copy. Thank{ | 

SSA 
—— : 

ao 

cell 

  

      

  
  

  

    

  

On Jan 4, 2021 1:09 PM, 
  

  

          

  

Please see below. 
      

wrote: 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-4142



  

bé6 -1 

  

    
    

  

      

From: WEO FOUO bic -1 
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2071 8:49 PM b7D -2 

b7E -1,2,5 
To: 

Subject: FW: JEXTERNAL EMAIL] - 

| | 
Attachments: 

From: SIOC eee 4 
Sent-Wednecday Januar 6 2071 8:48:35 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada} BID -2 
Ta ~     D7E -1,2,5 cerstoC___ 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] { 
  

  

All, 

  

Please see attached and below string regarding 
  

  

      

    

Provided tq for action deemed appropriate. 

  

Provided to} 
  

Thank you, 

  

    

ss | b6 -1 
  

      

  
  

      

  

b7c -1 

b7D -2 

b7E 1,2,3,5 
FBIH 

Desk} 

From 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 8:39 PM 

To: SIO 

Cc | 
  

Subject: FW: [EATERNAL EMAIL] |   
  

  

      

FYSA 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-4145



  

    From 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 8:37 PM 
  

  

To 
      

b6é -1 

b7C -1 

b7D -2 

b7E -1,2,3,5 

  

Ce} 
    
  

  
  

    
  

  

  
  

    

      

[__ 

Dunham, 

Christopher G, (OCA) (FED | 

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] 4 

OCA Congressional Liaison Unit |, 

Please see below & attached photo concerning 

Respectfully, 

b6 -1 

bic -1 

b7D -2 

    

  

      
  

From 
    
  

Sentivwvednescay. Janualyo. cUsl oor 

Ta: 

  

    

b7E -1,2,3,5 

  

  

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

    
  

  

      
  

  
Could we get this to congressional affairs for notification 

  
BSap? 

  

Thanks 

From|| 
  

Date: Jan 6, 2021 7:07 PM 

b6 -1,2 

b7¢ -1,2 
  

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAILI| 
  

To 

    
  

Cc! 
  

      
  

See below. | think we should forward to Lo get to the Congressional Affairs folks? 
      

  

      

From 
  

Date: Jan 6, 2021 7:05 PM 

b7D -2 | 
b7E -1,2,3,5 

  

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] ; 
    
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-4146



  

  

From: b6 -1 
  

  

  
  

Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 9:23 AM bic -1 
To: b7E -5 

9: 

Ce: 

Subject: Fw: QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Outs for 1/3 Princpals Meeting 

  

      

Good morning! Let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 
  

      

{U//FOUC} The following list of events is being maintained per request of WFO Executive Management. The items 5 -15 

list are compiled by FBI partner agencies. FBI WFO does not have any information to suggest these events willinvb7D -5 

anything other than first amendment protected activity and is being distributed for situational awareness. Their PTE -1,2,8 

here is not intended to associate the protected activity with criminality or a threat to national security, or to infer that 

such protected activity itself violates federal law. 

| Jn the event no violent 
reaction occurs, FBI policy and federal iaw dictates that no further record be made of the protected activity. 
  

The following information is current as of 3 January 2021 at O800. This is for FBI internal use only. 

  

      

  

bS -1 

b7D -5 

D7TE -1,2,8 

  
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-4154



  

  

bs -1 

b6 -3 

b7c -3 

b7D -5 

b7E -1,2,4,8 

    

  

      

  

From b6 -1 
Sent: Saturday, January 2, 2021 8:55 PM ee 
Tol PIE -3,5,13 
  

      

Subject: QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Outs for 1/3 Princpals Meeting 

Happy New Year Team, 

Sorry to interrupt your weekend. The ADIC spoke to the Deputy Director this evening and told him what we 
  

had for intel and our plans regarding the 6th. | has called for a Principals Meeting 

at 1 pm ton 
  

norrow 1/3. He requested that we get him any updated/additional intel prior to his meeting 
  

tomorrow. 
  

will be the main POC to compile the info. Please get everything to her before 9:30 am 
    

4 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-4157



From: WFO FOUO 
Sent: Monday lanuan 4 2021 2527 AM 

To: 

  Ce: 

b6 -1 

b7¢c -1 

b7E -5 

    

Subject: FW: SITUATIONAL AWARENESS: Traffic Advisory - Street Closures and Parking Restrictions in downtown DC Jan 5 - 7, 2021 

Fron SIOC 
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 8:55:42 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time {US & Canada} 
To: HO-ALL-USERS; WFO FOUO 
Subject: SITUATIONAL AWARENESS: Traffic Advisory - Street Closures and Parking Restrictions in downtown DC Jan 5 - 7, 2021 

UNCLASSIFIED/FORS 
  

PEBERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

STRATEGIC INFORMATION & OPERATIONS CENTER 
  

January 5 — 7, 2021, 
  

St PUA TION AL AWAREN ESS NOPFICATION 

  

  

SITUATION: The Washington, DC, Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) anticipates multiple street closures and parking restrictions in 
Washington, DC, on January 5 — 7, 2021, due to First Amendment-protected activities. Motorists should consider alternative routes te avoid. 
increased pedestrian traffic and delays. For additional traffic inforrnation, please visit: twitter.conYDCPoliceTraffic, 

    

Constitution Ave ftom Pennsyivania Ave to 18° St, NW 
K St fom9" St, NW to 18% St NW 
I St from9** St, NW to 18" St, NW 
H St fiom9® St, NW to 18 St, NW 
New York Ave from 9" St, NW to 15% St, NW 
New York Ave fom 17” St, NW to 18 St. NW 
G St from9® St, NW to 15 St, NW 
G St fiom 12 st, NW to 15 St NW 
G St from 17" St, NW to 18 St, NW 
F St fom 9" St, NW to 15 St NW 
F St from 12" St, NW to 15 St, NW 
F St from 17" St, NW to 18" St, NW 
E St from9" St, NW to 15 St, NW 
ESt fom 17 St, NW to 18" St NW 
DSt from 5* St, NW to 9 St. NW 
D St fiom 17 St, NW to 18 St NW 
C St from 3™ St, NW to 6 St, NW 
C St from 17" St, NW to 18% St NW 
Pemsylvania Ave, NW ftom 3 St, NW to 15" St, NW 
Pennsylvania Ave, NW from 17" St, NW to 18 St, NW 

Indiana Ave from 3™ St to 5 St, NW 
3°¢ St from Independence Ave, SW to D St, NW 
4 st from Independence Ave, SW to Pemnsyivania Ave, NW 

4 $t from Indiana Ave, NW to E St, NW 

5th St from Indiana Ave, NW to E St, NW 
6 St from Constitution Ave, NW to E St, NW 
7 St from Independence Ave, SW to ESt, NW 
gt? St from Constitution Ave, NW to E St, NW 
10°" $t from Constitution Ave, NW to L St, NW 

ee icte e i i irmtely 6:00 AM to 11:59 PM. Ifsafé to do so, vehicles 
will be allowed to enter the restricted areas if Findividuals a are on on essential ‘business or traveling to/from their residence. 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-4162



  

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Ce: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

  

      

Monday, December 28, 2020 10:44 AM 
  

  
Ewd: 
  

    
  

  

  

  

here is 
    

for review. 
    

  

      

  
  

  

  

    

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
  

    
  

  

    
  

  

  
  

b6 -1 

b7C¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,3,4,5 

  

    
  
  

From: ee ao 
Date: Dec zs, 2020 9.37 AM bID -2- 

Subject! | b7E -1,2,3,4,5 
To 

Cc 

SsAl 
  

Joint Terrorism Task Force (JTTF) 

| 
  

      

  

From 
    
  

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2020 9:31 AM 
  

To;     
  

Subject: FBINET to UNET Uploaded Files 

b6é -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -3,5 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-4170



  

  

    From: 
  

  

      

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 2:14 PM 

To: 

Ce: b6 -1 

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Traffic Closures for Jan 6th b7c -1 

Attachments: January Sth - 6th, 2020 First Amendment Restricted Vehicular Traffic Map.pdf P7E -3,5 

FYSA 

_----- Fonvarded messave 

From 

Date: JaN4,ZUZT 134 PM 

Subject: Fwd: IEXTERNAL EMAIL - Traffic Closures for Jan 6th 

To: 

Cc: 
Don't know if you got this or not 

  

      

  

    
  

Respectfully, 

Det. b6 -1,5 

b7¢ -1,5 

b7E -3,5,13 
TFO 

  
  

      

      

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From] 
Date: Jan 4, 20217 12:56 PM 

Subtect: JEXTERNAL EMAIL. Traffic Clacures for lan 4th 

To 

Ce: 

  

  

  

    
  

Respectfully, 

Detective Sergeant 

rere Cae nee ace b6 -1 , 5 

FC -1,5 FBI Cell — ' 
FBI Desk 7B 3.5.13 

  

  

  

  

  

              FBT Joint Terrorism Task Force (ITTF) 

Washington Field Office- Task Force Officer 

  

    
i 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-4259



  

b7E -13 

    
  

This e-mail (including any and all attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is 

privileged, confidential or otherwise pratected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the emplayee or agent responsible for delivery of this 

e-mail ta the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distributian, copying or use of this e-mail ar its contents is strictly prahibited. If 

you received this e-mail in error, please natify the sender immediately and destroy all copies. 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-4260



  

First Amendment Activity - Restricted Vehicular Traffic 

Tuesday, January 5, 2021 at 12:01 a.m. through Wednesday, January 6, 2021 at 11:59 p.m. 

  

    

    

8T
H 

ST
 
NW
 

IN
TE

RS
TA

TE
 

39
5 

BN
 

  

  

a Restricted Vehicular Traffic ene? 

    

       

  

EST NWa, 

8
T
H
 S
T
 
NW
 = 

z 

@ 
=    

     REEES TR NYY aan         

        

Tuesday, January 5, 2021 at 12:01 a.m. through ve’ 
Wednesday, January 6, 2021 at 11:59 p.m. Lous " | 

Sseaeeens STAN SAARI 

#2DISTEN W: 

Z = = 

ML
IC

H 
SN

YD
ER

 
PL 

Nw
 

     
     

STS NWA 
   

EEF ER EoD RISING 

  

   

      

    
       

    

       

  

| 
wv 

INCERENDENCE AVE sw bh 
xr 

seo d NDEPENDENCE AVE SVM coccocooves PEND, VE.Sut 
= | = & = 2 

ee a gow Og 2 CST SW bi . = 8 i z = a 
. “ = ~ ° A 

B = & VIRGINIA AVE SW 
r 5 = 

& - ¢€ 
b & 
ix 
é i FBI(21-cv-572)- 

© oy 
INTERSTAY 

4261 126  



  

  

From: | 

Sent: Saturday, January 2, 2021 11:34 PM 

To: 

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Fw: 

  

  

  

  
Attachments: 

    

FYSA 

iF 

    

Li? TTTR 
  

  cell 
    

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: 

Date: Jan 2, 2027 TT:24 PM 

Sublect IEXTERNAL EMAIL I~ Fu: 

  

      

  

To: 

Cc:     
  

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b7E -1,3,5,8 

b6 -1,6 

b7C -1,6 

b7D -5 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-4291



  

    
From: bS -1 
Sent: YF20 PM b6 -1 
To: 

bic -1 
Ce: b7E -2,5,8 
Subject: Fwd: QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Outs for 1/3 Princpals Meeting 

  

  

    
  

I will answer the questions as best I cary 
  

  

bS -1 | 

b7E -1,2,4,8 

  
  

  

    

  

      

  

  

On Jan 2, 2021 9:37 PM] frote: B6t 

“st ms b7E -3,4,5 

Work 

Cell 

Cell 

b6 -1 
nme pmnmenOniended mescace p7c -1 
Frory b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8,10,13       

  Wo ] 
    

e—— 

Guys - sorry for the late email and quick tumaround ask on this. We need to provide responses fy hegnt away. 

il L —T_ responses to the below questions| 

2] loan you please review 

  
    

  

    

  

  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-4335



  

  

    From: b5 -1 

Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 3:12 PM be -1 
To: | b7C -1 

: , - bTE -4,5,10 
Subject: Fwd: Re: QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Outs for 1/3 Princpals Meeting 

  

  

    
  

    
  

  

  
  

  

    
  

SSAI b6 -1 
b7C -1 

o FBI Washington Field b7E -3,5 

      

  

  
rel] 

    

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From: 

Date: Jan 3, 2021 2:57 PM 

Subject: Re. OUICK TLRNAROUND: Due Outs for 1/3 Princpals Meeting 

To: 

    
  

  

      

  

    

Ve, 

Thanks so much for understanding} | 
  

  

  
  

b5S -1 
    b7D -5 

    b7E -1,2,8,10 
  

    
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-4351



bS -1 

  

  

From: 
Sent: ~-5o DAL b6 -1 

To: b7C -1 
Ce: b7E -1,5,8 
  

Subject: Fwd: Re: QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Outs for 7/3 Princpals Meeting 

No real response from them 

1 ke 

  

  

  

    

  

We should have better guidance tomorrow 
    

  

  

- bS -1 
b6 -1 

On Jan 34 2021 3:11 PM| fwrote: b7c -1 
  

b7E -3,4,5,10 
      
  

      
SSA 

FBI Was: n ke 

~-----=2=> Forwarded messape ---------- bS -1 
F b6 -1 
Date: Jan 3, 57 b7¢ -1 

Subject: Re: QUICK TURNAROUND: Due 1 i Meet b7E -3,5,8,10 

Ta 

Cc 

Thanks so much for understanding) 

  

  

      

  

  

    
  

  

  

      
  

  

  

b5S -1 

b7D -5 

b7E -1,2,8,10,13 

      
FBI(2 1-cv-572)-4360



  

  

      

  

  

  

      

  

      

    

  

    

        

    

    
  

From: bS -1 

Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 3:45 PM eee 4 pic - 
To: | b7E -3,5 
Subject: Fwd: Re: QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Outs for 1/3 Princpals Meeting 

Hey 

Let's wait till after the SAC meeting tomorrow. 

*Sent from Samsung Email* 

bS -1 
; b6 -1 

Assistant Special Agent in Charge b7C -1 
FBI Washington Field Office b7E -1,3,5,8 

Cell: 
Desk 

On Jan 3, 2021 3:42 PM] hwrote:       

Ha literally sent an email To the SATs on this very topiq 

No real response from them vet       
  

        

I'll Tet] jdecide @ 

We should have better guidance tomorrov 
  

      

  

  

  
      

Qn Jan 3 2021 3:11 PM] wrote: bS -1 
b6 -1 

b7C -1     

  BITE -3,4,5,10 

    

  

  
  

        

SS 

  
JTTE 

  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-4367



---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
  

  

  

      

  

  

From Pe oa Date: Jan 3, 2021 2.57 PM ere aa 
Subject: Re: QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Outs for 1/3 Princpals Meeting b7E -3,5,8,10 
To 

| 
CC: 
  

Thanks so much for understanding! 
  

      

  

b5S -1 

b7D -5 

b7E -1,2,8 

    

  

b5 -1 

b6 -3 

b7c -3 

b7D -5 

b7E -1,2,4,5,8,10,13 

    

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-4368



  

  

bS -1 

bé -2,3 
b7C -2,3 
b7D -2 | 
b7E -1,2,4,8 

  
  

  

    
  

  

  
  

  

  

            

  

      

  
  

      

  

    
  

Thank you}! 

a bé <1 

rom b7C -1 
Sent: Sunday, January 3.2021 2:16 PM DIE -3.5 

To | 

Subject: Re: QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Outs for 1/3 Princpals Meeting 

put something together and send it to me and for review. 

SSA 

cell 

On Jan 3, 2021 2:12 PM, wrote: 

3 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-4369



  

Thanks| | | was just asking | 
  

  

bS -1 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b?7E -1,2,4,10 

    

  
Please let me know. Thanks! 

  
  

  

  

  

  

    

        
  

  

    
  

  

      

    
  

  

    

      

  

    

  

From bS -1 
Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 2:03 PM be -1 

To b7C -1 

Subject: Re: QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Outs for 1/3 Princpals Meeting BIE -3,8 

Hl I will verify withl 

On Jan 3, 2021 1:24 PM] Wrote: 

bs -1 
SSA be -1 

BI Washinefon Field b7c -1 

b7E -2,3,4,5,10 

| JTTF 

cel] 

On Jan 3, 202] 1:21 PM] wrote: 
      

  

    

  
  

  
  

Please let me know. Thank you! 

  

      
  

From 
b6 -1 

Sent: Sunday January SUL LL AM bic 1 
To 

BIE -3,5 

  
  

    
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-4370



  

  

cq 
Subject: Re: QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Outs for 1/3 Princpals Meeting 

  

This is amazing 
      

  

SSA 
      

FBI Washington Field 

JTTE 
  

  cell 
    

On Jan 3, 2021 12:15 AM, 

Thank you 
  

      

  

      

  

b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -2,3,4,5 

wrote: 

  

  

b6 -3 

b?c -3 

b7D -1,2 

b7E -1,2,4,5,8 

    

FBI(21-cv-572)-4371



  

  

b6 -2,3 

b7¢ -2,3 

b7D -2 

b7E -1,2,4,5,8,13,15 

  
  

Please let me know if you have any questions. Please pardon the typos. 

Thank you. 

Have a great night- 

  

      
  

  

  

  

    
  

V/R, 
be6 -1 

b7c -1 seonsnnanssnannssonannansssnaantsenansttaaanssiananastaaanstenanatsiasansttnanmansstiaaansdinansstiaaanstinsnstsnaanstteassstiensssttinan msnssiiinanstiinsansttensssiitensnsttensssstiessssitensssttienatssnsitensasstiessest DIE -1,2,3,4,5 

From| 

Sent: Saturday, January 2, 2021 11:00 PM 

To4 

C4 
    
  

Subject: Re: QUICK TURNAROUND: Bue Outs for 1/3 Princpals Meeting 

Good evening, 

  

It is going to take some additional time to review and document 
      
  

| am a two finger typer ©. 
      
  

In the meantime] 
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-4372



  

  
b6 -1,3,5 

b7¢ -1,3,5 
  

To be continued. 

Thank you. Have a great day! 

V/R, 

  

      

  

    
SA 
  

FBI Washington Field Office 

  

  

      

From 
  

HITE -1,2,4,5,13 

b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7£ -3,5 

  

Sent: Saturday, January 2, 2021 9:28 PM 

Tol 
  

      

tq 
      

Subject: Fwd: QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Outs for I/s Princpals Meeting 

  

Sorry. Ugh. Forgot to add 
      

Please reply to this email with your responses. 

SS 
FBI = Field 

  
  

  
cell 

    

b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -3,5 

  

  
On Jan 2, 2021 9:27 PM,   

  
wrote: 

  

Guys - sorry for the late emai! and quick turnaround ask on this. We need to provide responses ta right 

away. 
      

  

1 
questiong 
  

Can you guys please provide responses to the below 

  b6 -1 
  

    

2| | can you please review 

b7C -1 

DIE -1,2,4,8,10,13 

  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-4374
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From: Laycock, Stephen C. ([B} (FBI) 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Briefing request 

To: 

(NSB) (FBI} 
Sent: January 11, 2021 7:53 AM (UTC-05:00) 

Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI); Abbate, Paul M. (DO) {FBI}; Wade, Terry {CCRSB) (FBI}; Brown, John A. 

FYSA. Will bring up this am. | asked _|to start locking at what this would look like but possibly using the same b6 -1 

format from last Friday nights briefing? 

From: Corsi, Dina M. {1B} {FBI 

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 7:28 AM 

To: Laycock, Stephen C. {1B} {FBI 

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Briefing request 

FYSA, 

Will work on this today. 

Dina 

  

  

Date: Jan 11, 2021 1:19 AM 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Briefing request 

b7c -1 

b7E -3 

b6 -1,4 

b7c -1,4 

b7E -3,5 

    

    
To: "Corsi, Dina M. {1B} (FBI)" "Gentilcore, Lisa R. (IOD) {FBI)' 

  

T 
Ce} 

Dina - 

  

  
  

Happy to discuss in the morning. Thanks. 

        

b6 -4 

b7c -4 

b7E -1 

FBI(21cv1168)-513



From: Brown, John A, (NSB) {FBI} 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - 60 Minutes 
To: Mike McGarrity 
Sent: January 11, 2021 10:42 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Thanks again Mike.... 

  

      

  

Regards, 

dakn 

ECell} 

Riesk} 

From: Mike McGarrity 
  

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 21:50 

To: Brown, John A. (NSB} (FBI 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - 60 Minutes 

b7E -3 

FYI, a producer for 60 Minutes emailed me today and advised they are doing something on the Capitol related to 
federal response and specifically FBI. It sounds like they are in contact with someone at FBI, maybe OPA. They 
were asking for state and local contacts to speak to. I am not talking to them but just letting you know. 

I have had a lot of journalists calling our op center and asking to spcak to me about the Capitol. I’m not engaging. 

FBI(21cv1168)-527



From: Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI} 
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - JCC!]C/Leadership Request: Senate/House Briefings 

To: Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBI} 
Sent: January 12, 2021 6:23 AM (UTC-05:00) 

I think you need to take some of the burden from Jill. 

wan n------ Forwarded message ---------- 
From: "Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (By, 
Date: Jan 12, 2021 6:16 AM 

  

  

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - JCCIC/Leadership Request: Senate/House Briefings b6 -1 
To: b7Cc -1 

Ce: b7E -3,5,13     
‘Cohen, Jodi (NSB)(FBD'L sd 

Tracking 1 was planning to chat with John this AM. He might want to do as he sat in on the first once] 

Jill Sanborn 

_Fedcral Burcau of Investigation 

cell 
  

      

  

On Jan 12, 2021 6:09 AM jwrote: 
Boss and Jodi, FYSA. 
  

Boss, you have several conflicts around this time which we need to discuss this AM to determine who is attending 
what. 

  

  

      

  

      

  

b6 -1 

b7e -1 

b7E -3,5 

ssl 

{office} 
(cell) 

eecenen--- Forwarded message ---------- 

From: “Dunham, Christopher G. (OCA) (FBI)" 
Date: Jan 11, 2021 10:17 PM b6 -1 

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - JCCIC/Leadership Request: Senate/House Briefings b7C -1 
Tol bTE -3,5,13 
  

| | 
Ce:| | 
FYI, Just heard about this| |No one told us about the invitation until tonight. The Inaugural Committee is 
looking to expand this moming's briefing to an all member briefing for both the Senate and House. 

It sounds like the DD will participate but he may request AD Sanborn to back bench him. 

Will follow up with more details as we get them. 

Chris 

eecenen--- Forwarded message ---------- 

FBI(2 1cv1168)-537



From: "Tyson, JillC.(OCA)(FBD{ sid bs 1 
Date: Jan 11, 2021 9:29 PM bIE -3.5 
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - JCCIC/Leadership Request: Senate/House Briefings ‘ 
To: “}Dunham, Christopher G. (OCA) (FBI)" 
    
  

    
Ce} 

    

Jill C. Tyson 
Assistant Director 

FBI Office of Congressional Affairs 
  

      

------- --- Forwarded messace 

From: 

Date: Jan 11, 2021 9:16 PM 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - JCCIC/Leadership Request: Senate/House Briefings 
To: I'Tyson, Jill C. {OCA} {FBD" 

  

  

  

b6 -5 

b7c -5 

b?7E -3,13 

      
Good evening, NSSE Leads 4€“ Thank you for providing the helpful briefing today. 

As a follow up, Congressional Leaders and JCCIC are requesting an all-Member briefing for the Senate tomorrow (Tues, 

3pm - 4pm ET} and House (Wed a€“ TBD Speaker availability) at the Unclassified level. The request is for the following 

agencies to brief a five minute overview of your organizationad€™s role and preparations for the Inauguration. Q&A 

will follow. 

Please send a list of names for the Tues Brief NLT 10:00am, and the Wed brief NLT Spm. 

Briefers: 
  

b7E -13 

      
Generally, Members are looking to improve their confidence level about the overall security apparatus leading up to and 

on Inauguration Day. 

-  Willit be safe to be on the West Front of the Capitol for the Inauguration Ceremonies? Will it be safe getting 

to/departing the Capitol leading up te and on I-Day? 

- Whois in charge of the National Guard surrounding the Capitol, and what are the Rules of Engagement? 

Thank you, 
  

b6 -5 

b7c -5       ||naugural Ceremonies 

Joint Congressional Committee 

cn [Inaugural Ceremonies (JCCIC} 

U.S. Senate 

FBI(21cv1168)-538



From: Brown, John A, (NSB) {FBI} 

  

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - JCC!]C/Leadership Request: Senate/House Briefings 

To: Cohen, Jodi {NSB} (FBI} 
Sent: January 12, 2021 6:27 AM {UTC-05:00) 

Yep... 

Regards, 
John 

(Cell 

(Desk) BIE -3 
      

On Jan 12, 2021 06:22, “Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI}’ wrote: 
I think you need to take some of the burden from Jill.   

~--------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: "Sanborn, Jill(CTD)(FB)"| 
Date: Jan 12, 2021 6:16 AM 

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - JCCIC/Leadership Request: Senate/House Briefings 
  

  

    

Sui ) b6 -1 Tos 
) bIC -1 

b7E -3,5,13 
‘Cohen, Jodi{NSB)(FBD 

- 
Tracking i was planning to chat with John this AM. He might want to do as he sat in on the first one] 

Jill Sanbom 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 
cell 

  

On Jan 12, 2021 6:09 AM] |wrote: 
Boss and Jodi, FYSA. 
  

Boss, you have several conflicts around this time which we need to discuss this AM to determine who is attending 
what. 

  

  

  

  

      

  

  

  

b6é -1 
b7c -1 

Ss Al b7E -3,5 

{office} 
(cell) 

aan ------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: "Dunham, Christopher G. (OCA) {FBI)" 
Date: Jan 11, 2021 10:17 PM 

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - JCCIC/Leadership Request: Senate/House Briefings an 

os | | b7E -3,5,13 

or | 
  

FYI. Just heard about this| |No one told us about the invitation until tonight. The Inaugural Committee is 
looking to expand this morning's briefing to an all member briefing for both the Senate and House. 

FBI(2 1cv1168)-540



From: Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBI} 
Subject: RE{__kencerns 
To: Sweeney, William F. Jr. (NY) (FBI} 
Sent: January 12, 2021 11:26 AM (UTC-05:00) 

Thank you for the insights....this is not acceptable. bIE -1,3,4 

Regards, 

John 
  

      

From: Sweeney, William F.Jr.(NY)(FBRI 
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 16:55 AM 

To: Young, Ryan T. {D1} {FBI} lLaycock Stephen C. {IB} (BI) |Brown, John A. 
  

  

      

  

  

    

(NSB) (FBI} |Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI 
Cc: Abbate, Paul M. {DO} {FBI} [Farley, Keri E. {NY) {FBI} | 

Nager, Howard P. {D1} {FBI} 

. b6 -1 
Subject: Re} [concerns b7C -1   

bTE -1,3,4,5 
Rgr, thanks. - Bill 

William F. Sweeney, Jr. 

Assistant Director in Charge 

FBI New York Field Office 
  

      

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 10:54 AM 

To: Sweeney, William F. Jr. (NY} (FBI) Laycock, Stephen C. {1B} {FBI} 

Brown, John A. {NSB} (FBI Sanborn, Jill (CTD} {FBI} | 

Ce: Abbate, Paul M. (DO) {FBI}] lFarley, Keri E. {NY) {FBI)] 
\Yager, Howard P. {D1} (FBI) 

  

  

    
  Subject: RE} concerns 

  

    
  

Bill- 
b7E -1,4,5,8 

Ryan 

be -1 

From: Sweeney, William F. Jr. {NY) cays b?c -1 

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 10:35 AM bIE -3,5 

  

To: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI brown, John A. {NSB} {FBI { ——_____roung, Ryan 

T. (DI) (FBIY |Sanborn, Jill (CTD} {FBI} 
Ce: Abbate, Paul M. (DO} (FBI] |Farley, Keri E. (NY) {FBI} 

FBI(2 1cv1168)-547



  

Subject: FW Foncerns 

All, 

b6é -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,3,4,8 

  

Not sure if you are hearing concerns about [but just a heads up to the potential issues 
  

identified below. Not sure what entity down therd |Let us know if you 
  

need additional infa. 

Regards, 

Bill 

  

Date: Jan 12, 2021 9:23 AM 

Subject{ __ concerns 

To: "Farley, Keri E. {NY} (FBI) 

Ce:| 

Bass, 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

bTE -1,3,4,5 

Please let me know what additional information you wauld like regarding this. Thanks 

  

    
  

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,4,8 

FBI(2 1cv1168)-548



From: Sallet, Jeffrey S. (HRB} (FBI) 
Subject: RE: oncerns b7E -1,4 

To: Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBI} 
Sent: January 12, 2021 11:31 AM (UTC-05:00) 

Thank you for including me. 

From: Brown, John A. (NSB) (By s—sdYd 

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 11:20 AM b7E -1,3,4 

To: Sallet, JeffreyS.{HRB)(FBIY 
Subject: FW oncerns 

FY]....looping you in... 

  

      

  

Regards, 

John 

b6 -1 

bic -1 

b7E -1,3,4,5 
From4 
  

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 11:03 AM 

To: Sweeney, William F. Jr. (NY} (FBIY lYoung, Ryan T. (DI} (FBI)] Laycock, 

Stephen C. {1B) {FBI} IBrown, John A. (NSB) (FBIy |Sanborn, Jill {CTD} {FBI} 

Ce: Abbate, Paul M. (DO} {FBI} Farley, Keri E. {NY) {FBI 
lYager, Howard P. (DI) {FBI} | 

| 
Subject: Re| concerns 

Thanks Ryan and Bill. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

    
  

b6 -1 
Thanks, bie -1 

b7E -1,2,4,5,8   

      

  

    

bec ceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeaeeeeeceesueeeeeesaeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeeeeeeeeeeneeeeceeseeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeceeeeeeeeeeesseeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeesseeeeeeeeeeeeeeeesseeeeseeeseeeeeeeeeteeeeeeeaneeeees b6 -1 

From: Sweeney, William F. Jr. (NY) (rey —isdY b7c -1 
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 10:55 AM BIE -3,5 

To: Young, Ryan T. {DI} {FBI} |aycock Stenhen c(ial(eailt _]brown, John A. 

(NSB) (FBI} | Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI 
Cc: Abbate, Paul M. (DO} {FBI}} IFarley, Keri E. {NY) {FBI} | 
  

lYager, Howard P. {D1} {FBI} 
  

  Ld 

FBI(2 1cv1168)-549



Sallet, Jeffrey S. (HRB) {FBI} 

From: Sallet, Jeffrey S. {HRB} (FBI} 

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 8:08 PM 

To: Brown, John A. {NSB} (FBI} 

Subject: Op-Ed Final Draft 

Attachments: Op-Ed Final Draft. pdf 

FBI(21.cv1168)-558



From: 

Subject: 
To: 

Sent: 

Attached: 

FY]... 

Regards, 

akn 

Brown, John A, (NSB) {FBI} 
Fw. Op-Ed Final Draft 
Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI}; Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI} 
January 12, 2021 11:17 PM (UTC-05:00} 
Op-Ed Final Draft. pdf 

  

  
cel} 

  Riesk} 
  

From: Sallet, Jeffrey S$. {HRB} caf sd 

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 20:08 

To: Brown, John A. {NSB} {FBI} 

Subject: Op-Ed Final Draft 

bITE -3 

BITE -3 

FBI(2icv1168)-587
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From: Kohter, Alan E. Jr. {CD) (FBI) 

  

  

  

  

  

Subject: Fwd: SIOC SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION: ROAD CLOSURES NEAR FBI HQ 
To: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI); Away, Donald (WMDD) (FBI}; Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI); Brown, John A. (NSB) 

(FBI) 
Sent: January 13, 2021 6:27 PM {UTC-05:00) 
Attached:  [ | 

bS -1 

Folks, bIE -5,8 

What docs this mean? | 

Alan 

Alan E. Kohler, Jr. 

Assistant Director 

FBI Counterintelligence Division 
W b7E -3 

C:       

w--------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: siod b7E -3,5 
Date: Jan 13, 2021 6:23 PM 

Subject: SIOC SITU TION: ROAD CLOSURES NEAR FBI HQ 
To: HO-ALL-USERS| ISIOC_ CRITICAL, INCIDENT HO 

WFO_CRITICAL_ INCIDENT 
| 

Cc: SIOG 
  

  

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
STRATEGIC INFORMATION & OPERATIONS CENTER 
  

SIFUATIGNAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION 

b7E -1,2,5,8 
‘SOURCE OF INFORMATION: FBI Security Division (SecD) 

  

synopsis 

: DETAILS: Traffic restrictions within Washington, D.C., are already in place and expanding due to the 
Presidential Inauguration National Special Security Event (NSSE),| 
  

    

  

  

  

    

        

FBI(2icv1168)-593



b7E -1,2,5,8 

  

    

  

    

  

    

  bTE -1,2,3,5,8 
  

      

| Road closures 
The following closures are currently in place: 

Arlington Memorial Bridge — Closed to all traffic 
‘Independence Ave/Maine Ave from 12th St SW to Memorial Bridge — Closed to all traffic 
Ohio Drive from Inlet Bridge to 23rd St — Closed to all traffic 
‘Ohio Drive from Independence Ave to Rock Creck Parkway — Closed to all traffic 

| The following major arteries will be closed by early Friday morning (may be closed earlier): 

| Ramp to Va. 110 from Va. 27/Washington Boulevard — Closed to all traffic 
‘3rd St Tunnel — Closed to all traffic (Closure at 6 a.m., Friday, Jan. 20) 

Oth St Tunnel — Closed to all traffic 

12th St Tunnel — Closed to all traffic 
-E St Tunnel — Closed to all traffic 
14th St SW from I-395 to National Mall — Closed to all traffic 
Pennsylvania Ave NW from 15th St. NW to 3rd St. NW — Closed to all traffic 

| COORDINATION: SIOC will continue to coordinate with SecD and share additional updates upon receipt. 

    

  

  

  

YEEES STTLUMEN'Y US SATESNAL. ANY MAY SOY SE QELS AGES CNT SYE LYE ESE WLS RIL’S 

b6 -1 
. . . b7C -1 

Strategic Information & Operations Center | FBIH: Room 5712 | b7E -3 

    
Emergency Action Specialist Watch Commander: SSA 

    

  

FBI(2icv1168)-594



‘The FBI Strategic Information Operations Center (SIOC) produced this message and any attachments for situational 
: awareness which may be subject to change. This material may be confidential/legally privileged. If you believe 

you received this in error, please delete, do not disseminate further, and notify SIOC immediately 

FBI(2icv1168)-595



From: 

  

      

  

      

    

      

  

  

  

Subject: RE: SIOC SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION: ROAD CLOSURES NEAR FBI HQ 
To: Kohler, Alan E, Jr. {CD} (FBI); Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI}; Away, Donald (WMDD) (FBI}; Cohen, Jodi 

(NSB) (FBI) 
Sent: January 13, 2021 7:05 PM {UTC-05:00) 

Folks, 

BYE -2,3 

Regards, 

John 

Cell} 

Desk} 

From: Kohler, Alan E. Jr. (CD} {FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 6:27 PM 

To: Sanborn, Jill {CTD} {FBI liway, Donald {WMDD} (F BI} kohen, Jodi {NSB} 

{FBI | |Brown, John A. {NSB} (FBI 

Subject: Fwd: SIOC SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION: ROAD CLOSURES NEAR FB] HQ 

bS -1 Folks, 
b7E -3,5,8 

What does this mean? 

Alan 

Alan E. Kohler, Jr. 

Assistant Director 

FBLCounterintelligence Division 
Wi b7E -3 

      

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
b7E -3,5 

Date: Jan 13, 2021 6:23 PM 
Subject: SIOC SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION: ROAD CLOSURES NEAR FBI HQ 
To: HQ-ALL-USERS | |SIOC_CRITICAL_INCIDENT HQ 

| WFO_CRITICAL_INCIDENT| 
    

  

  

  

  

  

Ce: SIOd 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
STRATEGIC INFORMATION & OPERATIONS CENTER 

SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION 

: SOURCE OF INFORMATION: FBI Security Division (SecD) bIE -5,8 

      

| DETAILS: Traffic restrictions within Washington, D.C., are already in place and expanding due to the 

FBI(2 icv1168)-597



From: Brown, John A, (NSB) {FBI} 

  

  

      

  

  

Subject: RE: SIOC SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION: ROAD CLOSURES NEAR FBI HQ 
To: Kohter, Alan E. Jr. {CD} (FBI); Sanborn, Jill {CTD} {FBI}; Away, Donald (WMDD) (FBI} 
Ce: Cohen, Jodi (NSB) {FBI}; Ritzman, Marlin L. (NSB) {FBI}; Kable, Charles H. (TSC) (FBI} 
Sent: January 13, 2021 7:25 PM {UTC-05:00) b5 -1 

b7E -5,8 
Folks, 

In light of the current security status in DC, | would recommend] 

Questions or concerns, please call me at my desk or on my cell. 

Thank you. 

Regards, 

John 
{Cell} bIE -3 

  { Desk}   

From: Kohler, Alan E. Jr. {CD} (fey sd b7E -3 

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 6:27 PM 

Ta: Sanborn, Jill {CTD} {FBI [wa Donald {WMDD)} {FBI} Cohen, Jodi (NSB} 

{FBI Brawn, John A. {NSB} (FBI} 

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

Ww b7E -3 

  

      

From: SIOC bYE -3,5 
Date: Jan 13, 2021 6:23 PM 
Subject: SIOC SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION: ROAD CLOSURES NEAR FBI HQ 
To: HQ-ALL-USERS | |SIOC_CRITICAL_INCIDENT HQ 
  

  

  

    
[WEO_CRITICAL_INCIDENT| 
  

  Ce: SIOC} 
  

  

FEDERAL BUREAD OF INVESTIGATION 
STRATEGIC INFORMATION & OPERATIONS CENTER 
  

SEPUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION 

FBI(2icv1168)-600



Sanborn, Jill {CTD} (FBI) 

  

    

From: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI} 

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 7:28 PM Dé <1 

To: | b7C -1 
Ce: [Brown, John A. {NSB} (FBI} DIE -5 
Subject: Thank you!! 

All, 

b7E -5 

As we move toward the end of another week —| wanted to take a few minutes to thank each one of you for all that 

you’ve done to respond to last week’s attack on the U.S. Capitol. [ don’t need to tell you the gravity of the work that we 

are doing, but please know all of your hard work to hold accountable those who were responsible for the breach and 

subsequent violence and criminal activity inside the Capitol has not gone unnoticed — not by me, not by the executives 

[and certainly not by the country. 

It's often been said that these cases are marathons, and not sprints... Yet we have also asked you to sprint though this 

marathon and each and every one of you are doing an amazing job. Each intelligence product, subject identification, 

and subsequent arrest represents another milestone in this race. But we aren’t done. With the tips and leads still 

coming in, as well as the upcoming inaugural activities and State of the Union, we have much left to do and we need 

you. | need your continued energy, passion, and focus in the days and weeks to come. 

The significance of this investigation will be a milestone in the history of the FBI and | couldn’t be more proud to stand 

with you as we do this work together. 

Thank you again, and keep up the good work. 

Jill 

FBI(2icv1168)-603



Jones, Jason A. {(OGC} {FBI} 

  

      

  

    
  

  

  

From: Jones, Jason A. (OGC} {FBI} 

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 11:38 AM 

To: Bowdich, David L. {DO} (FBI}; Abbate, Paul M. {DO} (FBI} 

Ce: Brown, John A. {NSB} (FBI}; Cohen, Jodi {NSB} {FBI}; Floris, Nikki L. (CD} {FBI} 

Subject: 

b5 -1,2,3 

| have a call into A/DAG Donoghue and will let you know what | hear. bIE -1,2,8 

Jason 4, lanes 

Serneral Caunse! 

Federal Bureau of investigation 
b7E -3 

  
  

FBI(2icv1168)-604



From: Alway, Donald (WMDD) {FBI) 

  

      

  

      

  

  

      

  

Subject: RE: SIOC SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION: ROAD CLOSURES NEAR FBI HQ 
To: Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBI} 
Sent: January 14, 2021 2:17 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Thanl b7£ -5,8 

On Jan 13, 2021 7:24 PM, "Brown, John A. (NSB) {(FBDI" wrote: 

Folks, eaiiie 
b7E -3,5,8 

In light of the current security status in DC, | would recommend| 

Questions or concerns, please call me at my desk or on my cell. 

Thank you. 

Regards, 

John 
Cell} bTE -3 

    Desk} 
  

From: Kohler, Alan E. Jr. (CD} {FBI 

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 6:27 PM 

To: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) {FBI Jaiwa Donald(WMDD) {FBI «Cohen, Jodi (NSB) 
{FBI} Brawn, John A. {NSB} (FBI} 

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

From: SIO bIE -3,5 
Date: Jan 13, 2021 6:23 PM 

Subject: SIOC SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION: ROAD CLOSURES NEAR FBI HQ 

To: HQ-ALL-USERS| \SIOC_CRITICAL_INCIDENT HQ 

| MWFO_CRITICAL_INCIDENT 
Ce: SIOC] 

  

    

  

  

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
FBI(2icv1168)-605



From: Brown, John A, (NSB) {FBI} 
Subject: RE: SIOC SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION: ROAD CLOSURES NEAR FBI HQ 
To: Alay, Donald (WMDD) (FBI) 
Sent: January 14, 2021 2:35 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Excellent....thank you. 

Regards, 

John 
  

  
{Cell} b7E -3 

{ Desk}     

From: Alway, Donald {WMDD) (FBI 
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 2:17 PM 

To: Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI wre -3,5,8 
Subject: RE: SIOC SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION: ROAD CLOSURES NEAR FBI HQ 

  

      

  

      

  

  

      

  

  

Thanks 

On Jan 13, 2021 7:24 PM, "Brown, John A. {NSB} (FBI}” wrate: 

Folks, bs -1 
b7E -3,5,8 

In light of the current security status in DC, | would recommend 

Questions ar concerns, please call me at my desk or on my cell. 

Thank you. 

Regards, 

John 

{Cell} b7E -3 

  {Desk}   

From: Kohler, Alan E. Jr. (CD} (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 6:27 PM 

To: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) {FBI Alway, Donald {WMDD} (FBI) kohen, Jodi (NSB} 

{FBI Brown, John A. {NSB) (FBI 

Subject: Fwd: SIOC SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION: ROAD CLOSURES NEAR FBI HQ 
  

b5 -1 
Folks, b7E -3,5,8 

  

What does this mean? 
      

Alan 

Alan E. Kohler, Jr. 

Assistant Director b7E -3 

FBI Counterintelligence Division 

wi 

FBI(2icv1168)-608



From: 
  

  

Subject: EXTERNAL EMAIL] | 
To: Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBI} 

Sent: January 14, 2021 5:51 PM (UTC-05:00) 

January 14, 2021 

Megar Executive Assistant Director Brown, 

b6é -4 

bic -4 

b7E -1 

b6 -4 

b7c -4 

b7E -1,2,8,13 

  

    
  

Sincerely, 

  

    
  

FBI(2icv1168)-611
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From: Gavin, Michael T. (ITADD} (FBI) 
  

    Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] 4 

To: Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBI} 
Sent: January 14, 2021 11:06 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Thanks John. 

On Jan 14, 2021 11:01 PM, “Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBI)" 
  

      

  

      

  

      
wrote: 

b6 -4 

b7c -4 

b7E -1,2,8 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3 

  

FY]... 

Regards, 

dokn 

Cel 

f Desk} 

From; 
  

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 17:51 

To: Brown, John A. {NSB} (FBI 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] 4 
  

January 14, 2021 

Dear Executive Assistant Director 

Brown 

b6 -4 

b7c -4 

bIE -1,2,3,8 

  

    
  

FBI(21cvi168)-622



  

From: | | 
  

    
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - bé6 -1,4 
To: Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBI} b7C -1,4 
Ce: Moffa, Jonathan C. {OCIO) (FBI); Gavin, Michael T. (ITADD} {FBI} b7E -1,2,5,8 

Sent: January 14, 2021 11:19 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Good evening Sir, 

Thank you for passing this along, I will reach out to General Counsel with this information. 

Thanks 

  

From: Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI 

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 10:01:08 PM 

Tox | 
Ce: Moffa, Jonathan C. {OCIO) (FBI |Gavin, MichaelT. (TADD) (FBI] 
  

Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] -| 
  

  

      

  

  

  

  

b6 -1,4 

[| b7C -1,4 
bIE -1,2,3,5,8 

FY]... 

Regards, 

john 

Celi} 

Desk} 

From} 

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 17:51 

To: Brown, John A. {NSB} {FBI 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] 4 

b6 -4 

January 14, 2021 b7C -4 
bTE -1,2,3,8 

Dear Executive Assistant Director 

Brown, 
  

      

FBI(21cvi168)-625



  

      

  

From: Brown, John A, (NSB) {FBI} 
Subject: Fw. Joint AD Message: Survey to Law Enforcement Partners 
To: Cohen, Jodi {NSB} (FBI} 
Sent: January 14, 2021 11:24 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: State and Local Law Enforcement Survey.docx 

FYSA... 

Regards, 

jahn 

Cell} 

KE Desk} 

Frem:| 
  

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 12:14 

Tod 

Cc: Beach, George P. {OPE} {FBI } | 

Subject: Joint AD Message: Survey to Law Enforcement Partners 

4< RTF: Rick object >> 

<< RTF: Rich object >> 

b7E -3,5 

   

FBI{2icv1168)-649



Colleagues, 

As we continue to monitor the leadup to the Inauguration and the threats emanating from 

this event, we are actively seeking to be forward-leaning in collecting, analyzing, and 

disseminating information. As mentioned in yesterday's call, the Directorate of Intelligence 

{DI} has worked closely with the Office of Partner Engagement (OPE) to develop a survey that 

will be pushed out to our local and state partners throughcut the country, as we did during 

the summer in support of the FBI’s Preventing Violence and Criminal Activity (PVCA) command 

posts. The purpose of the survey is] | 
  

  
  

  

  

  

b7E -1,8 

    

Enclosed is a copy of the survey for your awareness, as you may receive questions about it 

from your partners. Please encourage your partners to fill it out. 

The ongoing Capitol investigation and preparation for the Inauguration present a unique 

challenge for us on an intelligence and operational level. We will need to be heavily engaged 

with our local partners to share information and meet the evolving threat. We thank you for 

your continued efforts. 

Ryan T. Young George P. Beach II 

Assistant Director Assistant Director 

FBI Directorate of Intelligence FBI Office of Partner Engagement 

State and Local Law Enforcement Survey.darx 
  

FBI(2 1cv1168)-650



From: Jones, Jason A. (OGC}) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: b7E -1,2,8 
To: Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBI} 
Sent: January 15, 2021 8:02 AM {(UTC-05:00) 

Of course, that’s what I’m here for! 

From: Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI} 

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 11:26 PM 

To: Jones, Jason A. {OGC) (FBI 

Subject: Re; 

b7E -1,2,3,8 

  

Jason, 

Thank you and thank you for your approach to this...it is very much appreciated. 

Regards, 

ohn 
  

  
Celi} b7E -3 
f{Besk}     

From: Jones, Jason A. {06C) (eBlf_] 
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 11:37 b7E -1,2,3,8 

Ta: Bowdich, David L. (DO} {FBI Abbate, Paul M. {DO} {FBI)| 

Ce: Brown, John A. {NSB} {FBI} Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI}| [Floris, Nikki L. {CD} 

(FBI) 

Subject: 

  

  

      

| have a call into A/DAG Donoghue and will let you know what! hear. pS -1,2,3 b7E -1,2,8 

Jason &. fores 

Geners! Counsel 

Federal Bureau of investigation 

b7E -3 

FBI(2icv1168)-653



From: 

Subject: 
To: 

Sent: 

FYSA... 

Regards, 

John 

Brown, John A, (NSB) {FBI} 
FW: Request for assistance 

Sanborn, Jill (CTD) {FBI} 
January 15, 2021 9:39 AM {UTC-05:00) 

  

  
{Cell} 

  ( Desk}   

wann-an--- Forwarded message ---------- 

From: "Moore, Jennifer L. {WF} cay, si 

Date: Jan 14, 2021 7:37 PM 

Subject: Request for assistance 

To: "Turner, Suzanne {SD) ray{ 

Ce: 

b7E -3 

b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -3,5 

Thank you so much for entertaining this request, and sorry it took me so long to get this email 

to you. | had some technical difficulties. 
  

    

    
  

FBI(2 1cv1168)-654



b7E -5,8 

  

      

  

Jennifer Leigh Moore 
Special Agent in Charge 
Washington Field Office - Intelligence 

esk bIE -3 

ell 

FBI(2 1cv1168)-655 

 



From: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) {FBI} 
Subject: Fwd: FW: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 
To: Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBI} 
Ce: Cohen, Jodi {NSB} (FBI} 
Sent: January 15, 2021 11:30 AM (UTC-05:00) 

FYSA. 

  

      

Jill Sanbom 

_Federal Bureau of Investigation 
cell 

  

      

eecenen--- Forwarded message ---------- 

From:| 
Date: Jan 15, 2021 11:25 AM 
Subject: FW: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 
To: “Jensen, Steven J. (CTD) (FB"| 

  

  

(FBI F'Reddan, Patrick E. Jr. (CTD) (FBD] 
(FBI)" 
(FBI)” | 
Ce:} 

  

Good morning all, 

bS -1 

b7E -1,2,3 

bS5 -1 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

bTE -1,2,3,5 

|'Gilhooly, Brian T. (CTD) 
Sanborn, Jill (CTD) 

"Kelly, Kristyn E. (CTD) 

  

Please see below from the Washington Post] 

  

  

  

bS -1 

Thank youf | b6 -1 

b7C -1 

From4 b7E -1,2,3,5 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 11:11 AM 

To: 
  

      

Subject: Fw: Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 

Yd 
  

      

Thank you. 
        

From: Zapotosky, Matt <mati.zapotoskv@washpost.conri> 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 10:36 AM 

To: NPO <NEOeerBEGOY> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Washington Post inquiry/intel memo about Jan. 6 
  

Hi-- 

FBI(21cv1168)-656



We're writing a story today about a mema produced by the Capitol Police Intelligence and Information 

Coordination Division on January 3, which offered a very specific warning of what might occur on January 6. 

The memo said there was a high likelihood of Stop the Steal protestors storming the Capitol, that an 

unpermitted group could swell to as many as 10,000 people, and that possible militia members might join 

the group with gas masks and tactical gear. The memo was based on material from Parler and white 

supremacist web sites and chat forums. 

Can you say if the FBI was provided this memo? If so, when? What was done in response? 

Many thanks, 

Matt Zapotosky | The Washington Post 

Lice) bé -4 
b7IC -4 

  

  

FBI(2 1cv1168)-657



Brown, John A. (NSB} {FBI} 

  

    
  

  

  

From: Brown, John A. {NSB} (FBI} 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 3:04 PM 

To: Bowdich, David L. {DO} (FBI} 

Ce: Cohen, Jodi {NSB} {FBI}; Jones, Jason A. {OGC) {FBI}; Meador, Stanley M. (BO} 

{FBI}; Abbate, Paul M. {DO} (FBI) 

Subject: FW: Data Review Matter 

Sir, 

Thank you. bs -1 
b7E -1,2,3,8 

Regards, 

John 

(Cell) 

{Desk}     

  

From: Jones, Jason A. (OGC} (FBI) | 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 2:57 PM b7TE -3 

To: Brown, John A.{NSB)(FBIL sd 
Subject: FW: Data Review Matter 

  

From: Jones, Jason A. (OGC) (FBI) b5 -1,2,3 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 11:35 AM b7A -1 

To: Bowdich, David L. (DO) (Feyp bID -2 
Subject: Data Review Matter b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

  

    
  

FBI(2icv1168)-665



bS -1,2,3 

  

    
  

   

bTA -1 

b7E -1,2,8 

| hope this is helpful. Please let me know if you would like to discuss. 

Best 

Jason 

Jason 4, lanes 

General Counsel 

Federal Bureau of investigation 
bTE -3 

FBI(2 1cv1168)-666



Brown, John A. (NSB} {FBI} 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Ce: 

Subject: 

Thank you! 

Regards, 

John 

Brown, John A. {NSB} (FBI} 

Friday, January 15, 2021 3:43 PM 

Kable, Charles H, (TSC) (FBI); Sanborn, Jill (CTD) {FBI}; Cohen, Jodi (NSB) {FBI} 
  

    
  

RE: Daily Numbers for Capitol Event 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
bIE -3,5 

  

  
(Cell) 

  { Desk}   

  

From: Kable, Charles H. {TSC} (FBI | 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 3:39 PM 

To: Brown, John A.(NSB)(FBIL_——«di Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBIL___—=—————_|Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI) 
  
  

  

  

  

      

  

  

  

    
  

  

‘Coy 

Subject: FW: Daily Numbers for Capitol Event b6 -1 
b7c -1 

b7E -3,5 

SE, 

Here are this afternoon's numbers. 

SK 

Foc 

From;| | 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 3:37 PM 

To: Kable, Charles H. {TSC} {FBI 

Ce] b6 -1 
Subject: Daily Numbers for Capito! Event b7¢ -1 

b7E -3,5 

Sir: 

Here are the numbers for 15 January related to the Capitol event: 

FBI{2icv1168)-669



b6 -3 

b7¢ -3 

b7E -1,2,8 

  

      

Please let me know if you have any questions. | will be sending this on UNET as well so you are able to see the data from 

our weekend updates. 

  

    

  

      

  

Thanks! 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5 

BUPhone;| 
{U 

{U       

FBI(21cv1168)-670



Brown, John A. (NSB} {FBI} 

From: Brown, John A. {NSB} (FBI} 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 7:30 PM 

To: Kohler, Alan E. Jr. {CD} (FBI} 

Ce: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI}; Cohen, Jodi (NSB} (FBI}; Floris, Nikki L. (CD) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: Data Review Matter 

Alan, 

Please see the below. Please proceed as noted by the Deputy Director. 

  

  

Thank you. 

Regards, 

John 

(Cell) b7E -3 
(Desk)     

  

From: Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI)| 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 7:14 PM 

To: Jones, Jason A. (OGC) (| Brown, John A. {NSB} {FBI 

Subject: RE: Data Review Matter 

  

      

b7E -1,2,3,8 
Jason, 

  

    
  

Thanks, 

DB 

  

From: Jones, Jason A. (OGC} (FBI}| | 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 11:35 AM bS -1,2,3 

To: Bowdich, David L.(DO) (FBP b7A -1 
b7D -2 

Subject: Data Review Matter 
b7E -1,2,3,8 

  

    
  

FBI(21cv1168)-677



  

From: Sanborn, Jill {CTD} (FB! 

  Subject: Fwd_| 
To: Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBI} 
Ce: Alway, Donald (WMDD) (FBI); Shivers, Calvin A. (CID} (FBI}; Tyson, Jill C. (OCA) (FBI}; Hale, Brian 

Patrick (OPA) (FBI); Turner, Brian C. (OTD) (FBI}; Kohler, Alan E. Jr. (CD) (FBI}; Cohen, Jodi (NSB} 
(FBI); Ritzman, Marlin L. (NSB) (Fel) | 
  

  

Sent: n 15, 2021 9:22 PM 

Attached: 

b6 -1,3 

Boss BIA -1 

Below is the update you asked for for the boss after the 1630 today. Its great too.... as is the work by WFO. »7¢ -1,3 
b7E -1,2,3,5 

Fellow ADs 

Just FYSA as well as I know everyone is focused and assisting on this. 

Have a great night. 

Jill Sanborn 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

  

  

  

cell 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From| 
Date: Jan_15, 2021 9:00 PM b6 -1,3 

Subject:| BIA -1 
To! b7c -1,3 
  

Ce: "Jensen, Steven J. (CTD) (FB) bTE ~1,2,3,5 

  

  

  
b6 -3 

b7A -1 

b7¢ -3 

b7D -2 

b7E -1,2,8   
  

FBI(21cv1168)-679



From: Brown, John NSB) (FB 

Subject: Re: 
To: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI) 
Ce: Alway, Donald (WMDD) (FBI); Shivers, Calvin A. (CID} (FBI}; Tyson, Jill C. (OCA) (FBI}; Hale, Brian 

Patrick (OPA) (FBI); Turner, Brian C. (OTD) (FBI); Kohler, Alan E. Jr. {CD} (FBI}; Cohen, Jodi {NSB} 
(FBI); Ritzman, Marlin L. (NSB) (FBI);| 

  

  

  

Sent: January 15, 2021 11:11 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Excellent...great work indeed. Thank you very much and enjoy your weekend. b6é -1,3 

bTA -1 

Regards, bic -1,3 
. b7VE -1,2,3,5 
dakn 

ECeli} 

itesk}       

From: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) caf] 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 21:21 

To: Brown, John A. {NSB} {FBI 

Cc: Alway, Donald (WMDD} {FBI} Shivers, Calvin A. {ClD} (rBi} Lyson, Jill Cc. 

{GCA} {FBI} Hale, Brian Patrick {OPA) {FBI} |Turner, Brian C. {OTD) {FBI 

| Kohler, Alan E. Jr. (CD) {FBIY Kohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI 
Ritzman, Marlin L. (NSB} {FBI | 

Subject: Fwd; | b6 -1,3 
BIA -1 

b7c -1,3 

b7TE -1,2,3,5 

  

  
      

Boss 

Below is the update you asked for for the boss after the 1630 today. Its great too.... as is the work by WFO. 

Fellow ADs 

Just FYSA as well as I know everyone is focused and assisting on this. 

Have a great night. 

Jill Sanborn 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

| eal 

n= ----=-- Forwarded message ---------- 
From] 
Date: Jan 15, 2021 9:66 PM 

Subject] 

  

  

  

  

b6 -1,3 
To: bIA -1 
Cc: "Jensen, Steven J. (CTD) (FBI)"| b7C -1,3 
  

D7E -1,2,3,5 
  

  

    
  

FBI(21cv1168)-687



From: Brown, John A. (NSB) f{EBI 

  

  

Subject: Fw. 
To: Bowdich, David L. (DO) {FBI} 
Ce: Abbate, Paul M. (DO) (FBI); Wade, Terry (CCRSB) (FBI); Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI); Jones, Jason 

A. (OGC) (FBI); Jones, Darrin E. (STB) (FBI); Gavin, Michael T. (ITADD} (FBI); Sallet, Jeffrey S. (HRB) 
FBI 

Sent: ' ay 15, 2021 11:18 PM - 

Attached: b6 -3 

Sir, b7A -1 
b7c -3 

The Director asked for an update Please see the below for his, and your, BIE -1,2,3 

consideration. Please let us know if either of you have any questions or concerns. Thank you. 

Regards, 

john 

Cel} 
fBesk}       

From: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) ys 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2621 21:21 

To: Brown, John A. (NSB} {FBI 

Ce: Alway, Donald {WMDD} {FBI} Shivers, Calvin A. {CID} (FBI) tyson, Jill C. 

{OCA} {FBI} Hale, Brian Patrick {OPA} {FBI Turner, Brian C. {OTD} {FBI} 

| Kohler, Alan E. Jr. {CD} {FBI} |Cohen, Jodi (NSB} {FBI 

Ritzman, Marlin L. {NSB} (FBI) 
| 

Subject: Fwd:| | b6 -1,3 

b7A -1 
Boss b7¢c -1,3 

Below is the update you asked for for the boss after the 1630 today. Its great too.... as is the work by WFO. b7E -1,2,3,5 

    
  

Fellow ADs 
Just FYSA as well as I know everyone is focused and assisting on this. 

Have a great night. 

Jill Sanbom 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

cell 
  

      

eecenen--- Forwarded message ---------- 

From:| 
Date: Jan_15, 2021 9:00 PM 

Subject: | bé -1,3 
To b7A -1 

Ce: "Jensen, Steven J. (CTD) (FBI) noe 1 35 

  

    

  
  

  

  

    
  

FBI(2 1cv1168)-689



From: Brown, John A, (NSB) {FBI} 
Subject: Re: RE: Update 
To: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) {FBI} 
Ce: Cohen, Jodi {NSB} (FBI} 
Sent: January 15, 2021 11:22 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Excellent....great work. Thank you! 

Regards, 

dakn 
  

{cel} 
(Desk} BIE -3       

From: Sanborn, Jill {CTD) (FBI 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 22:07 

To: Brown, John A. (NSB} (FBI bé -3 
Cc: Cohen, Jodi (NSB) {FBI) bic -3 
Subject: Fwd: RE: Update bYE -1,2,3,10 

Boss, 
  

      
Night night night soon. 

Enjoy saturday!! 

Jill 

Jill Sanbomm 

_Federal Bureau of Investigation 
cll 

  

  

eecenen--- Forwarded message ---------- 

From 

Date: Jan 15, 2021 8:32 PM 
  

Subject: Fwd: RE: Update b6 -3 
To: "Sanborn, Jil(CTD)(FB)"| sid DIC -3 
Ce: b7E -1,2,3,5 

Lmk if you need anything else. Hang in there! 

  

Btw,| 
  

  

      

FBI(21cv1168)-694



a------=-- Forwarded message ---------- 

From: 

Date: Jan 15, 2021 7:17 PM 

Subject: Fwd: RE: Update 
To: "Meador, StanleyM.(DO)(FBD'| si 
Ce: 

Stanley - FYSA 

  

b7E -3,5 

eecenen--- Forwarded message ---------- 

From] 
Date: Jan 15, 2021 7:16 PM 
Subject Fwd: RE: Undate b6 -1 

To: | b7C -1 
Ce: | b7E -1,2,3,5 
Boss, 

  

    

  

  

    
FYI below in case the DD's office pings you again about this matter. Between what you see below 

  

Thanks, 
  

      

ann n--- === Forwarded message ---------- 
From b6 -1 

Date: Jan 15, 2021 19:07 b7C -1 

Subject: RE: Update b7E -3,5 

To: 

Cs: 

  

  

  

      

Good evening everyone, here is the summary from[ —__—Please let me know if you have any 

questions. 

  

b6é -3 

b7¢c -3 

b7E -1,2,5 

    
FBI(2 1cv1168)-695



b6 -3 

b7C -3 

BIE -1,2,5   

    
  

    

Supervisory Special Agent 
  

  
b6é -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -3,5   

  Desk 

Cell: 

FBI(2 icv 168)-696



From: Gavin, Michael T, {[TADD} (FBI) 

  

  

      

Subject: Fw-| 
To: Brown, John A, (NSB) (FBI) 
Sent: January 15, 2021 11:23 PM (UTC-05:00) 
John, 

Thanks for copying me. 
Michacl 

~ be -3 

b?7A -1 

On Jan 15, 2021 11:18 PM, "Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBD" wrote: b7c -3 
Sir, bIE -1,2,3 

The Director asked for an update of sid Please see the below for his, and your, 

consideration. Please let us know if either of you have any questions or concerns. Thank you. 

Regards, 

john 
  

Celi} 

Desk}       

From: Sanborn, Jill {CTD} cal 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 21:21 

To: Brown, John A. (NSB} {FBI} 

Ce: Alway, Donald (WMDD} 2 Shivers, Calvin A. {CID} (rBif tyson, Jill C. 
  

    

  
  

    
  

  

{OCA} {FBI} lHale, Brian Patrick (OPA) {FBL ITurner, Brian C. {OTD) {FBI) 

Kohler, Alan E. Jr. {CD} (FBI |Cohen, Jodi {NSB} {FBI 

| Ritzman, Marlin L. (NSB} {FBI} 

b6 -1,3 
Subject: Fwd; | DIA -1 

bic -1,3 

Boss b7E -1,2,3,5 
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

Date: Jan 15, 2021 9:00 PM b6 -1,3 
Subject:| b7A -1 
Toj b7C -1,3 
Cc: "Jensen, Steven J. (CTD) (FBD"| | b?7E -1,2,3,5 
  

FBI(2 1cv1168)-697



From: Br John A. (NSB) {EBL} 
  

  

  

  

Subject: F 
(U/AEES) for your review 

To: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) {FBI}; Away, Donald (WMDD) (FBI}; Kohler, Alan E. Jr. (CD) (FBI}; Kable, Charles H. 
(TSC) (FBI}; Ritzman, Merlin L. (NSB) (FBI) 

Ce: Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI} b5 -1,2,3 

Sent: January 16, 2021 9:27 AM (UTC-05:00) bé6 -1 
Attached: | | b7C -1 
Folks, b7E -3 

  

Do you have any additional input to the attached?| 
  

      

  

      

  

Thank you. 

Regards, 

ohn 

(Cel) b5 -1,2,3 
i Desk} b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5 

From4 
  

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 17:49 

To: Wade, Terry (CCRSB) (FBI) lLaycock, Stephen C. {[B} (By Brown, John A. 
  

  

  

  

  

    
  

(NSB) (FBI)| \Jones, Darrin E. (STB) (FBI) | 
Ce:] 

ICohen, Jodi {NSB} (FBI) 
[Dimos, 

Nicholas {FFD} {FBI} | 

Subject} |(U/AES} 
  

for your review 

Good evening, 

  

  
Please find attached for your review and concurrence prior to the Deputy’s review the 
  

      

Please let me know your concerns, comments, questions, if any. 

Thank you! 
  

      

FBI{2icv1168)-699



[ “ 
Confidentiality Statement: This message is transmitted to you by the Office of the General Counsel of the Federal Bureau of 

Investigation. The message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and legally privileged. If you are not the 

intended recipient of this message, please destroy it promptly without further retention or dissemination {unless otherwise 

required by law). Please notify the sender of the error by a separate e-mail or by callin 

FBI(2 1cv1168)-700



From: Brown, John A, (NSB) {FBI} 

  

      

  

  

Subject: Fw. Daily Numbers for Capitol Event 

To: Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI} 
Ce: Abbate, Paul M. {DO} (FBI) 
Sent: January 16, 2021 9:33 AM (UTC-05:00) 
Sir, 

These are yesterday's just catching up and we should get another update later today. Thank 

you. 

Regards, b7E -1,2,3,5 
john 

RCeli} 

kfesk}     

  

  
be -3 

b7C -3 

DIE -1,2,8 

  
  

FBI(21cv1168)-711



From: 

Subject: 
To: 

Sent: 

Thank you 

Regards, 

akn 
  

  

Brown, John A, (NSB) {FBI} 
Re: Daily Numbers for Capitol Event 
Kable, Charles H. (TSC} (FBI) 
January 16, 2021 9:33 AM {UTC-05:00} 

..very much appreciated. Just trying to catch up from yesterday....thank you again. 

b6 -1 

b7Cc -1 

b7E -3 

iCall} 

i Desk}     

From: Kable, Charles H. (TSC) cL sd 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 15:39 

To: Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI |Sanborn, Jill(CTD)(FBIE. «Cohen, Jodi (NSB) 
  

  

  

  

  

      

  

  

  

    

  

  

{FBI} | 

Cc} 

| | 
Subject: FW: Daily Numbers for Capitol Event b6 -1 

b7c -1 

Siy bIE -3,5 

Here are this aernoor'’s numbers. 

Se 

From4 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 3:37 PM 

To: Kable, Charles H. {TSC} {FBI} 

Ce; 

Subject: Daily Numbers for Capital Event 
b6 -1 

b7c -1 

Sir: 
b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

Here are the numbers for 15 January related ta the Capitol event: 

  

    
  

FBI(2icv1168)-712



  

      

  

  

    

  

  

      

From: Brown, John A, (NSB) (FBI) 
Subject: : 

U/HES} for your review 
To: Kohter, Alan E. Jr. (CD) (FBI) 
Ce: Cohen, Jodi {NSB} (FBI} 
Sent: January 16, 2021 10:08 AM (UTC-05:00) 
Thank you... b5 -1,2,3 

bTE -3 
Regards, 

dakn 

Eel} 

k Desk} 

From: Kohler, Alan E. Jr. {CD} rey, sd 

Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2021 10:03 

To: Brown, John A. {NSB} (FBI) 

Subject: Re] 
(U/ArES} for your review bS5 -1,2,3 

b6 -1 

John, b7C -1 
b7E -3 

Alan 

From: Brown, John A. (NSB) fay sd 

Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2021 9:27 AM 

To: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) {FBIy lAlway, Donald {WMDD) (FBIy kohler, Alan E. Jr. 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      

  

      

  

{CD) (FBI} | Kable, Charles H. (TSC) {FBI } |Ritzman, Marlin L. {NSB) (FBI} 

Ce: Cohen, Jodi (NSB) {FBI} 
Subject: Fw] | 

(U/AES} for your review bS -1,2,3 

b6 -1 

Folks, bic -1 
b7E -3 

Do you have any additional input to the attached? 

Thank you. 

Regards, 

John 

Reb} 

ffesk} b6 -1 
bic -1 

b7E -3,5 

From 
  

FBI(2 1cv1168)-716



bS -1,2,3 

  

  

From: Brawn, John A, (NSB) {FBI} 

Subject: Re| | 
(Us for your review 

To: Alay, Donald (WMDD) (FBI) 
Ce: Cohen, Jodi {NSB} (FBI} 
Sent: January 18, 2021 10:10 AM (UTC-05:00) 
Thank you... 

  

From: Alway, Donald (WMDD} (rays 

  

  

Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2021 10:08 b5 -1,2,3 

To: Brown, John A. {NSB} {FBIJ b7E -3 

Subject: Fw] 

{U//tES for your review 

  

      

On Jan 16, 2021 9:27 AM, "Brown, John A.(NSB)(FBD"[ wrote: 
Folks, 

  

Do you have any additional input to the attached? | 
  

      

  

      

  

Thank you. b5 -1,2,3 
bé6é -1 

b7c -1 
Repar Regards, bre 3 

RCaby 

fftesk} 

From; | 
  

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 17:49 

To: Wade, Terry (CCRSB} (FBI if lLaycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI ul Brown, John A. 
  

  

  

  

  

    
  

  

{NSB) (FBI ones, Darrin E. (STB) (FBI] 

Cc! 

| Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI) 
Dimas, 

Nicholas (FFD) {FBIY | 
Subject [u/ALES} 
for your review b5 -1,2,3 

b6 -1 

Good evening, b7¢ -1 

b7E -3,5 
  

Please find attached for your review and concurrence prior to the Deputy’s review the 
  

      

FBI(2 1cv1168)-720



From: Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI) 
Subject: Fw. Daily Numbers for Capitol Event 
To: Brown, John A, (NSB) (FBI) 
Ce: Abbate, Paul M. (DO} (FBI) 
Sent: January 18, 2021 10:36 AM (UTC-05:00) 
Great, thanks. 

On Jan 16, 2021 9:32 AM, "Brown, John A.(NSB)(FBD"[ wrote: 
Sir, 

These are yesterday'| —_.. just catching up and we should get another update later today. Thank 

you. 

bIE -1,2,3,5 
Regards, 

ohn 
  

  
Celi} 

Efesk}     

  

  

b6 -3 

b7c -3 

b7E -1,2,8 

  
  

FBI(21cv1168)-722



From: Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (FBI) 
Subject: WSJ request for comment 
To: Brawn, John A, (NSB) {FBI}; Sanborn, Jill (CTD} (FBI) 
Ce: Winston, Alvin M. (OPA) (FBI) 
Sent: January 18, 2021 12:11 PM (UTC-05:00) 
FYSA. See below. 

Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2021 11:34 AM 

To: NPO <BPOSERL GOY> 

Ce] 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - WSJ seeking FBI comment 
  

Hi FB), 

We are planning a story about the F8!’s preparations for Jan. 6. 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5 

Our understanding is in the weeks leading up to Jan. 6, FBI domestic terrorisrn agents wanted to issue a 

bulletin to the JTTFs given the information they had gathered about the potential for violence at the Capitoi. 

They asxed ieadership to issue one. Our understanding fs Jl Sanborn didn't want to, and consulied with John 

Brown, who also agreed not to issue the bulletin. The agents had sources telling thern that individuals were 

gaing to potentially commit acts of violence on Jan. & in the end, the Fai “looxed at neecles, not the 

haystack,” an official tells me. 

Does the FBI want te camment? 

Thank you, 

Rachael 

FBI(21cv1168)-725



From: 

  

      

  

      

  

      

  

  

  

Subject: WSJ request for comment 
To: Brian Patrick (DO) {FBI} Hale; Sanborn; Jill (CTD} (FBl}; David Bowdich 
Ce: Winston; Alvin M, (OPA) (FBI) 
Sent: January 16, 2021 12:13 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Brian, bS -1 

Thank you. 

Regards, 
John 

(Cell) 
(Desk) 

b7E -3 

On Jan 16, 2021 12:11, "Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (FBI) wrote: 
_FYSA. See below. 

‘From: Levy, Rachael <rach: 

Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2021 11: 34 AM 

To: NPO <NPG@rel GOY> 
Ceq bé6 -1 
: Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - WSJ seeking FBI comment b7C -1 
: b7E -3,5 

Hi FBI, 

| We are planning a story about the FSl's preparations for Jan. &. 

| Our understanding is in the weeks leading up to Jan. 6, FB! domestic terrorism agents wanted to issue a bulletin to the 

TTFs given the information they had gathered about the potential far violence at the Capitol. They asked leadership to 

issue one. Our understanding is dil Sanborn didn't want te, and consulted with John Brown, who also agreed not to 

‘issue the bulletin, The agents had sources telling them that individuals were going to potentially cormmit acts of 

violence on Jan. 6. in the end, the FBI “looked at needles, not the haystack,” an offictal tells me. 

Dogs the FBI want to comment? 

| Thank you, 

Rachael 

FBI(21cv1168)-726



From: JB 

  

      

  

  

Subject: WSJ request for comment 
To: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) {FBI} 
Sent: January 16, 2021 12:55 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Here is what 1 am sending....tired of this... 
bS -1 

Brian, b7E -1,2,10 

Thank you. 

Regards, 
John 

Cell) 
Desk)     

  

  
On Jan 16, 2021 12:11, “Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (FBD" 

    

wrote: 

b7E -3 

FBI(2 1cv1168)-727



From: Brown, John A, (NSB) {FBI} 

  

    
  

  

      

  

      

  

    

Subject: WSJ request for comment 
To: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) {FBI} 
Sent: January 18, 2021 12:55 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Here is what 1 am sending....tired of this... bS -1 

b7E -1,2,10 
Brian, 

Thank you. 

Regards, 
John 

(Cell) 
(Desk) 

b7E -3 

On Jan 16, 2021 12:11, “Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (FBI}” wrote: 

FYSA. See below. 

From: Levy, Rachael <rachaei levy @wsi.com> 

Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2021 11:34 AM 

To: NPO <NPOagsf BE GOY> b6 -1 

Cc b7c -1 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - WSJ seeking FBI comment b7E -3,5 

Hi FBI, 

We are planning a story about the FSi's preparations for jan. 6. 

Gur understanding is in the weeks leading up to Jan. 6G, F8i damestic terrorism agents wanted ts issue a bulletin to the 

iTTFs given the information they had gathered about the potential for violence at the Capital. They asked leadership to 

issue one. Qur understanding is JH Sanborn didn't want to, and consulted with Jahn Brown, who also agreed not ta 

issue the bulletin. The agents had sources telling thern that individuals were going to potentially cormmit acts of violence 

on Jan, 6. in the end, the FBI Nooked at needias, not the haystack,” an official tells me. 

Does the FBI want to comment? 

Thank you, 

Rachaei 

FBI(21cv1168)-728



From: JB 

  

      

  

      

  

Subject: WSJ request for comment 
To: Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (FBI}; Sanborn, Jill (CTD} (FBI} 
Ce: Winston, Alvin M, (OPA) (FBI) 
Sent: January 16, 2021 1:00 PM (UTC-05:00) bS -1 
Brian, b7E -1,2,10 

Thank you. 

Regards, 

John 

(Cell} 
Desk) b7E -3 

On Jan 16, 2021 12:11, “Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (FBI)’ wrote: 
      

FBI(2icv1168)-729



From: Brown, John A, (NSB) {FBI} 

  

      

  

  

Subject: WSJ request for comment 
To: Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (FBI}; Sanborn, Jill (CTD} (FBI} 
Ce: Winston, Alvin M. (OPA) (FBI) bs -1 
Sent: January 16, 2021 1:00 PM {UTC-05:00) BIE -1.2.10 

Brian, uu 

Thank you. 

Regards, 
John 

(Cell} 

(Desk) bIE -3     

On Jan 16, 2021 12:11, "Hale, Brian Patrick(OPA)(FBD| wrote: 
FYSA. See below. 

  

From: Levy, Rachael <rach: 

Sent: ee senuary 16, 2021 11: 34 AM 

  

  

  
Cel b6 -1 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - WSJ seeking FB] comment b7C -1 
bTE -3,5 

Hi FH, 

We are planning a stery about the FS!'s preparations for Jan. 6. 

Our understanding is in the weeks leading up to Jan. 6, FB! domestic terrorism agents wanted to issue a bulletin to the 

ITTFs given the information they had gathered about the potential far violence at the Capitol. They asked leadership to 

issue one. Our understanding is JHl Sanborn didn’t want to, and consulted with ichn Brown, who also agreed not to 

issue the bulletin. The agents had sources telling them that individuals were going to potentially commit acts of violence 

on Jan. &. fn the end, the £BI looked at needies, not the haystack,” an official tells ma. 

Dees the FBI want to comment? 

Thank you, 

Rachaei 

FBI(21cv1168)-730



From: Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (FBI) 

  

      

  

    
  

  

      

  

      

  

  

    

Subject: WSJ request for comment 
To: Brawn, John A, (NSB) {FBI}; Sanborn, Jill (CTD} (FBI) 
Ce: Winston, Alvin M, (OPA) (FBI) 
Sent: January 16, 2021 1:15 PM {UTC-05:00) 
Will do. Thanks. 

bs -1 
On Jan 16, 2021 1:00 PM, "Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBD' wrote: bIE -1,2,3,10 

Brian, 

Thank you. 

Regards, 
John 

(Cell} 

(Desk) bTE -3 

On Jan 16, 2021 12:11, "Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (FBI) wrote: 
FYSA. See below. 

From: Levy, Rachael <zachasi 

Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2021 11:34 AM 

To: NPO <N&GErBt GOY> 

Ce b6 -1 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - WSJ seeking FB] comment b7¢ -1 
bIYE -3,5 

Hi FBI, 

We are planning a story about the FSi's preparations for Jan. 6. 

Gur understanding js in the weeks leading up to Jan. 6, F8! domestic terrorism agents wanted ta issue a bulletin to the 

JTTFs given the infarmation they had gathered about the potential for violence at the Capital, They asked feadershin ta 

issue one. Our understanding is JHi Sanborn didn't want to, and consulted with Jahn Brown, who also agreed natic 

issue the bulletin. The agents had sources telling them that Individuals were going to potentially commit acts of vicience 

or fan. S. in the end, the Fi “looked at neadies, not the haystack,” an official tells rne. 

Does the FBI want te comment? 

Thank you, 

Racha! 

FBI(21cv1168)-731



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

FOL/PA 
DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET 
FOU/PAH 6:21-cv-1168 

Total Deleted Page(s) = 117 
Page 1 ~ Duplicate; 
Page 4 ~ Duplicate; 
Page 5 ~ Duplicate; 
Page 6 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 7 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 9 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 16 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 11 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 12 ~ Duplicate; 
Page 14 ~ Duplicate; 
Page 17 ~ Duplicate; 
Page 18 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 19 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 2G ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 21 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 22 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 23 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 24 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 25 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 26 ~ Duplicate; 
Page 27 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 28 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 29 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 3G ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 31 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 32 ~ Duplicate; 
Page 33 ~ Duplicate; 
Page 34 ~ Duplicate; 
Page 35 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 43 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 44 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 46 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 48 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 49 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 51 ~ Duplicate; 
Page 52 ~ Duplicate; 
Page 53 ~ Duplicate; 
Page 54 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 56 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 57 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 58 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 61 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 62 ~ Duplicate; 
Page 65 ~ bS - 1,2; B7E - 1,2,8; 

Page 66 ~ Duplicate; 
Page 67 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 68 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 7G ~ Duplicate; 

Page 71 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 86 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 87 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 97 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 98 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 99 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 101 ~ b6 - 3; B7C - 3; b7E - 1,2; 

Page 162 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 163 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 164 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 106 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 108 ~ Duplicate; 
Page 109 ~ Duplicate; 
Page 110 ~ Duplicate; 
Page 112 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 113 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 114 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 116 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 117 ~ Duplicate;



Page 118 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 119 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 120 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 121 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 122 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 123 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 124 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 125 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 126 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 127 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 128 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 129 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 130 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 131 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 133 ~ Duplicate; 
Page 134 ~ Duplicate; 
Page 135 ~ Duplicate; 
Page 136 ~ bd - 1,2,3; B7E - 8; 

Page 137 ~ bS - 1,2,3; D7E - 8; 
Page 138 ~ bS - 1,2,3; B7E - 8; 
Page 140 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 141 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 142 ~ Duplicate; 
Page 144 ~ Duplicate; 
Page 145 ~ Duplicate; 
Page 146 ~ Duplicate; 
Page 148 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 149 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 150 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 153 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 154 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 155 ~ Referral/Consulkt; 

Page 156 ~ Referral/Consulkt; 

Page 157 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 158 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 186 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 187 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 221 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 227 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 244 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 246 ~ b5 - 1; B7E - 1,8; 

Page 248 ~ Duplicate; 
Page 250 ~ Duplicate; 
Page 251 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 252 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 255 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 257 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 258 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 259 ~ Duplicate; 
Page 261 ~ Duplicate; 

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXXAXXKXXK 

X Deleted Page(s} X 

X No Duplication Fee X 

X For this Page X 

XXXXXXXXXXXAXKXXAXKXXXAXK



Brown, John A. (NSB} {FBI} 

  

From: Brown, John A. {NSB} (FBI} 

Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2021 3:33 PM 

To: ISanborn, Jill (CTD} {FBI}; Cohen, Jodi (NSB) 
  

(FBI); Kable, Charles H. (TSC) (FBI) 

  

  

  

  

      

  

Subject: RE: Daily Numbers for Capitol Event 

b6 -1 

Thank you..] |Can be on FBINET, if needed. bic -1 
b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

Thank you. 

Regards, 

John 

(Cell) 

(Desk) 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

From4 b7E -3,5 
  

Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2021 3:11 PM 

_To: Brown, John A. {NSB} (FBI sanborn, Jill (CTD} (FBIY lcohen, Jodi {NSB} {FBI} 

Kable, Charles H. (TSC) (FBI 

|   
Ccq | 
Subject: Daily Numbers for Capito! Event 

b6 -3 

All: b7C -3 

OTE -1,2,8 

Here are the numbers for 16 January related to the Capitol event: 
  

      

FBI(21cv1168)-756



Please let me know if you have any questions. 

  

      

  

      

  

Thanks! 

bo -1 

b7Cc -1 

b7E -3,5 

BUPhone:| 

{U} 
{U)       

FBI(2icv1168)-757



From: Brown, John A, (NSB) f{EBI 

  

  

  

  

  

Subject: Fwd 
To: Wray, Christopher A. (DO) (FBI) 
Ce: | |Onks, Sherri E. (DO) (FBI} 
Sent: n 18, 2021 4:12 PM -O5: 

Attached: b6 -1,3 

b7A -1 

Sir, b7¢ -1,3 
b7E -1,2,3,5 

FYI... 

Regards, 
John 

{Cell} 

{ Desk)     

b6 -1,3 
eecenen--- Forwarded message ---------- 

b7A -1 From: “Sanborn, Jil(CTD)(FBD"| sd BIG 21,3 
Date: Jan 15, 2021 21:21 b7E -1,2,3,5 
Subject: Fwd 
To: "Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI)"| 
Ce: "Alway, Donald (WMDD) (FBD}' "Shivers, Calvin A. (CID} {FBI}” 

"Tyson, Jill C. (OCA) (FBI)" "Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (FBI)" 
one Brian C. (OTD) ea Frc, Alan E. Jr. (CD) (FBI" 
‘Cohen, Jodi (NSB) {FBD” *Ritzman, Marlin L. (NSB) {FBD" 

| 
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

  

ann n---n == Forwarded message ---------- 
From: 

Date: Jan 15, 2021 9:66 PM b6 -1,3 

iect{ 
bIA -1 

Subject b7c -1,3 

To! b7E -1,2,3,5,8 
Cc: "Jensen, Steven J. (CTD) (FBI)"| 

  

  

    
  

FBI(2 1cv1168)-762



  

From: | 
  

Subject: RE: 
To: Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBI} 
Sent: January 16, 2021 4:58 PM {UTC-05:00) 

Thanks John! 

b6 -1,3 
From: Brown, John A. (NSB) canL sd b7A -1 
Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2021 4:12 PM b7¢ -1,3 

To: Wray, Christopher A. {DO} {FBI | b7E -1,2,3,5 
  

Ce] JOnks, SherriE.(Do)(FBY 
Subject: Fwd4 | 
  

  

      

Str, 

FYI... 

Regards, 

John 

[Cell} 

[ Desk} 
b6 -1,3 

b7A -1 wecensen ee Forwarded message ---------- 

From: “Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI)"|__] BIC -2,3 
Date: Jan 15, 2021 21:21 

Subject: Fwd 

To: "Brown, Jahn A. {NSB} (FBI}'| 

Ce: "Alway, Donald (WMDD} (FBI} "Shivers, Calvin A. {CID} (FBI}* H Tyson, Jill 

  

    

      

  

  

    

C. {OCA) (FBI}"| Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (FBI)" ‘Turner, Brian C. {OTD} {FBI}” 

‘Kohler, Alan E. Jr. {CD} (FBI) |'Cohen, Jodi (NSB) {FBI}" 
"Ritzman, Marlin L. {NSB) (FBI) | 

Boss 

Below is the update you asked for for the boss after the 1630 today. Its great too.... as is the work by WFO. 

Fellow ADs 

Just FYSA as well as 1 know everyone is focused and assisting on this. 

  

  

  

  

Have a great night. 

Jill Sanborn 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

ell 

b6 -1,3 

b7A -1 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- bic -1,3 
From] b7E -1,2,3,5 

Date: Jan 15, 2021 9:00 PM 

Subject;| 

To4 
  

Ce: “Jensen, Steven J. {CTD} {FBI} 
: 

FBI(2icv1168)-767



From: Brown, John A, (NSB) {FBI} 

  

  

  

  
  

      

  

      

  

  

  

  

  

  

Subject: E: Daily Numbers for ifo] Event 
To: |Kable, 

Charles H. (TSC) {FBI} |Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI); Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI) 

Sent: January 18, 2021 6:28 PM (UTC-05:00) 

b6 -1 
b7c -1 

Thank you very much and no worries... my apologies for my late reply...currently in the SCIF. b7E -3,5 

Thank you ta you and your team for all your work on this. 

Regards, 

Ighn 

(Cell} 

(Desk} 

From:| b6 -1 

Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2021 4:09 PM b7¢ -1 

Tos Kable, bIE -3,5 

Charles H. (TSC) {FBI} |Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI) 
IBrown, John A. {NSB) {FBI} |Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI 

Cc | 
  

Subject: RE: Daily Numbers for Capitol Event 

Sir: 

My apologies. | had stepped away checking on my analysts who are still here. Below is correct, however, if you need 

further details on FBINET, I am here for a little more or | can provide tomorrow. | am in the office again tomorrow and 

Monday as well. 

Thanks! 

  

      

  

  
bé -1 

b7¢c -1 

b7E -3,5     

BUPhone] 

{U} 
{UJ 

  

      
  

From4 

Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2021 3:40 PM 

To:| 

Kable, Charles H. (TSC) (FBI}] |Cohen, Jodi {NSB) 
{FBI} |Brown, John A. {NSB) (FBI)] |Sanborn, Jill (CTD} {FBI} 

Lo 
Subject: RE: Daily Numbers for Capitol Event b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

Sir, b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

  

  

      

FBI(21cv1168)-769



[ 
SS. 

Associate Deputy Director 

On Jan 16, 2021 15:33, “Brown, John A. (NSB} (FBI}] lwrote: b6 -1 

Thank you..J |Can be on FBINET, if needed. b7c -1 
b?7E -1,2,3,5,8 

  

  

      

  

Thank you. 

Regards, 

John 

[Cell} 

Desk} 

From] 
  

Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2021 3:11 PM 

To: Brown, John A. {NSB} (FBI) Isa nborn, Jill {CTD} (FBI) lcohen, Jodi {NSB} 
      

    
  

  

    

(FBI Kable, Charles H. (TSC) (FBI) bé <1 
b7c -1 

b7E -3,5 
Ced 
  

Subject: Daily Numbers far Capital Event 

All: 

Here are the numbers for 16 January related ta the Capitol event: 

  

    
  

Please let me know if you have any questions. b6 -1,3 

b7c -1,3 

Thanks! b7E -1,2,8 

  

      

FBI(21cv1168)-770



From: Brown, John A, (NSB) {FBI} 

  

Subject: Re: FW: Traffic information 
To: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) {FBI}; Cohen, Jodi (NSB) {FBI} b7E -13 
Sent: January 16, 2021 7:49 PM {UTC-05:00) 

Thank you...talking to the bess tanight. Also,     
no meetings and may not be any formal meetings on Tuesday either...just in SIOC. More to follow....thank 

you. 

From:Sanborn, Jill(CTD) (FB), 
Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2021 19:31 b7E -3,5,8 

To: Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBIY__———<iCohen, Jodi(NsB)(FBY 
Subject: Fwd: FW: Traffic information 

Just FYI from our friend at WFO.... 1 figured you might want for the bridge closures but he said...| | 
  

      

  

      

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Jill Sanborn 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 
cell 

-------=== Forwarded message ---------- 
From: 

Date: Jan 16, 2021 7:09 PM b6 -1,4 

Subject: FW: Traffic information bic -1,4 
To: "Sanbom, Jill (CTD) (FBD"| bTE -3,5 
Ce: 

FYSA 

Frem4 

Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2021 4:49 PM 

| 

Subject: Traffic information b6 -1,4,5 
b7cC -1,4,5 

b7TE -3,5 

[| 
See below. Click on the link highlighted below for traffic closures. 

Traffic Disruptions Throughout Washington, D.C. Area Due to Upcoming Inauguration 

[In preparation for the upcoming Presidential Inauguration, there will be many road closures beginning at 
different times through the inauguration. This includes four bridges leading into the District of Columbia from 
Virginia. These closures will begin at various times depending on the security situation and are subject to 
change without notice. The bridges to close include the Theodore Roosevelt, Arington Memorial, 1-395, and 
14th Street bridges (please see map below). If you must travel in or around these areas, please ensure you 
include extra travel time, have alternate routes prepared, follow all posted signage, and heed all law 
enforcement instructions. 

FBI(21cv1168)-790



As   

Map of bridges that will close (bridges marked with a red line): 

  
  

SS 

FBI Washington Field Office b6 -1 

Hesk b7¢ -1 

rell b7E -3,5     

      

FBI(2icv1168)-791



 



From: Brown, John 

Subject: Re: Latest o' 
To: Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI) 
  

  

      

  

Ce: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: January 16, 2021 7:51 PM ({UTC-05:00) bé -1 

. : b7c -1 
Excellent...great job and thank you. Keep pushing! 7D -2 

bTE -3,5 
Regards, 

dakn 

fCell} 

Efask} 

From4 | 
  

Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2021 19:06 

To: Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI} cohen, Jodi(NsB) (FBI. sd 
Subject: Fwd: Latest on | - T 12,3 

  

  

      

b7A -1 
FYSA on status of pic -1 

b7D -2   

  

BIE -1,2,3,5,8 

    

Confidentiality Statement: This message is transmitted it to you by the office of the Chief Division Counsel of the 
Federal Bureau of Investigation. The message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and legally 
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please destroy it promptly without further retention 
or dissemination ai otherwise required by law}. Please notify the sender of the error by a separate email or by 

calli b5S -1,2,3 
b6 -1 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- biA -1 
From: "Menally, Richard (OGC) (FB)"._____——d ee 
Date: Jan 16, 2021 6:59 PM BIE -1.2.3.5.8.13 

Subject: Latest o rere 

To: "Browning, Dawn M. (OGC) (FB) FPrest, Erin M. (OGC) (FBD" 
| Miller, Karen D. (OGC) (FBI)"| |'Mccarthy, Dawn L. (OGC) (FBI)" 

Cc] 

    
  

  

  

  

  land | partici pated| 

Here is very quick summary: 
        

  

    
  

FBI(2icv1168)-793



  

      

Rick McNally ; ; bS -1,2,3 
Section Chief b7A -1 
FBI_OGC IALB BID -2 
(C) DIE -1,2,3,8 

FBI(2icv1168)-794



From: Brown, John A, (NSB) {FBI} 
Subject: Re: Thank you 
To: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) {FBI} 
Sent: January 16, 2021 7:53 PM {UTC-05:00 

Excellent....did you happen to speak with 

Also, are wel las we directed? b6 -1 
b7c -1 
b7E -1,3 

  

  

Thank you again. 

Regards, 

john 
  

icel} 

{Desk}       

From: Sanborn, Jill {CTD} rey sd 

Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2021 19:02 

To: Brown, John A. {NSB} {FBI 

Subject: Fwd: Thank you 

Just FYI in you interactions with other EADs... DIE -3 

Jill 

Jill Sanbom 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 
cell 

b6 -1 
eecenen--- Forwarded message ---------- b7C -1 
From: "Sanborn, Jil(CTD)(FBD"| BIE -1,3,8 
Date: Jan 16, 2021 6:42 PM 

Subject: Thank you 
To: “Kohler, Alan E. Jr. (CD) (FBI)' 

“Alway, Donald (WMDD) (FBD" 
"Young, Ryan T. (DI) (FBI)" 
‘Otto, Carsline F, (RPO) {(FBD" 

Cef Kelly, Kristyn E.(CTD)(FBD"| 
Colleagues — 

  

   
   

    

Tonya L. (CYD) {(FBD" 
"Shivers, Calvin A. (CID) (FBI)" 

“Haertel, Paul H. (SU) (FBI)" 
"Schlendorf, David W. (FFD) (FBD"” 

  

  

    

    
  

I want to thank you all for the resources you have dedicated to assisting CTD with the Capitol siege and threats 
leading up to the Inauguration. ] know you all have your own priorities, threats, and resource limitations, and 
despite that you still offered SSAs, IAs and MAPAs, as well as their time and expertise. The support your Divisions 
rovided to CTD have made a significant contribution inl 
[which not only has assisted our investigations, but supplemented the CTD workforce, preventing 
them from burning out. CTD is extremely grateful and I will be happy to return the favor in the future! 
Thank you!! 
Jill 

FBI(2 1cv1168)-795



Jill Sanborn 
_Federal Bureau of Investigation 

cell BIE -3 
  

      

FBI(2icv1168)-796



From: Brown, John A, (NSB) (FB 

Subject: Re: Latest om b7D -2 
To: Menally, Richard FB 
Sent: January 18, 2021 7:54 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Rick, 

Thank you...very much appreciated. Also, thank you for leading on this...1 know it is in great hands. 

Thank you again. 

  

      

  

      

Regards, 

john 

icel}) b7E -3 
{Desk} 

b5 -1,2,3 

b6 -1 

From: Mcnally, Richard {OGC} {FBI} b7c -1 

Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2021 19:01 b7D -2 

To: Brown, John A. {NSB} (FBI) bIE -1,2,3,5,8 

Subject: Fw: Latest on 
  

  

John - update from| 

Rick McNally b5 -1,2,3 

Section Chief . . - 

FBIOGC IALB Rae 2d 

© b7D -2 
OTE -1,2,3,5,8,13 

From: Mcnally, Richard {OGC) {FBI} 

Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2021 6:59 PM 

To: Browning, Dawn M. {OGC) {FBI} [Prest, Erin M. {OGC)} [FBI Miller, 

Karen D. {OGC) {FBI}] IMccarthy, Dawn L. {OGC) {FBI 
Ce} 

| 
| 

Subject: Latest ory | 

Pe dand | participated| 
Here is very quick summary: 

  

  

  

      

  

      

FBI(21cv1168)-799



From: Brawn, John A. (NSB) {FBI 

Subject: Re: Latest o' 
To: b6 -1 
  

Sent: January 16, 2021 7:55 PM {UTC-05:00) b7c -1 

It is important for all kids at all ages to understand the term “loser”.....ha,ha. b7D -2 
bIE -3,5 

Enjoy the time... 

  

      

  

Regards, 

igohn 

(Celi) 
{Desk} 

From | 
  

Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2021 19:53 

Tao: Brown, John A. (NSB} {FBI 

Subject: Re: Latest on| | 
  

b6 -1 
lalso beat my kids at Uno tonight so #winning. b7c -1 

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
or dissemination (unless otherwise required by law). Please notify the sender of the error by a separate email or by 
calling 
  

      

  

On Jan 16, 2021 7:51 PM, "Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBI)" wrote: b7E -3 

Excellent...great job and thank you. Keep pushing! 
      

  

      

  

  

Regards, 

john 

(Cel 

(Bask} 

From:| b5 -1 
Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2021 19:06 be ~1 
To: Brown, John A. (NSB} (FBI |Cohen, Jodi(NSB)(FBIE b7A -1 
ee. b7C -1 

Subject: Fwd: Latest on b7D -2 

BIE -1,2,3,5,8 

FBI(2icv1168)-801



From: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) {FBI} 

  

  

  

  

  
  

      

Subject: Re: FW: Traffic information 
To: Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI}; Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI) 
Sent: January 16, 2021 7:56 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Thanks {!! 

b7YE -8 

Be ercat if we could make gctting in and out less ofa headache| 

Jill Sanborn 

_Fedcral Bureau of Investigation 
ell 

bIE -3,13 

On Jan 16, 2021 7:49 PM, “Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBI)" wrote: 

Thank you...talking to the boss tonight.| |Also, 
  

no meetings and may not be any formal meetings on Tuesday either...just in SIOC. More to follow....thank 

you. 

From: Sanborn, Jill {CTD} (FBI) 

Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2021 19:31 b7E -3,5,8 
To: Brown, John A.(NSB)(FBI)| ‘Cohen, Jodi {NSB} ray, 
Subject: Fwd: FW: Traffic information 

Just FYI from our friend at WFO.... I figured you might want for the bridge closures but he said...| 
  

      

Jill Sanborn 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
  

  

      

  

  

  

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

kel 

b6 -1,4 

an-------- Forwarded message ---------- bic -1,4 
b7E -3,5 

From: 

Date: Jan 16, 2021 7:69 PM 

Subject: FW: Traffic information 
To: "Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI)” 
Ce: 

FYSA 

From] 

Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2021 4:49 PM 

fa 

b6 -1,4,5 
Subject: Traffic information b7C -1.4.5 

b7E -3,5 

[ 

FBI(2 1cvi168)-804



From: Brown, John A, (NSB) {FBI} 

  

  

Subject: Re: Thank you 
To: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) {FBI} 
Sent: January 16, 2021 7:57 PM {UTC-05:00) 

Thank you... 

Regards, 

dakhn 

RCeb} 

i Desk}     

  

bT7E -3 

From: Sanborn, Jill {CTD) rail —is«Y 
Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2021 19:56 

To: Brown, John A. (NSB} (FBI) 

Subject: Re: Thank you 

Not yet. Just with my folks so far and pushed them on the one I saw today. But I will 

Jill Sanborn 
_Fedcral Burcau of Investigation 

ell 

On Jan 16, 2021 7:52 PM, “Brown, John A. (NSB} (FBI) wrote: 

Excellent....did you happen to speak with| 

  

Also, are wa las we directed? 
  

Thank you again. 

  

  

Regards, 

iokn 

FCelf} 

FOask}     

b7E -3 

be -1 

b7C -1 

bTE -1,3 

From: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2021 19:02 

To: Brown, John A. (NSB} (reyf 
Subject: Fwd: Thank you 

  

Just FYI in you interactions with other EADs... 

Jill 

Jill Sanborn 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

FBI(2icv1168)-809



Moy, Stacey R. (WF) {FBI} 

  

  

From: Moy, Stacey R. (WF} (FBI} 

Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2021 9:00 PM 

To: Bowdich, David L. {DO} (FBI} 

Ce: D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) {FBI}; Brown, John A. {NSB} {FBI}; Kohler, Alan E. 

Jr. {CD} (FBI}; Meador, Stanley M. {DO} (FBI} 

Subject: Talking Points re:| 

Importance: High 

b5 -1 
b7E -1 

Sir, 

Per your request — sanitized talking points below. Associated proposal on your FBINET email. Please let me know if you 

have any questions or comments, thanks again for the support. 

V/R Stacey 

  

    
  

b7E -3 

  FBI(2icv1168)-813



From: 

Subject: 
To: 

Sent: 

Well done!! 

Regards, 

jakn 

Brown, John A. (NSB 

Re: Talking Points re 
  Moy, Stacey R. (WF 

FB 

FB 

January 16, 2021 9:34 PM {UTC-05:00) 

  

    
Rell} 

i Desk} 
  

b5 -1 

b7E -3 

From: Moy, Stacey R. (WF} {FBI tL 

Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2021 20:59 

To: Bowdich, David L. (DO} (FBI) 

Cc: D’Antuono, Steven Michael {WF) {FBI 

Kohler, Alan E. Jr. {CD} {FBI 

Subject: Talking Points re 

Str, 

  

        

Brown, John A. {NSB} {FBI J 

Meador, Stanley M. {DO} (FBI 

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

FBI(21cv1168)-814



From: Br Jonn A. (NSB) {EBI} 

  

  

Subject: 
To: lAbbate, Paul M. (DO) (FBI} 
Ce: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI}; Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI} 

Sent: January 16, 2021 10:22 PM (UTC-05:00) 

b5 -1 
b6 -1 

| concur. b7c -1 
b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

Paul, 

Please see below for your awareness and approval. | anticipate FFD might be reaching out as well. | support 

this request, particularly since| 
  

  

Please let me know what else you may need to assist your decision. Thank you. 

  

      

  

Regards, 

john 

(Cel 

{Desk} 

From4 
  

Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2021 21:55 

To: Brown, John A. (NSB} (FBI) |cohen, Jodi(NSB) (FB) Sg -2,2,3 
Ce: Sanborn, Jill {CTD} (FBI b6 -1 
Subject4 b7C -1 

bIE -1,2,3,5,8 

  

  

Sir, 

  

| lis asking for your concurrence on the request below. In short] 
  

    
      Please don’t hesitate to contact me if 
  

you have additional questions. 

Thanks, 
  

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5 

      
FBI(21cv1168)-817



Confidentiality Steternent: This message is transmitted # to you by the office of the Chief Olvision Counsei of the Federal 

Bureau of investigation. The message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and legally privileged. if you are 

not the intended recipient of this message, please destroy it pramptiy without further retamtion or dissemination 

{unless otherwise required by taw}. Please notify the sender of the errar by a separate email or by caling 

[| bs -1,2 
b7E -1,2,8 

  

      

> 
> 
> 

> From: Kelly, Kristyn E. (CTD) (FBI) 
> Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2021 7:28 PM 
> To; 

> Subject;| | 
> 

> Thanks| Ican you just add a brief description off 
| | ('m hoping you have this off the shelf or close to 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

it...) 
° bS -1,2 

> bé6 -1 
> b7c -1 
> On Jan 16, 2021 7:24 PM] wrote: b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

>| 
> 
  

      

FBI(21cv1168)-818



b6 -1 

  

  

  

b7c -1 
From: Brown, John A, (NSB) (FBI) 

Subject: Re{_ OTB 8231308 
To: Abbate, Paul M. (DO) (FBI)| | 
Ce: Cohen, Jodi (NSB) {FBI}; Sanborn, Jill (CTD) {FBI}; Schlendorf, David W. (FFD) (FBI); Dimos, Nicholas 

(FFD) (FBI); Sallet, Jeffrey S$. (HRB) (FBI); Kelly, Kristyn E. (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: January 16, 2021 10:33 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Thanks Paul... am not sure. [ will ask the team to go direct with Dave and Nick and then let them 

communicate with you. Thank you to everyone for the assistance. 

Regards, 

Jokn 
  

PCel} 

iDesk}       

bs -1 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

From: Abbate, Paul M. (DO) (2:1) b7E -1,2,3,5,8 
Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2021 22:29 

Tod |Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBI)| 
Cc: Cohen, Jodi {NSB} {FBI} ISanborn, Jill (CTD} (FBI Schlendorf, David W. 

{FFD} (FBIy [Dimos, Nicholas {FFD) {FBI Sallet, Jeffrey S. {HRB} {FBI} 
  

  

  

  

  

      

  

  

  

      

  

      

| 
Subject | 

Thanks John. Haven't heard anything on this request - adding Jeff, Dave, and Nick for awareness. 

On Jan 16, 2021 10:22 PM, "Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBD" wrote: 

| concur. bS -1 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 

Paul, 
b7TE -1,2,3,5,8 

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

fCek} 

i Desk} 

From} 
  

Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2021 21:55 

To: Brown, John A.(NSB)(FBIY «Cohen, Jodi(NSB)(FBIY i 

FBI(21cv1168)-823



b5 -1 

  

  

    

b6 -1 

. : : b7c -1 Sct _Dimos, Nicholas (FFD} (FBI) ! bIE -1,2,3,5,8 

To: |Abbate, Paul M. (DO) (FBI); Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI) 
Ce: Schiendorf, David W. (FFD) (FBI); Sallet, Jeffrey S. (HRB} (FBI); Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI}; Sanborn, Jill 

(CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: January 17, 2021 7:25 AM {UTC-05:00) 
Hi all - yes, lam tracking. We are working to pull together a summary document for you this moming or 

| | 
Nick 

On Jan 16, 2021 10:29 PM, "Abbate, Paul M.(DO){FB)"[__ wrote: 
Thanks John. Haven't heard anything on this request - adding Jeff, Dave, and Nick for awareness. 

  

      

  

  

      

On Jan 16, 2021 10:22 PM, "Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBI)" wrote: 

bS -1 
| concur. b6 -1 

b7C -1 

Paul b7E -1,2,3,8 

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

(Besk} 

From4 
  

Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2021 21:55 

To: Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBI cohen, Jodi(Nsa)(FB] dogs -32,3 
Ce: Sanborn, Jill {CTD} {FBI b6 -1 

Subject:| b7¢ -1 
b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

  

  

Sir, 

  

lis asking for yout concurrence on the request below. In short] 
  

      

FBI(2 1cv1168)-826



  

From: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) {FBI} 
Subject: Fwd: FW: Requested Summaries 
To: Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBI} 
Ce: Cohen, Jodi {NSB} (FBI} 
Sent: January 17, 2021 9:02 AM (UTC-05:00) 

Time for a quick call on the below 

Jill Sanborn 
_Federal Bureau of Investigation 

cell 

~--------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: “Jensen, Steven J. (CTD) fay, sd 
Date: Jan 17, 2021 8:30 AM 
Subject: FW: Requested Summaries 
To: "Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBD"|____——————_|"Gilhooly, Brian T. (CTD) (FBI)” 

“Reddan, Patrick E. Jr. (CTD) (FBD" 
Ce: 

Ma’‘am 

Please see below froml 

b7E -3 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5 

  

      

  

From| 

Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2021 10:40 PM 

To: Jensen, Steven J. (CTD} {FBI} 

Cc] 

Subject: Requested Summaries 

Importance: High b6 -1,3 

b7c -1,3 

b?TE -1,2,3,5 

  

      

FBI(2icv1168)-832



  

From: Brown, John A, (NSB) {FBI} 
Subject: Fwd: FW: Requested Summaries 
To: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) {FBI} 
Ce: Cohen, Jodi {NSB} (FBI} 
Sent: January 17, 2021 9:20 AM (UTC-05:00) 

Yes....SOIry...was on phone with our master redacter... 

Regards, 
John 
  

(Cell) 
K Desk)       

On Jan 17, 2021 09:62, "Sanbom, Jill (CTD) (FBI" 
Time for a quick call on the below 

Jill Sanborn 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

cell 

  

wan n------ Forwarded message ---------- 

  

  
wrote: 

    

  

From: "Jensen, Steven J. (CTD) (FBI 
      

Date: Jan 17, 2021 8:36 AM 

Subject: FW: Requested Summaries 
To: “Sanbom, Jil (CTD) (FBD"L____—__—"Gilhooly, Brian T. (CTD) (FBI)" 

’Reddan, Patrick E. Jr. (CTD) (FBD"   
Ce: 

Ma’am 

Please see below from 

  

b?7E -3 

b7E -3 

b6é -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5 

  
  

  

From4 

Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2021 10:40 PM 

To: Jensen, Steven J. {CTD) (FBI 

Cc3 

Subject: Requested Summaries 

Importance: High 

  

b6 -1,3 

b7¢e -1,3 

b7E -1,2,3,5 

  

  
  

FBI(21cv1168)-837



From: 
  

  

  

  

      

  

      

Subject: Re] 
To: Kelly; Kristyn E. (CTD) (FBI)} lAbbate; Paul M. (DO) (FBI) 
Ce: Schlendorf; David W. (FFD) (FBI); Sallet; Jeffrey S. (HRB} (FBI); Cohen; Jodi (NSB) (FBI}; Dimos; 

Nicholas (FFD) (FBI); Sanborn; Jill (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: January 17, 2021 9:21 AM {UTC-05:00) 
Sounfs 

b5 -1 
b6 -1 

Regards, pic -1 

John BIE -1,2,3,5,8,11 
(Cell} 

K Desk) 

On Jan 17, 2021 09:08, "Kelly, Kristyn E. (CTD) (FBD" wrote: 
Str, 

  silos cdl Mccann 2 atl ctasada ends natn it —_______] 

Nick, Dave please correct me if I’m wrong. 

, Best, 
‘Kristyn 

On Jan 16, 2021 10:32 PM, "Brown, John A.(NSB)({FB)"[ forte: 
‘Thanks Paul...l am not sure. [ will ask the team to go direct with Dave and Nick and then let them 

:communicate with you. Thank you to everyone for the assistance. 

| b7E -3 
‘Regards, 

iJokn 
  

ECeli} 

Fftesk}       

‘From: Abbate,PaulM.(DO) (FBI. 
Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2021 22:29 

Tof |Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI}] 
Ce: Cohen, Jodi (NSB) {FBI [Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI) chiendorf, David W. 

| (FFD) {FBI}] |Dimos, Nicholas (FFD) {FBI Sallet, Jeffrey S. {HRB} {FBI} 
| 

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

  

‘Subject 

‘Thanks John, Haven't heard anything on this request - adding Jeff, Dave, and Nick for awareness. 

| bS -1 

bb -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

_On Jan 16, 2021 10:22 PM, "Brown, John A. (NSB) (BN"T wrote: 

  

FBI(2 1cv1168)-839



From: Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBI} 
  

  

  

Subject: Re:[_ 
To: Kelly, Kristyn E. (CTD) {FBI)} lAbbate, Paul M. (DO) (FBI) 
Ce: Schlendorf, David W. (FFD) (FBI); Sallet, Jeffrey S. (HRB} (FBI); Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI}; Dimos, 

Nicholas (FFD) (FBI); Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: January 17, 2021 9:54 AM (UTC-05:00) 
Kristyn, 

be -1L 

b7C -1 
Thank you for all your work on this...very much appreciated. bIE -1,2,3,5,8 

Regards, 

john 
  

(Cal) 

[Desk}       

From: Kelly, Kristyn E. {CTD} gal 

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 09:08 

To| Abbate, Paul M. (DO} (BIL «Brown, John A. 
  

  

      

  

  

  

  

  

{NSB) (FBI] | 
Ce: Schlendarf, David W. (FFD} {FBI} Sallet, Jeffrey S. {HRB} (FBI 
Cohen, Jodi {NSB} {FBI} |Dimos, Nicholas {FFD) (FBI)] |Sanborn, Jill {CTD} {FBI 

| 
Subject: Rej bs -1 

b6 -1 

Si b7c -1 

Ir, b7E -1,2,3,5,8,11 

Apologies for the delay in responding. FFD is currently actioning this and as I understand itl 

| | 
Nick, Dave please correct me if I'm wrong, 

Best, 

Kristyn 

On Jan 16, 2021 10:32 PM, “Brown, John A.(NSB)(FBD"[ wrote: 
Thanks Paul...l am not sure. [ will ask the team to go direct with Dave and Nick and then let them 

communicate with you. Thank you to everyone for the assistance. 

  

  

Regards, 

ighn bé -1 

Cet) b7c -1 
of k (Desk} bIE -1,2,3,5,8     

From: Abbate, Paul M. {DO} (FBI 

Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2021 22:2S 

Toj Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI) 
Ce: Cohen, Jodi (NSB) {FBI}] |Sanborn, Jill {CTD} (FBI chlendorf, David W. 

{FFD} {FBI }| Pimos, Nicholas {FFD} {FBI Sallet, Jeffrey $. {HRB} (FBI} 

FBI(21cv1168)-843 

  

 



From: Kel i } 

  

Subject: Re: 
To: Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBI} 
Sent: January 17, 2021 9:56 AM (UTC-05:00) 
Absolutely. Thanks so much for the support! 

- b7E -1,2,3,8 

On Jan 17, 2021 9:54 AM, “Brown, John A. (NSB) By, wrote: 
Kristyn, 

Thank you for all your work on this...very much appreciated. 

Regards, 

John 
  

iCelf} 

iDesk}       

From: Kelly, Kristyn E. {CTD} (FBI ys 

    

          

  

    

  

  

    

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 09:08 

To: lAbbate, Paul M. (DO} {FBI} Brown, John A. 

(NSB) (FBI] | 
Ce: Schlendorf, David W. {FFD} {FBI}] |sallet, Jeffrey S. {HRB} (FBI)] 
Cohen, Jodi {NSB} {FBI 1 |Dimos, Nicholas {FFD) (FBI}| Sanborn, Jill {CTD} {FBI} 

| | 
; bS -1 

Subject: Re] bg <1 

: bic -1 

Sir, b7E -1,2,3,5,8,11 

  

Apologies for the delay in responding. FFD is currently actioning this and as I understand id - 

Nick, Dave please correct me if I'm wrong. 

Best, 

Kristyn 

On Jan 16, 2021 10:32 PM, "Brown, John A.(NSB){FB)"[ wrote: 
Thanks Paul...l am not sure. [ will ask the team to go direct with Dave and Nick and then let them 

communicate with you. Thank you to everyone for the assistance. 

Regards, 
. b7E -3 
ohn 
  

Cel} 

PBHesk}       

From: Abbate,PaulM.{DO)(FBIY 

FBI(2 1cv1168)-847



b5 -1,2,3 

  

  

  

b6 -1 
. . b7c -1 

Sublect aes Nicholas (FFD} (FBI) bIE -1,2,3,5,8 

To: Sallet, Jeffrey S. (HRB) (FBI){ jAbbate, Paul M. (DO) {FBI}; Brown, John A, 
(NSB) (FBI) 

Ce: Schiendorf, David W. {FFD} (FBI; Cohen, Jodi (NSB) {FBI}; Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI); Kelly, Kristyn E. 
(CTD) (FBI); Wendel, Jennifer C. (OCIO} (FBI); Knapp, Larissa L. 
  

(SecD} (FBI); Watts, Wendell A. (FFD} (FBI); Prest, Erin M. (OGC) (FBI); Moffa, Jonathan C. (OCIO} 
(FBI}; Carlisle, Travis D. {DI} (FBI) 

Sent: January 17, 2021 2:57 PM {UTC-05:00) 

Hi all, 

My apologies for the delayed response in providing| 
  

  

    
  

Thanks, 

Nick 

From: Sallet, Jeffrey $. {HRB} cay sd 

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 12:54 PM 

To   
{FFD} {FBI} IBrown, John A. (NSB) {FBI} | 
Ce: Schlendorf, David W. (FED) {FBI} 
Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI} 

lAbbate, Paul M. (DO) {FBI)] lDimos, Nicholas 
  

| Cohen, Jodi (NSB} {FBI) 
      

  

  

Subject:| 

Thank you nick ee I 

b7C -1 

bTE -1,2,3,5,8 

On Jan 17, 2021 7:25 AM, "Dimos, Nicholas (FFD)(FBD)"[__ wrote: 
Hi all - yes, lam tracking. We are working to pull together a summary document for you this moming or | 

| 
Nick 

On Jan 16, 2021 10:29 PM, "Abbate, Paul M.(DO)(FB)"[|_ wrote: 
Thanks John. Haven't heard anything on this request - adding Jeff, Dave, and Nick for awareness, 
  

  

      

bs -1 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

On Jan 16, 2021 10:22 PM, "Brown, John A. (NSB)(FBD"[_________| wrote: DIE 212138 

| concur. 

FBI(21cv1168)-864



From: Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBI} 
  

  

  

Subject: RE | 

To: Dimos, Nicholas " Salle rey S. |Abbate, Paul M. 
(DO} (FBI) 

Ce: Schiendorf, David W. (FFD) (FBI; Cohen, Jodi (NSB) {FBI}; Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI); Kelly, Kristyn E. 
(CTD) (FBI); endel, Jennifer C. {OCIO} (FBI); Knapp, Larissa L.     

(SecD} (FBI); Watts, Wendell A. (FFD} (FBI); Prest, Erin M. (OGC) (FBI); Moffa, Jonathan C. (OCIO} 
(FBI}; Carlisle, Travis D. {DI} (FBI) 

  

  

Sent: January 17, 2021 3:03 PM {UTC-05:00} 

b6 -1 
NSB is comfortable with it....we think the Hill will fully understand. bie -1 

b7TE -1,2,3,5,8 

Regards, 

John 

[Cell} 

{Desk}     

From: Dimos, Nicholas (FFD} rail sd 

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 2:57 PM 
  

  

  

  
  

  
  

  

    

  

    

To: Sallet, Jeffrey S. {HRB} (FBI)| lAbbate, Paul M. {DO} 
(FBI] |Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI} | 
Ce: Schlendarf, David W. (FED} {FBI} |Cohen, Jodi {NSB} {FBI { 

Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FB1}] Kelly, Kristyn E. (CTD} {FBI} 
endel, Jennifer C. (OCIO) (FBI)} |Knapp, Larissa L. (SecD) {FBD) 

atts, Wendell A. (FED) (FBI] |Prest, Erin M. {OGC} {FBI} 
Moffa, Jonathan C. {OCIO) (FBI}] | Carlisle, Travis D. {DI} {FBI 1 | bS -1,2,3 

Subject: Req b6 -1 

b7Cc -1 

Hi all, b7E -1,2,3,5,8 
  

My apologies for the delayed response in providing| 
  

      

Thanks, 

Nick 

  

From: Sallet, Jeffrey S$. {HRB} {FBI} 

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 12:54 PM 

Tod | Abbate, Paul M. (DO} (FBI [Dimos, Nicholas 

(FFD) {FBI¥ | Brown, John A. (NSB} (FBI}I 
Ce: Schlendorf, David W. {FFD} {FBI (Cohen, Jodi {NSB} (rey sd 

Sanborn, Jill {CTD} {FBI}} | 
Subject; | ee 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

  

  

  

Thank you nick 

FBI(21cv1168)-871



From: Abbate, Paul M, (DO} (FBI) 
  

  

    
  

  

  

      

  

  

Subject: 
To: |Sallet, Jeffrey S. (HRB) (FBI); Dimos, Nicholas (FFD) (FBI); Brown, John A, 

(NSB) (FBI) 
Ce: Kelly, Kristyn E. (CTD) (FBI); |Schlendorf, David W. (FFD) (FBI); Watts, 

Wendell A. {FFD) (FBI}; Wendel, Jennifer C. (OCIO) (FBI}; Moffa, Jonathan C. (OCIO) (FBI); Cohen, Jodi 
(NSB) (FBI}; Knapp, Larissa L. (SecD) {FBI}; Prest, Erin M. {OGC) (FBI); Carlisle, Travis D. (DI) (FBI); 
Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI) 

Sent: January 17, 2021 3:24 PM {UTC-05:00) 

Thanks all - concur and please continue to move forward. re h 
Cc - 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

On Jan 17, 2021 3:63 PM, "Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBI)" wrote: 

NSB is comfortable with it....we think the Hill will fully understand. 

Regards, 

John 

{Cell} bS -1,2,3 
(Desk) b6 -1 

b7c -1 
    

From: Dimos, Nicholas (FFD} (FBI) bIE -1,2,3,5,8 
Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 2:57 PM 
  

    

  

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

To: Sallet, Jeffrey S. (HRB} {FBI)| lAbbate, Paul M. (DO) 
{FBI} | Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI}| 
Ce: Schlendorf, David W. {FFD} {FBI} |Cohen, Jodi {NSB} (FBI) 

Sanborn, Jill (CTD) {FBI} | Kelly, Kristyn E. (CTD) {FBI} 
Wendel, Jennifer C. (OCIO) (FBI}] |Knapp, Larissa L. (SecD) {FBI} 

atts, Wendell A. (FFD} {FBI} | Prest, Erin M. (OGC} {FBI} 

Moffa, Jonathan C. {OCIO) (FBI)| carlisle, Travis D. (DI {FBI} | 

Subject: Re: 

Hi all, 
  

My apologies for the delayed response in providing] 
  

      

  

      

  

  
  

  

    

Thanks, 

Nick 

eee ence eee ence eee eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseneeeeeneeeseeeeeeeeeeeesegeeeseneeeseneeeeeeeeeeeegeeeeeneeeteeeeeeeeeeeseneeeseneeeeeeeeeeeegeeeseneeeseneeeeeeeeeeseneeeseneeeteneeeeeeeeeetegeeeteneeeseeeeeseeeeeeseneeeteneeeeeeeeeeeeeeeetenereteneeeteegeeeeereee® b6 1 

b7C -1 
From: Sallet, Jeffrey S. {HRB} (FBI} DIE -3,5 

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 12:54 PM 

To: | Abbate, Paul M. (DO) ou |Dimes, Nichola 

{FFD} {FBI] | Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBI} 
Ce: Schlendarf, David W. (FFD) (FBI] |Cohen, Jodi ales {FBI} 
        

Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI) | 

FBI(21cv1168)-875



From: -Dimos, Nicholas (FFD) (FBI)   

  

    
  

  

  

Subject: 
To: Kbbate, Paul M. (DO) (FBI); Sallet, Jeffrey S. (HRB) (FBI); Brown, John A. 

(NSB) (FBI) 
Ce: Kelly, Kristyn E. (CTD) (FBI); \Schlendorf, David W. (FFD) (FBI); Watts, 

Wendell A. {FFD) (FBI}; Wendel, Jennifer C. (OCIO) (FBI}; Moffa, Jonathan C. (OCIO) (FBI); Cohen, Jodi 
(NSB) (FBI}; Knapp, Larissa L. (SecD} {FBI}; Prest, Erin M. {OGC) (FBI); Carlisle, Travis D. (Dl) (FBI); 
Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI) 

Sent: January 17, 2021 3:26 PM (UTC-05:00) 
b6 -1 

Regr. b7C -1 
bIE -1,2,3,5,8 

On Jan 17, 2021 3:24 PM, “Abbate, Paul M. (DO} {FBD" wrote:       

Thanks all - concur and please continue to move forward. 

  

    
On Jan 17, 2021 3:63 PM, "Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBI)" wrote: 

NSB is comfortable with ita€ | .we think the Hill will fully understand. 

Regards, 

John 
  

  
{Cell} 

{Desk}     

  

From: Dimos, Nicholas (FFD)(FBIE_ | 
Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 2:57 PM 

bS -1,2,3 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

  

To: Sallet, Jeffrey S. (HRB} (FBI)| 
(FBI)| |Brown, John A. {NSB} (FBI} | 
Cc: Schlendorf, David W. {FFD} {FBI} 
Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI}| 

  
Wendel, Jennifer C. (OCIO) (FBI}| |Knapp, Larissa L. { 

Watts, Wendell A. (FFD} {FBI} Prest, Erin M. {OGC} {FBI} 

Kelly, Kristyn E. {CTD} {FBI} 

  

      

  Moffa, Jonathan C. {OCIO} {FBI} 

Subject: Req 

Hi all, 

My apologies for the delayed 

Karlisle, Travis D. {DI} {FBI} 

lAbbate, Paul M. (DO} 

[cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBIY | 

SecD}) {FBI} 

  

response in providing| 
  

      

Thanks, 

Nick 

From: Sallet, Jeffrey S. {HRB} (FBI} 
  

      

FBI(2icv1168)-879



b6 -1 

  

  

From: Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBI} b7¢c -1 

Subject: RE: Proposed Legal Process Procedures b7E -5 
To: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) {FBI}; Gilhooly, Brian T. (CTD) {FBI} 
Ce: Kelly, Kristyn E. (CTD} (FBI); Reddan, Patrick E. Jr. (CTD) (FBI);| Liensen, 

Steven J. (CTD} (FBI) 
Sent: January 18, 2021 9:09 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Thank you.... 

WFO has reviewed and concurred? 

  

  

Regards, b6 -1 

John b7c -1 

{Cell} b7E -3,5 

{Desk}     

From: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) cays 

Sent: Monday, January 18, 2021 9:00 PM 

To: Gilhooly, Brian T. (CTD) (ay _]Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI] 
Cc: Kelly, Kristyn E. (CTD} {FBI} Reddan, Patrick E. Jr. {CTD} {FBI} 
  

[Jensen, Steven J. (CTD} {FBI) 
  

  

Subject: Fwd: Proposed Legal Process Procedures 

Thanks Brian 

Boss see below regarding you request. 

  

      

Jill Sanborn 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

cell 

b7E -3 

On Jan 18, 2021 8:57 PM, "Gilhooly, Brian T. {CTD} {FBI} wrote: 

Jill, 

Per EAD Brown's request, please see below legal requests. 

Thank you, 

Brian 

bS -1 
bTE -1,8 

> > Proposed Legal Process Procedures 
  

      

FBI(2icv1168)-894



  

  

      

b6 -1 

  

  

  

      

From: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI) bie -1 
Subject: RE: Proposed Legal Process Procedures bE -5 
To: Gilhooly, Brian T. (CTD) (FBI); Brown, John A. (NSB} (FBI) 
Ce: Kelly, Kristyn E, (CTD) (FBI); Reddan, Patrick E. Jr. (CTD) (FBI);| Jensen, 

Steven J. (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: January 18, 2021 9:15 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Brian can you answer. 

Jill Sanborn b7E -3 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 
cell 

On Jan 18, 2021 9:08 PM, “Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBI)" wrote: 

Thank you.... 

WFO has reviewed and concurred? 

Regards, 

John 

(Cell} 

(Desk} b6 -1 
b7e¢ -1 

From:Sanborn, Jill(CTD) (FBI. bTE -3,5 
Sent: Monday, January 18, 2021 9:00 PM 

  

  To: Gilhooly, Brian T. (CTD} BE 

Cc: Kelly, Kristyn E. (CTD} {FBI 

Brown, John A. {NSB} (FBI)| 

Reddan, Patrick E. Jr. {CTD} (FBI) 
Jensen, Steven J. (CTD} (FBI I 
  

Subject: Fwd: Proposed Legal Process Procedures 

Thanks Brian 

Boss see below regarding you request. 

  

  
  

      

Jill Sanborn 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

cell 
bIYE -3 

On Jan 18, 2021 8:57 PM, "Gilhooly, Brian T. {CTD} (FBI}" wrote: 

Jill, 

Per EAD Brown's request, please see below legal requests. 

Thank you, 

Brian 

b5 -1 

b7E -1,8 
> > Proposed Legal Process Procedures 
  

      

FBI(21icv1168)-896



From: Jensen, Steven J. (CTD) (FBI) 

    

Subject: RE: Proposed Legal Process Procedures b6 -1 
To: Gilhooly, Brian T. (CTD) (FBI); Brown, John A, (NSB) (FBI); San i b7c -1 
Ce: Kelly, Kristyn E. (CTD} (FBI); Reddan, Patrick E. Jr. (CTD) (FBI) b7E -5 
Sent: January 18, 2021 9:15 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Awaiting their response 

On Jan 18, 2021 9:08 PM, "Brown, Jom A.(NSB)(FBD"[__ wrote: bTE -3 
Thank you... 

WEO has reviewed and concurred? 

Regards, 

John 
  

  
{Cell} 

{Desk} b6 -1     

  

b7¢ -1 

From: Sanborn, Jill {CTD} cays HIE -3,5 

Sent: Monday, January 18, 2021 9:00 PM 

To: Gilhooly, Brian T. (CTD) ay pron, John A. (NSB) {FBI 
Ce: Kelly, Kristyn E. (CTD} (FBI Reddan, Patrick E. Jr. {CTD} {FBI} 

| Jensen, Steven J. (CTD} {FBI I | 

Subject: Fwd: Proposed Legal Process Procedures 

  

Thanks Brian 

Boss see below regarding you request. 

  

      

Jill Sanborn 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

cell 

bTE -3 

On Jan 18, 2021 8:57 PM, “Gilhooly, Brian T. {CTD) (FBI}* wrote: 

Jill, 

Per EAD Brown's request, please see below legal requests. 

Thank you, 

Brian 

b5 -1 
b7TE -1,8 

> > Proposed Legal Process Procedures 
  

      

FBI(21cv1168)-898



b6 -1 

  

      

  

    

From: Brown, John A, (NSB) (FBI) b7c -1 
Subject: RE: Proposed Legal Process Procedures BIE -5 
To: Gilhooly, Brian T. {CTD} {FBI}; Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI} 
Ce: Kelly, Kristyn E. {CTD} (FBI); Reddan, Patrick E. Jr. (CTD) (FBI}; wensen, 

Steven J. (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: January 18, 2021 9:31 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Thank you.... 

Regards, 

John 

{Cell} 

{Desk} b6 -1 

b7c -1 
  

  

  

From: Gilhooly, BrianT.{CTD) (FBI. bTE -3,5 
Sent: Monday, January 18, 2021 9:17 PM 

To: Brown, John A. {NSB} {FBI} |sanborn, Ji Jill {CTD} (FBI i 

Cc: Kelly, Kristyn E. (CTD} {FBI eddan, Patrick E. Jr. {CTD} {FBI} 

| |Jensen, Steven J. (CTD} (FBI | | 

Subject: RE: Proposed Legal Process Procedures 

  

Confirming now, should have the answer soon, will send an email ance confirmed. 

On Jan 18, 2021 9:08 PM, “Brown, John A. (NSB} (FBI}” wrote: b7E -3 

Thank you... 

WFO has reviewed and concurred? 

Regards, 

John 
  

{Cell} 

{Desk} b6 -1 
b7c -1 

From: Sanborn, Jill {CTD) rsd b7E -3,5 

Sent: Monday, January 18, 2021 9:00 PM 

To: Gilhooly, Brian T. {CTD} of Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI}| 
Ce: Kelly, Kristyn E. (CTD} {FBI} Reddan, Patrick E. Jr. {CTD} (FBI)] 

|Jensen, Steven J. (CTD} {FBI} | 

Subject: Fwd: Praposed Legal Process Procedures 

    

  

  

Thanks Brian 

Boss see below regarding you request. 

Jill Sanborn 

_ Federal Bureau of Investigation 

ell 

b7E -3 

  

On Jan 18, 2021 8:57 PM, "Gilhooly, Brian T. {CTD} (FBI}" wrote: 

Jill, 

Per EAD Brown's request, please see below legal requests. 

      

FBI(2icv1168)-902



From: Gilhooly, Brian T. (CTD) (FBI) 

  

  

  

  

    

  

      

  

      

    
  

  

  

  

      

  

      

Subject: RE: Proposed Legal Process Procedures 
To: Brawn, John A, (NSB) {FBI}; Sanborn, Jill (CTD} (FBI) 
Ce: Kelly, Kristyn E. (CTD} (FBI); Reddan, Patrick E. Jr. (CTD) (FBI)j Jensen, 

Steven J. (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: January 18, 2021 10:03 PM (UTC-05:00) b5 -1 

be6 -1 

EAD Brown, bie -1 
b7E -5 

| Will that time linc work? 

Thank you, 
Brian 

On Jan 18, 2021 9:31 PM, “Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBI)" wrote: bTE -3 

Thank you.... 

Regards, 

John 

{Cell} 

{Desk} at 

b7c -1 

From: Gilhooly, Brian T. {CTD) cays b7E -3,5 

Sent: Monday, January 18, 2021 9:17 PM 

Ta: Brown, John A. {NSB} {FBI} anborn, Jill {CTD} (FBI 1)] 

Ce: Kelly, Kristyn E. {CTD} {FBI} Reddan, Patrick E. Jr. {CTD} {FBI} 

Jensen, Steven J. (CTD} {FBI | | 

Subject: RE: Proposed Legal Process Procedures 

Confirming now, should have the answer soon, will send an email once confirmed. 

On Jan 18, 2021 9:08 PM, "Brown, John A. (NSB} (FBI}" wrote: bIE -3 

Thank you... 

WFO has reviewed and concurred? 

Regards, 

John 

(Cell} 

(Desk} 
b6 -1 

bic -1 
From: Sanborn, Jill {CTD} (FBI} b7E -3,5 

Sent: Monday, January 18, 2021 $:00 PM 

Ta: Gilhooly, Brian T. (CTD} {FBI} 

Ce: Kelly, Kristyn E. {CTD} {FBI} 

  

|Jensen, Steven J. (CTD) {FBI}] 

Subject: Fwd: Proposed Legal Process Procedures 

Thanks Brian 

Boss see below regarding you request. 

Brown, John A. {NSB} (FBU| 

Reddan, Patrick E. Ir. {CTD} (FBI}| 
  

FBI(2icv1168)-904



From: Gilhooly, Brian T. (CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Proposed Legal Process Procedures 
To: Brown, John A, (NSB) (FBI) 
Sent: January 18, 2021 10:09 PM (UTC-05:00} 

Thank you 

  

On Jan 18, 2021 10:07 PM, "Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBD" wrote: 

Yes...of course...we will wait. Thank you... 
      

Regards, 
John 
  

(Cell) 
(Desk)       

  

    
On Jan 18, 2021 22:03, “Gilhooly, Brian T. (CTD) {FBI)" wrote: 
EAD Brown, 

  

b7E -3 

b5 -1 

b7E -3 

  

  {Will that time line work? 
Thank you, 

Brian 

  

On Jan 18, 2021 9:31 PM, "Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBD” wrote: 

Thank youa€;. 
      

Regards, 

John 
  

{Cell} 

{Desk} 

From: Gilhooly, BrianT.{CTD) (FBI, sd 
Sent: Monday, January 18, 2021 9:17 PM 

To: Brown, John A. (NSB} {FBI} |Sanborn, Ji Jill {CTD} (FBI i 

Cc: Kelly, Kristyn E. (CTD} {FBI} Reddan, Patrick E. Jr. {CTD} {FBI}] 

llensen, Steven J. (CTD} (FBI I | 

Subject: RE: Proposed Legal Process Procedures 

      

  

Confirming now, should have the answer scon, will send an email ance confirmed. 

On Jan 18, 2021 3:08 PM, “Brown, John A. (NSB} (ely, wrote: 

Thank youa€}. 

WFO has reviewed and concurred? 

Regards, 

John 

{Cell} 

b7E -3 

b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -3,5 

b7E -3 

FBI(21cv1168)-908
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From: Gilhooly, Brian T. (CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Proposed Legal Process Procedures 
To: Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI); Sanborn, Jill (CTD} (FBI} 
Ce: Kelly, Kristyn E, (CTD) (FBI); Reddan, Patrick E. Jr. (CTD) (FBI);| Jensen, 

Steven J. (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: January 19, 2021 9:41 AM (UTC-05:00) BS -1 

b6 -1 

EAD Brown, b7e -1 
b7£ -5 

Thank you, 

Brian 

From: Brown, john A. (NSB) (FBI 
Sent: Monday, January 18, 2621 10:08 PM bé -1 

To: Gilhooly, Brian T. (CTD} (FBI Sanborn, Jill {CTD) (FBI) b7c -1 

Ce: Kelly, Kristyn E. (CTD) {FBI Reddan, Patrick E. Jr. {CTD} (FBI}] b7E -3,5 

ensen, Steven J. (CTD) (FBI I | 

Subject: RE: Proposed Legal Process Procedures 

Yes...of course...we will wait. Thank you... 

Regards, 

John 

(Cell} 

{Desk} 
b5 -1 

On Jan 18, 2021 22:03, "Gilhooly, BrianT.{CTD) (FBI)"| ——__wrocte: bIE -3 
EAD Brown, 

IWill that time line work? 

Thank you, 

Brian 

On Jan 18, 2021 9:31 PM, "Brown, John A. (NSB)(FBI!"[ wrote: b7E -3 
Thank you.... 

Regards, 

John 

(Cell) 

{Desk} 
b6 -1 

b7c -1 
From: Gilhooly, BrianT.(CTD) (FB, b7E -3,5 
Sent: Monday, January 18, 2021 $:17 PM 

To: Brown, John A. {NSB} (FBI) 

Cc: Kelly, Kristyn E. {CTD} {FBI} 

Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (eBi} 

Reddan, Patrick E. Jr. {CTD} {FBI}] 
Jensen, Steven J. (CTD) {FBI} | 

Subject: RE: Proposed Legal Process Procedures 

  
  

Confirming now, should have the answer scon, will send an email ance confirmed. 

FBI{2icv1168)-910



b6 -1 

  

  

  

      

  

  

  

    

    

  

      

  

  

    

  

      

  

From: Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI) b7C -1 
Subject: RE: Proposed Legal Process Procedures bIE -5 
To: Gilhooly, Brian T. {CTD} {FBI}; Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI} 
Ce: Kelly, Kristyn E. {CTD} (FBI); Reddan, Patrick E. Jr. {CTD} (FBI);| Liensen, 

Steven J. (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: January 19, 2021 9:47 AM {UTC-05:00} 

Got it...thank you... 

Regards, b5 -1 
John bIE -3 

(Cell} 

K Desk) 

On Jan 19, 2021 09:41, "Gilhooly, BrianT. (CTD) (FB)"|_ wrote: 
EAD Brown, 

Thank you, 

Brian 

From: Brown, John A. (NSB) (ray —=s@YdS 
Sent: Monday, January 18, 2021 10:08 PM b6 -1 

To: Gilhooly, Brian T. (CTD} (FBI Sanborn, Jill {CTD} (Bil b7c -1 

Ce: Kelly, Kristyn E. {CTD} (FBI Reddan, Patrick E. Jr. {CTD} (FBI)| b7E -3,5 

| [lensen, Steven J. (CTD} {FBI} 
Subject: RE: Proposed Legal Process Procedures 

Yes...of course...we will wait. Thank you... 

Regards, 

John 

(Cell) 

{Desk} bS -1 

b7E -3 
On Jan 18, 2021 22:03, "Gilhooly, Brian T.{CTD) (FBI)'{ wrote: 
EAD Brown, 

{Will that time line work? 
Thank you, 

Brian 

On Jan 18, 2021 9:31 PM, "Brown, John A. (NSB} (FBI}” wrote: 

Thank you.... 

Regards, b7E -3 
John 

(Cell} 

{Desk}       

From: Gilhooly, Brian T. {CTD) rey 

FBI(2icv1168)-912



Brown, John A. (NSB} {FBI} 
  

  

      

  

From: Brown, John A. {NSB} (FBI} 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 6:38 PM 

To: Bowdich, David L. {DO} (FBI} 

Subject: FW: Daily Numbers for Capitol Event 

Sir, 

FYI... 

Regards, 

John 

(Cell) 
{Desk} 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3,5 

From4 
  

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 4:01 PM 

_To: Brown, John A. {NSB) (FBI) lsanborn, Jill (CTD} (FBI cohen, Jodi {NSB} {FBI} 

| | Kable, Charles H. {TSC} (FBI] 
| 

Ce:] 

Subject: Daily Numbers for Capitol Event 

  
  

b6 -3 

All: b7c -3 
b7E -1,2,8 

Here are the numbers for 19 January related to the Capitol event: 
  

      

FBI(2icv1168)-921



b6 -3 

  

      

  

b7Cc -3 

b7E -1,2,8 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks! 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5 

      

BUPhone|| 

{U 

{U 

  

      

FBI(21cv1168)-922



From: 

Subject: RE: DRAFT public statement on Capitol siege investigation for future release 

  

    

  

  

    
  

  

      

    

      

    
  

  
  

  

    
  

To: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) {FBI}; Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI); Shivers, Calvin A. (CID) {FBI}; Hale, Brian 
Patrick (OPA) (FBI); Wade, Terry (CCRSB) (FBI); Abbate, Paul M, (DO) (FBI); Bowdich, David L. (DO) 
(FBI}; Sallet, Jeffrey S. (HRB) (FBI); Jones, Jason A. (OGC) {FBI}; D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI); 
Jones, Darrin E. (STB) (FBI); |Tyson, Jill C. (OCA) (FBI) 

Sent: January 20, 2021 1:40 PM (UTC-05:00) 
bS -1 

| like Jill’s comments...| b6 -1 
b7¢ -1 

bIE -5 

Regards, 

John bé -1 
{Cell} b7C -1 
{Desk} b7E -3,5 

From: Sanborn, Jill {CTD} rls 

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 1:32 PM 

To: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} {FBI} |shivers, Calvin A. {CID} {FBI Hale, Brian 

Patrick (OPA) (FBI)] |Wade, Terry (CCRSB) (FBI} bbate, Paul M. (DO) {FBI} 

Bowdich, David L. {DO) (FBI Sallet, Jeffrey S. {HRB) (FBI} 

Jones, Jason A. {OGC) {FBI [Brown, John A. {NSB) {FBI} 

D’Antuono, Steven Michael {WF} (FBI) liones, Darrin E. (STB) {FBI 

|Tyson, Jill C. (OCA) {FBI} 
Subject: DRAFT public statement on Capitol siege investigation for future release 

One small suggestion from me 

bS -1 

Otherwise | love it!! 

Thank you 

Jill 

Jill Sanborn 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

cell 
bS -1 

b7E -3 

On Jan 20, 2021 11:37 AM, "Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (FBI)"| wrote: 

Please see the draft statement below 
  

      

FBI(21cv1168)-923



  

      

bS -1 

Brian P. Hale 

Assistant Director 

Office of Public Affairs (OPA) 

FBI 

FBI(2 1cv1168)-924
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D7TE -5 

      

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Ce: 

Subject: 

  

| 
Thursday, January 14, 2021 12:14 PM 
  

      
Beach, George P. (OPE} {FBI} 

Joint AD Message: Survey to Law Enforcement Partners 

Attachments: State and Local Law Enforcement Survey.docx 

  

Colleagues, 

As we continue to monitor the leadup to the Inauguration and the threats emanating from 

this event, we are actively seeking to be forward-leaning in collecting, analyzing, and 

disseminating information. As mentioned in yesterday’s call, the Directorate of Intelligence 

(DI} has worked closely with the Office of Partner Engagement (OPE) to develop a survey that 

will be pushed out to cur local and state partners throughout the country, as we did during 

the summer in support of the FBI’s Preventing Violence and Criminal Activity {PVCA} 

command posts. The purpose of the survey is bI7E -1,8 
  

      

  

  

    

  

      

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

Ryan T. Young George P. Beach Il 

Assistant Director Assistant Director 

FBI Directorate of Intelligence FBI Office of Partner Engagement 

  
FBI(2icv1168)-925



  

From: Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) {FBI} 
Subject: FW4 | b5 -1 
To: Bowdich, David L. (DO) {FBI}; Abbate, Paul M. (DO) {FBI}; Brown, John A. {NSB) {FBI}; Wade, Terry 

(CCRSB) (FBI); Sallet, Jeffrey S. (HRB) (FBI}; Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI); Shivers, Calin A. (CID) 
{FBI}; Sanborn, Jill (CTD} (FBI}; Tyson, Jill C. (OCA) {FBI}; Jones, Jason A. (OGC) {FBI} 

Ce: Meador, Stanley M. (DO) {FBI} 
Sent: January 6, 2021 3:38 PM (UTC-05:00} 

  

Any concerns before launch? Thanks. 
  

b5S -1 

    

Unit Chief BIE "3 
National Press and Operations Unit 
EBL Office of Public Affair. 

[desk) | (cell) | (main) @ERE | @ERIMestWanted 
      

              
  

  

FBI(2icv1168)-927



From: Brown, John NSB) (FB 

Subject: Fw bS -1 
To: Laycock, Stephen C. ([B} (FBI); Shivers, Calvin A. (CID) {FBI}; Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (FBI); Wade, 

Terry (CCRSB) (FBI); Abbate, Paul M. (DO) (FBI); Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI); Sallet, Jeffrey S. (HRB) 
{FBI}; Jones, Jason A. {OGC) {FBI}; Tyson, Jill C. {OCA} {FBI}; Sanborn, Jill {CTD} {FBI} 

Ce: Meador, Stanley M. (DO) {FBI} 
Sent: January 6, 2021 3:51 PM (UTC-05:00} 

Brian, 

We arc all good with it....pleasc launch... 

  

      

  

      

  

    
  

Regards, 
John 

{Cell} 

On Jan 6, 2021 15:38, "Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (FBI}’ wrote: 

Any concerns before launch? Thanks. 

b5 -1 

b6 -1 

; 7 b7C -1 
Unit Chief BIE -3 
National Press and Operations Unit 
FBI Office of Public Affairs 

desk) | [cell) (main) ESRI | @ERIMaestWanted 
    

        

FBI(2icv1168)-928



bS -1 
  

      

From: Sanborn, Jill (TD) (FBD 
Subject: FW: 
To: Laycock, Stephen ©. {IB} (FEI); Shivers, Calvin A. (CID) {FBI}; Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (FBI); Wade, 

Terry (CCRSB) (FBI); Abbate, Paul M. (DO) (FBI); Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI); Sallet, Jeffrey S. (HRB) 
(FBI}; Jones, Jason A. {OGC) (FBI); Tyson, Jill C. (OCA) {FBI}; Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI} 

Ce: Meador, Stanley M. (DO) {FBI} 
Sent: January 6, 2021 3:57 PM (UTC-05:00} 

Thanks Brian. 

Jill Sanborn 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 
cel] b7E -3 

  

      

  

    On Jan 6, 2021 3:51 PM, “Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI)" wrote: 
Brian, 

  

We are all good with it....please launch... 

  

      

  

Regards, 

John 
(Cell) b7E -3 

{ Desk) 

On Jan 6, 2021 15:38, "Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (FBI}) wrote: 
      

Any concerns before launch? Thanks. 

WFOs EM nas anoraved the below two statements -- ome re the devices and the response to Capitol, 

in response to multiple inquiries, weadt ve received about FBIld¢™s response to reports of suspicious devices at the 

RNC and DNC, we prapase to provide the following staternent if asked. 

a€ceeAlong with our law enforcement partners, FBI Washington Field Office responded to reports of 

suspicious devices. The investigation is ongoing.a€ 

in response to inquiries about FS! groviding assistance to the U.S, Capitol Police, we propose to orovide the following 

statement if asked: 

ateeThe FBI has heen denloyed to assist cur U.S, Canitol Police partners as requested in protection of federal 

property and public safety.2€ 

b6 -1 

Unit Chief Bic -1 
b7E -3 

National Press and Operations Unit 

FBI Office of Public Affairs 

desk){ cell) {sf main) @ FB | @ERIMostWanted   

FBI(2icv1168)-929



  

  

Ld 
  

  

    
  

  

    
  

  

    
  

  

  
  

  

      

From: ee I 

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 11:41 AM bic -1 

To: Tyson, Jill C. (OCA} (FBI}; Sanbern, Jill {CTD} (FBI): Lavcock, Stephen C. (IB} {FBI} b7E -1,2,5 

Ce: Brown, John A. {NSB} (FBI}; Wade, Terry 

(CCRSB) (FBI) | 
Subject: Suggestion 

Good Morning, 

Wasn’t sure who to include on this note — please share as appropriate. 

b5 -1 
Thanks b6 -1 

b7C -1 
b7E -1 

FBI(2icv1168)-940



     

  

  
  

From: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI) 
Subject: Suggestion b5 -1 
To: i I}; Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI) be -1 
Ce: Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI); PIC -1 

bIE -1,2,5 

Sent: anuary 7, 47 AM (UTC-05:00} 

  

Thank| | 111 
share with the ADIC 

  

  

On Jan 7, 2021 11:46 AM, wrote: bS -1 

Good Morning, b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b7E -1,3,5 
Wasn’t sure who ta include on this note — please share as appropriate. 

  

    
  

Thanks 

[ 

FBI(2icv1168)-941



  

      

  

From: b5 -1,2,3 
    

  

Sent: Sunday, January 10, 2021 1:26 PM pre a4 
To: Brown, John A. {NSB} (FBI}; Wade, Terry (CCRSB) {FBI}; Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI); b7E -1,5 

  

  
Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI); 

      

  

L__] 
  

      

  

  
      
  

  

  

    
  

  

    

  

  

Ce: Meador, Stanley M. {DO} (FBI} 

Subject: For review: 

Attachments: 

Hi all, bS -1,2,3 

b7E -5,13 

Please find attached] 

If you have any edits, questions, concerns, please let me know. 

Thank you, 

be -1 

bic -1 

bTE -3,5 

    

Confidentiality Statement: This message Is transmitted to you by the Office of the General Counsel of the Federal 

Bureau of Investigation. The message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and legally privileged. If you are 

not the intended recipient of this message, please destroy it promptly without further retention or dissemination (unless 

otherwise required by law}. Please notify the sender of the error by a separate e-mail or by calling| 

FBI(2icv1168)-946



bS -1,2,3 

b6é -1 

From: Laycock, b7c -1 
Subject: For review: b7E -1,5 
  

  

  

  

  

      

  

      

  

  

    
  

  

    

  

  

To: Wade, Terry (CCRSB} (FBI) | 
Cohen, Jodi {NSB) {FBI}; Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI) 

Ce: Meador, Stanley M. (DO) (FBI) 
Sent: January 10, 2021 1:37 PM {UTC-05:00} 

Thanks Looks pretty comprehensive. 

- b6 -1 
bic -1 

On Jan 10, 2021 1:26 PM wrote: b7E -3,5 
Hi all, 

Please find attached 

If you have any edits, questions, concerns, please let me know. b5 -1,2,3 
bIE -5,13 

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

required by law). Please notify the sender of the error by a separate e-mail or by callingh sd 

FBI(2icv1168)-955



From: Laycock, Steph: } 
  

  

  

    

  

  

  

      

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

      

  

      

  

  

Subject: RE: For review: 
To: |Wade, Terry (CCRSB) (FBI) 

Cohen, Jodi {NSB) {FBI}; Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI) b5 -1,2,3 

Ce: Meador, Stanley M. (DO) (FBI) b6 -1i 
Sent: January 10, 2021 3:39 PM (UTC-05:00} b7c -1 

b7E -1,5 

Thanks uch appreciated 

- 
bS -1,2,3 

be -1 

On Jan 10, 2021 3:38 PM| |wrote: DIC -1 
Hi again, OTE -1,3,5 

Thank you to all for your review and feedback. Please find attached 

“ 

bS -1,2,3 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

From] b7E -1,3,5 

Sent: Sunday, January 10, 2021 1:26 PM 

To: Brown, John A. (NSB} {FBI} lWade, Terry (CCRSB} {FBI} Cohen, Jodi (NSB} 

{FBI} Laycock, —_ - 7 : BI} 

Cc: Meador, Stanley M. (DO} {FBI} | 

Subject: For review] 

. bS -1,2,3 

Hi all, b7E -5,13 

Please find attached] 

lf you have any edits, questions, concerns, please let me know. 

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

required by law). Please notify the sender of the error by a separate e-mail or by calling 

FBI(2icv1168)-956



From: Laycock, Stephen C. ([B} (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Request for assistance 
To: Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBI} 
Ce: Cohen, Jodi {NSB} (FBI} 
Sent: January 15, 2021 9:50 AM (UTC-05:00) 

BITE -5 

Copy wecan also get some HQ folks on this to help from[ st will share with Ryan to see what we can 

do here too. 

  

From: Brown, John A. {NSB} (FBI 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 9:38 AM 

To: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} {FBI 

Ce: Cahen, Jodi (NSB) {FBI} | 

Subject: FW: Request for assistance 

      

  

  

FYI... 

Regards, 

John 

Cell} 

Desk}     

wecensen ee Forwarded message ---------- 

From: “Moore, Jennifer L. {WF} Feyf 
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
  

    
  

FBI(2icv1168)-979



Jennifer Leigh Moore 
Special Agent in Charge 
Washington Field Office - Intelligence 

esk 
cell 

  

  

DIE -3 
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From: Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI) 

      

  

Subject: Fw. 
To: Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI} 
Ce: Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI); Wade, Terry (CCRSB} (FBI); Jones, Darrin E. (STB) {FBI}; Abbate, Paul 

M. (DO} {FBI}; Sallet, Jeffrey S. (HRB) (FBI}; Jones, Jason A. (OGC) {FBI}; Gavin, Michael T. (ITADD) 
(FBI) 

Sent: January 16, 2021 7:09 AM (UTC-05:00) bé6 -3 
Thank you John b7A -1 

b7c -3 
- b7E -1,2,3 

On Jan 15, 2021 11:18 PM, "Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBD" wrote: 

Sir, 
      

The Director asked for an update] sd Please see the below for his, and your, 

consideration. Please let us know if either of you have any questions or concerns. Thank you. 

  

      

Regards, 

ohn 

Cell} 

ifesk} 
b6 -1,3 

BTA -1 

cee ene b7C -1,3. 
  

bTE -1,2,3,5 

  
From: Sanborn, Jill {CTD) (FBI) 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 21:21 

To: Brown, John A. {NSB} {FBI 

Cc: Alway, Donald (WMDD} {FBI Shivers, Calvin A. {CID} (FBI)| [Tyson, Jill C. 

{OCA} {FBI}| |Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) {FBI} Turner, Brian C. {OTD) {FBI 
|Kohler, Alan E. Jr. {CD} {FBI}] [Cohen, Jodi (NSB} {FBI{ 

Ritzman, Marlin L. (NSB) {FBI 

Subject: Fwdi 

Boss 

Below is the update you asked for for the boss aficr the 1630 today. Its great too.... as is the work by WFO. 

  

  

  
    

  

Fellow ADs 

Just FYSA as well as I know everyone is focused and assisting on this. 

  

Have a great night. 

Jill Sanbomm 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 
cell b6 -1,5 

b7A -1 
b7¢ -1,3       

bTE -1,2,3,5 
eecenen--- Forwarded message ---------- 

Date: | 
Subject 

Ce: "Jensen, Steven |. (CTD) {FB]"} 

  

  

  

FBI(2icv1168)-982



From: Hale, Brian ick (OPA) {FBI} 

Subject: RE: DRA 
  

  

    

To: Laycock, Stephen C. {1B} (FBI); Shivers, Calvin A. (CID) {FBI}; Wade, Terry (CCRSB) {FBI}; Abbate, Paul 
M. (DO) (FBI}; Bowdich, David L. (DO} {FBI}; Sallet, Jeffrey S. (HRB) (FBI); Jones, Jason A. {OGC} (FBI); 
Brown, John A. (NSB) {FBI}; Sanborn, Jill (CTD} (FBI}; D’Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) {FBI}; Jones, bs -1 
Darrin E. (STB) (FBI) |Tyson, Jill C. (OCA) (FBI) bé <1 

Sent: January 20, 2021 1:47 PM (UTC-05-00) BIC -1 

b7E -5 
Good edits on both accounts. Thanks. 

On Jan 20, 2021 1:44 PM, "Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI Wrote: bS -1 
| like Jill’s comments....also should we considey pis 
  

  

    
  

  

      

Regards, 

John 

Cell} bS -1 
Desk} b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5 
From: Sanborn, Jill {CTD) (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 1:32 PM 

To: Laycock, Stephen C. (1B) (FBI Shivers, Calvin A. (CID) (FBI JHale, Brian 

Patrick (OPA) (FBI] Wade, Terry (CCRSB) (FBI)| lAbbate, Paul M. {DO} {FBI} 
Sallet, Jeffrey S. (HRB) (FBI} 

{NSB} (FBI} 

ren ls David L. {DO} (FBI) 

ones, Jason A. {OGC} {FBI 

D‘Antuono, Steven Michael {WEF} (FBI) Jones, Darrin E. (STB) {FBI 

(Tyson, Jill C. (OCA) {FBI oo 
Subject: DRAFT] 

  

    

   

  

    

    

  

    
  

One small suggestion from me bs -1 
b7E -3 

Otherwise | love it!! 

Thank you 

Jill 

Jill Sanborn 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Icell b7E -3 
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bS -1 

b7E -3 
  

On Jan 20, 2021 11:37 AM, "Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) FBI)" wrote: 

Please see the draft statement below! 
      

  

      

Brian P. Hale 

Assistant Director 

Office of Public Affairs (OPA) 

FBI 

FBI(2icv1168)-989



From: Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) {FBI} 
  

  

  

  

Subject: RE: DRAFT| | b5 -1 
To: Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI); Sanborn, Jill (CTD} (FBI); Laycock, Stephen C. {IB) (FBI); Shivers, Calin A, b6 -1 

(CID) (FBI); Wade, Terry (CCRSB) (FBI); Abbate, Paul M. (DO) (FBI); Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI); b7c -1 
Sallet, Jeffrey S. (HRB} (FBI); Jones, Jason A. (OGC} (FBI); D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI); bIE -5 
Jones, Darrin E. (STB) (FBI); |Tyson, Jill C. (OCA) (FBI) 

Sent: January 20, 2021 3:07 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Updated DRAFT with latest edits. 

DRAFT #2 be -t 
  

      
bs -1 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

bIE -3,5 
From: Brown, John A. {NSB} {FBI} 

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 1:45 PM 

To: Sanborn, Jill {CTD} {FBI} Laycock, Stephen C. {[B) (FBI} Shivers, Calvin A. 

= S |Hale, Brian Patrick {OPA} (FBI) |Wade, Terry (CCRSB} {FBI} 

Abbate, Paul M. {DO) (FBIY | Bowdich, David L. {DO} {FBI) 

Sallet, Jeffrey S. {HRB} (FBI Jones, Jason A. (OGC} (FBI}| |D’Antuono, Steven 

! Michael {WF) {FBI 1 Jones, Darrin E. {STB} {FBI} | 

ITyson, Jill C. (OCA) (FBU] | 

  

  
  

  

Subject: RE: DRAFT| 
  

  

| like Jill’s comments....also should we considey | bo -1 
  

  

    
  

FBI(2 icv1168)-990



  

  
6S -1 

  
  

  

      

b7E -3 

Regards, 

John 

Cell} b5 -1 

Desk} b6 -1 
b7c -1 

b7E -3,5 
From: Sanborn, Jill {CTD) (FBI 

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 1:32 PM 

To: Laycock, Stephen _C. {IB} {FBI Shivers, Calvin A. (CID) (FBI}| ale, Brian 

Patrick (OPA) (FBI ade, Terry (CCRSB) (FBI)| [Abbate, Paul M. (DO) {FBI) 
    

    

  

    

   

  

Bowdich, David L. {DO} (FBI Sallet, Jeffrey S. (HRB) (FBI} 

Jones, Jason A. {OGC} {FBI Brown, John A. {NSB} (FBI} 

‘Antuono, Steven Michael {WF) (FBI Jones, Darrin E. (STB) {FBI} 

|Tyson, Jill C. (OCA) {FBI} 
Subject: DRAF]| 

One small suggestion from me 
  

    
  

b5 -1 

  

      

Otherwise | love it!! b7E -3 

Thank you 

Jill 

Jill Sanborn 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

cell 

b5 -1 

On Jan 20, 2021 11:37 AM, “Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (FBI)'| lwrote: bTE -3 
  

Please see the draft statement below.   
  

    
  

FBI(2icv1168)-991



  

  

bS -1 

    

Brian P. Hale 

Assistant Director 

Office of Public Affairs (OPA) 

FBI 

FBI(2icv1168)-992



b6 -1 

b7c -1 

BITE -1,4,5,8 

  

From: 

Subject: Re} foncerns 
  

  

  

  

To: Sweeney, William F. Jr. (NY) (FBI}; Young, Ryan T. {Dl} {FBI}; Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI); Brown, 
John A. (NSB} (FBI); Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI) 

Ce: Abbate, Paul M. (DO} {FBI); Farley, Keri E. (NY} (FBI)| | Yager, Howard P, 

(Dl) (FBI)4 | 
Sent: January 12, 2021 11:03 AM (UTC-05:00} 

  
  

Thanks Ryan and Bill. 
  

    
  

From: Sweeney, William F. Jr. (NY) (FBI] b7C -1 
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 10:55 AM b7E -1,3,4,5 

To: Young, Ryan T. {D1} {FBI| | Laycock, Stephen C. {IB} (FBI) |Brown, John A. 

(NSB) (FBI| [Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBIJ 
Cc: Abbate, Paul M. (DO} {FBI}] Farley, Keri E. {NY) {FBI} 

  

  
  

  

|Yager, Howard P. {DI} (FBI) 
  

  
  

  

  

  

  Subject: Rej concerns 

Rgr, thanks. - Bill 

William F. Sweeney, Jr. 

Assistant Director in Charge 

FBI New York Field Office 
  

b7E -3 

    

  

From: Young, Ryan T. (BI) {FBI} 

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 10:54 AM 

To: Sweeney, William F. Jr. {NY} (FBI}| Laycock, Stephen C. {1B} {FBI 

|Yager, Howard P. {D1} {FBI} 

Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI] Sanborn, Jill {CTD} {FBI} 

Cc: Abbate, Paul M. (DO} {FBI} Farley, Keri E. {NY} {FBI 

b6 -1 

  
  

  

  

  

  Subject: RE} |concerns b7c -1 
b7E -1,3,4,5,8 

Bill- 

  

FBI(2 icv1168)-998



D7E -1,5,8 
  

      

Ryan 

b6 -1 

From: Sweeney, William F. Jr. {NY} (FBI oon t 345.8 
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 10:35 AM weer 

To: Laycock, Stephen C. {1B} {FBI Brown, John A. (NSB} (FBI)| Young, Ryan 

T. (DI) (FBI] Sanborn, Jill {CTD} {FBI)]   
  

  
  

Cc: Abbate, Paul M. (DO} {FBI} | Farley, Keri E. (NY) {FBI)| 
  

  

Subject: FW| koncerns 

  

  

All, 

Not sure if you are hearing cancerns about Ibut just a heads up to the potential issues 

identified below. Not sure what entity down there} Let us know if you 
  

need additional info. 

  

Regards, 

Bill 

5 -- Forwarded message ---------- 
From; b6 -1 

b7c -1       
Date: Jan 12, 2021 9:23 AM 

Subject: eoncerns 

To: "Farley, Ker E. {NY} (EBI)' 
Ce:| 

Boss, 

Please let me know what additional information you wauld like regarding this. Thanks 

  b7E -1,3,4,5,8 

  

  

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

DIE -1,2,4,8 
  

      

FBI(2icv1168)-999



b7E -1,2,4,8 
  

      

FBI(2 icvi168)-1000
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